INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES

GENERAL INFORMATION

I Purpose:
By authority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Commission by 1909 PA 106, as amended,
being MCL 460.556 et seq. and 19638 PA 3086, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a
regulatory support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from
public utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service
Commission. This report is a nonconfidential public use form.

il Who Must Submit:
Each major and nonmajor public utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform
System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees must submit this form.

NOTE: Major utilities means utilities that had, in each of the last three consecutive years,
sales or transmission service that exceeded any one or more of the folfowing:

{a) one million megawatt-hours of iotal sales;

{b} 100 megawatt-hours of sales for resale;

(c) 500 megawatt-hours of gross interchange out; or

{d) 500 megawatt-hours of wheeling for others {deliveries plus losses)

L. What and Where to Submit;

{a) Submit an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

8545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48909

Retain one copy of this report for your files. Also submit the electronic version of this
record to Bill Stosik at the address below or to bmstosi@michigan.gov

{b) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1} copy of the latest annual report to
stackholders and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and
distributed to bondhalders, security analyst, or industry association. Do net include
monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to stockholders are not prepared, enter *NA"
in column (¢} on Page 4, the List of Schedules.) Mail these reports to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

8545 Mercantile Way

P.0O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48209

{c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after
the fifing date for this form, a letter or report:

{i Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed
{schedules and) pages with the Commission's applicable Uniform
Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(i} Signed by independent certified public accountanis or an independent
licensed public accountant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority
or a state or other political subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-
41.12 for specific qualifications).
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Schedules Reference Page

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114 - 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the
cover sheet. Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual
circumstances or conditions, explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied.
nsert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under the
date of we have also reviewed schedules of
Form P-521 for the year filed with the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified
in the preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material
respects with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the
Commission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, state, and local governments and other authorized user may obtain additional
blank copies to meet their requirements for a charge from:

Iv. When to Submit

Michigan Public Service Commission {(Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Custorner Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, Ml 48909

Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the vear covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

L Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USOA.

Il Enter in whole number (doffars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for
averages and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on
the four basic financial statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting
pages must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying
thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the

balances
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Vi

VL

Xl.

Xil.

VIIL

XL

at the end of the current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's
accounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either

(@) Enterthe words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), OR

{b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column (¢) on the
List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, 4 and 5.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in
permanent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. Additional copies must be clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report*
included in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (See VIil. below). The
date of the resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are
changed from the previous filing.

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ().

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original
submission. Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the
resubmission the identification and Aftestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Michigan Public Service Commission {Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.Q. Box 30221

Lansing, Ml 48909

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the
supplemental statement (8 1/2 x 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the
appropriate identification information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to
why the different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 x 11 inch size) instead of the
preprinted schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

A copy of the FERC Annual Repoit Form is acceptable to substitute for the same schedules of this
report.

DEFINITIONS

Commission Authorization {Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Michigan Public Service
Commission, or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and
give the date of the authorization.

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, autherity, or other legal entity or
instrumentality in whose behalf the report is made.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company  [(1) [ X ] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
(Wisconsin) {2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2008
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) '
1. Enter in column (¢) the terms ‘none”, "not applicable”, or "NA", as 2. The *M" prefix below denctes those pages where
appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for the infermation requested by the MPSC differs from
certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "nong", "not that requested by FERC. Each of these pages also
applicable", or "NA". contains the "M" designation on the page itself.
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b} ()
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102
Corporaticns Controlled by Respondent 103
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors M 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107
Important Changes During the Year 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp income, and 122(a)(b}
Hedging Activities
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utifity Plant and Accumulated Provisions
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
Nuctear Fuel Materials 202-203 None
Electric Plant in Service M 204-211
Electric Plant Leased to Others 213
Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
Construction Work in Progress - Electric M 218
Construction Overheads - Electric 217
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant M 219
Nonutility Property M 221
investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225
Materials and Supplies 227
Aliowances 228-229
Extraordinary Property Losses 230A None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230B None
Other Regulatory Assets M 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits M 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) M 234A-B
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Liahilities and Credits)}
Capital Stock 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability 252
for Conversion Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments
Received on Capital Stock
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company  |(1) [ X ] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
(Wisconsin) (2)[ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b) {c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other Paid-In Capital 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254 None
Capital Stock Expense 254 None
Long-Term Debt 256-257
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable
Income for Federal Income Tax M 261A-B
Calculation of Federal Income Tax
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year M 262-263
Distribution of Taxes Charged M 262-263
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits M 266-267
Other Deferred Credits 289
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated
Amortization Property M 272-273
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property M 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other M 276-277
Other Regulatory Liabilities M 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenues M 300-301
Customer Choice Electric Operating Revenue 302-303 None
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
Customer Choice Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedule 305 None
Sales for Resale 310-311
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
Number of Electric Department Employees 323
Purchased Power 326-327
Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 None
Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 None
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Electric M 335
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant M 336-337
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and
interest Charges Accounis 340A-B
CONMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load M 400
Electric Energy Account 401
Monthly Peaks and Output 401
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 None
Generating Plant Statistics {Small Plants) 410-411
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Name of Respondent This Repoit Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

Northern States Power Company  [{1} [ X ] An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
(Wisconsin) {2)[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
(Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
Transmission Lines Added Buring Year 424-425 None
Substations 426-427
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429
Environmental Protection Facilities 430 No Longer Required by FERC
Environmental Protection Expenses 431 No Longer Required by FERC
Footnote Data 450
Stockholders® Report
MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B
Operating Loss Carry Forward 117C None
Plant Acquisition Adjustments and Accumulated Provision
for Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 215 None
Construction Work In Progress and Completed Construction
Not Classified - Electric ' 216 None
Accumutated Provision for Depreciation and
Amortization of Nonutility Property 221
investments 222-223
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 226A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 226A
Receivables From Associated Companies 2268
Production Fuel and Qil Stocks 227A-B-C
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 230A None
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231A-B
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant 235A-B None
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 237A-B
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or
Retired During the Year 255
Notes Payable 260B
Payables to Associated Companies 2608
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-265 Pages Elminated by MPSC
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
Customer Advances for Construction 268
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant 270A-B None
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277 None
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 280A-B
Income from Uiility Plant Leased to Others 281
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 282
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N None
Number of Electric Department Employees 324N None
Sales to Railroads & Railways and Interdepartmental Sales 331A
Rent From Electric Property & Interdepartmental Rents 331A
Sales of Water and Water Power 3318
Misc. Service Revenues & Other Electric Revenues 331B
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-D None - Pages 333C &D
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 341

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

Northern States Power Company  [(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(Wisconsin) (2)[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(@) (b} (c}
MPSC SCHEDULES (Continued)
Extraordinary ltems 342 None
Charges for Qutside Professional and
Other Consultative Services 357A-B
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
Changes Made or Scheduled to be Made in
Generating Plant Capacities 412 None
Steam-Electric Generating Plants 413A-B
Hydroelectric Generating Plants 414-415
Pumped Storage Generating Plants 416-418 None
Internal Combustion Engine and Gas
Turbine Generating Plants 420-421
SELECTED SCHEDULES FOR MICHIGAN ONLY
(DOES NOT INCLUDE WISCONSIN OPERATIONS)
Statement of Income for the Year MICHIGAN 114-117
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion MICHIGAN 200-201
Electric Plant in Service MICHIGAN 204-207
Electric Plant Leased to Cthers MICHIGAN 213 None
Electric Plant Held for Future Use MICHIGAN 214 None
Construction Wark in Progress - Electric MICHIGAN 216
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Utility Plant MICHIGAN 219
Electric Operating Revenues MICHIGAN 300-301
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules MICHIGAN 304
Sales for Resale MICHIGAN 310-311
MICHIGAN 320-323

Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 5




Name of Respondent This Repott Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission . End of 2006/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Teresa S. Madden

Vice President and Controller

414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 1414 W- Hamilton Ave, P.O. Box 8
Minneapolis, MN 55401 Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.
The respondent was incorporated under the laws of the State of Wisconsin on November 21, 1901.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not applicable.

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.
During the year 2006, the respondent furnished electric utility and gas utility service in the states of

Wigceonsin and Michigan.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1} [] Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2} X No
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report s:
(1) X] An Criginal
{2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Ff

Year/Period of Report

End of 2006/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or otganization, manner in
which control was held, and exient of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

100% of the voting stock of Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) is held by Xcel Energy Inc., a publicly owned company.

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} is a first tier subsidiary of Xcel Energy Inc.
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Name of Respondent il’1h)is Re| %{t Is: | I(Z)ate Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report

. . n Original Mo, Da, Yt 2008/Q4
End of

MNorthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @ A Resubmission / na o -

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Repori below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar crganizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respandent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give pariiculars (details} in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If conirol was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voiing Foctnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.

(a) (b} (c) (d)

ary

Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company Operate hydro reservoirs 76.41

Clearwater investments, Inc. Affordable housing 100.00

NSP Lands, Inc. Real estate holdings 100.00
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Name of Respeondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:

(1) { X ] An Original
(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report

2006

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the five executive officers
2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during the year including deferred compensation.

3. In column (c} report any other compensation provided, such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights,
savings contribution, efc., and explain in a footnote what the amounts represent. Provide type code for other
compensation in column (d).
4. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show the name and total remuneration of
the previous incumbent and the date the change in incumbency occurred.
5. Upon request, the Company will provide the Commission with supplemental information on officers and other
employees and salaries.

Other Type of Other
Line Name and Title Base Wages | Compensation | Compensation | Total Compensation
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Michael L. Swenson, President and 205,000 205,000
Chief Executive Officer
2 [Richard C. Kelly, Chairman (1) 81,530 61,530
3 |Gary R. Johnson, Vice President and {2)
General Counsal {3)
4 |Paul J. Bonavia, Vice President (2)
5 |Raymend E. Gogel, Vice President {2)
6 |Cynthia L. Lesher, Vice President (4) {2)
7 |Patricia K. Vincent, Vice President (5) {2)
8 |David M. Wilks, Vice President (2)
9 |[Benjamin G.S. Fowke Ili, Vice {(2)

President and Chief Financial Officer

Footnote Data

Represents aliocation of base pay to NSP-Wisconsin.
Less than $50,000 of base pay allocated to NSP-Wisconsin.
Gary R. Johnson retired as Director of NSP-Wisconsin, effective March 31, 2007.

Cynthia L. Lesher resigned as Director of NSP-Wisconsin, effective January 17, 2007.
Patricia K. Vincent resigned as Director of NSP-Wisconsin, effective March 31, 2007.

Compensation Type Codes:

A = Executive Incentive Compensation
B = Incentive Plan (Matching Employer Contribution)

C = Stock Plans

D = Other Reimbursements

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rav 12-04)

Page 104(M}




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report |s:

{1} [ X ] An Criginal

{2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

4/30/2007

Year of Report

20086

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

compensation in column (d).

employees and salaries.

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the five executive ofiicers
2. Report in column (b} salaries and wages accrued during the year including deferred compensation.

3. In column (c) report any other compensation provided, such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights,
savings contribution, etc., and explain in a footnote what the amounts represent. Provide type code for other

4. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show the name and total remuneration of
the previous incumbent and the date the change in incumbency occurrad.
5. Upon request, the Company will provide the Commission with supplemental information on officers and other

Line Name and Title

Base Wages

OCther
Compensation

Type of Other
Compensation

Total Compensation

(a)

()

(d)

(e)

10 |George E. Tyson Il, Vice President

and Treasurer
11 |Teresa S. Madden, Vice President
and Controtler

12 |Cathy J. Hart, Vice President and

Secretary

Compensaticn Type Codes:

A = Executive Incentive Compensation
B = Incentive Plan (Matching Employer Contribution)

C = Stock Plans

D = Other Reimbursements
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1Y [ X ] An Qriginal
(2)[ ]A Resubmission

Daie of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report

2006

DIRECTORS

by a double asterisk.

1. Report below any information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time
during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee

# of Directors
Meetings
Name and Title of Director Principal Business Address During Yr Fees During YT
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 Michael L. Swenson 1414 W, Hamilton Ave. 4 0
President and Chief Executive Officer Eau Claire, Wisconsin 54701

2 Richard C. Kelly 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 4 0
Chairman Minneapolis, MN 55402

3 Benjamin G.S. Fowke {ll 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 4 0
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer |Minneapolis, MN 55402

4 Gary R. Johnson (1) 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 4 0
Vice President and General Counsel Minneapolis, MN 55402

5 Patricia K. Vincent (2} 1225 17th Street 4 ¢
Vice President Denver, CO 80202

6 Paul J. Bonavia 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 4 0
Vice President Minneapolis, MN 55402

7 Cynthia L. Lesher (3) 414 Nicollet Mall, Suite 400 4 0]
Vice President Minneapolis, MN 55402

NSP-Wisconsin's Executive Committee was rescinded by Board of Director resolution dated 12/15/2000.
(1} Gary R. Johnson retired as Diractor of NSP-Wisconsin, effective March 31, 2607.

(2} Patricia K. Vincent resigned as Director of NSP-Wisconsin, effective March 31, 2007.
(3) Cynthia L. Lesher resigned as Director of NSP-Wisconsin, effective January 17, 2007.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
{2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007 20086

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

Northern States Power Company (

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest
closing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had
the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would have had the right to
cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust {(whether voting frust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the
end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of security has
become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the
names of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in column (a} the
titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

1. (B) Give also the name and indicate the voting powers resulting from ownership of securities of the respondent
of each officer and director not included in the list of 10 largest security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances
whereby such security became vested with voting rights and give other important particulars {details) concerning
the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or
in the determination of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or
rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or 1o any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the
options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing:

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general proxy meeting prior to the end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy:

Total:

By Proxy:

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Northern States Power Company {1) [ X ] An Original

(Wisconsin)

{2)[ 1A resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007

Year of Report

2006

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Name (Title} and Address of Security Holder

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

(a)

Total Votes

(o)

Common Stock

©

Preferred
Stock

(d)

QOther
(e)

4 |TOTAL votes all voting securities

TOTAL number of security holders

TOTAL votes of security holders listed below

Xcel Energy Inc.

10 |414 Nicollet Mall

11 [Minneapolis, MN 55401

{a Minnesota Corporation)

933,000

933,000

# RESPONSE/NOTES TO INSTRUCTION #
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Name of Respondent This Repott [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) | (1) [X] An Original hy Endof  2006/Q4
(2) [] A Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission autharizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving lecation and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments ta charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefiy the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. {Reserved.)

12. If the important changes duting the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) (2)iA Resubmission I 2006/04

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR {Continued)

ITEM NUMBER 1 — None

ITEM NUMBER 2 — None
ITEM NUMBER 3 — None
ITEM NUMBER 4 — None
ITEM NUMBER 5 —~ None

ITEM NUMBER 6 —
Notes 2 and 3 to the Financial Statements contain information on the short-term borrowings and long-term debt,

respectively.

Short-term borrowings are authorized by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) Certificate of Authority and
Order in Docket Nos. 4220-SB-123 and 4220-AU-130. In this Certificate of Authority and Order (effective Dec. 23, 2005),
the PSCW increased NSP-Wisconsin's short-term borrowings from $50 million to $75 miftion. On Dec. 22, 2006 PSCW
Certificate of Authority and Order in Docket Nos. 4220-SB-125 and 4220-AU-132 extended the borrowing authorization
until Jun. 30, 2008.

Long-term borrowings are authorized by the PSCW. In the PSCW Certificate of Authority and Order in Docket No.
4220-SB-124 (effective Dec. 22, 2006), the PSCW provides authorization for NSPW to issue up to $125 million aggregate
principal amount for the purpose of refinancing existing debt and repaying short-term debt.

Note 7 to the Financial Statements contains information on carrying amount and fair value of long term debt, guarantees,
and letters of credit outstanding.

ITEM NUMBER 7 - None

ITEM NUMBER 8 — 2006 Annual Average Salary Increases:
1) Union Employees - Base wage increase of 3.00%
2) Non-union Employees - Merit base increase of 3.00%

ITEM NUMBER 9 —
Stray Voitage

On Nov. 13, 2001, Ralph and Karline Schmidt filed a complaint in Clark County, Wisconsin against NSP-Wisconsin.
Plaintiffs allege that electricity provided by NSP-Wisconsin harmed their dairy herd resulting in decreased milk production,
lost profits and income, property damage and seek compensatory, punitive and treble damages. Piaintiffs allege
compensatory damages of $1.0 million and pre-verdict interest of $1.2 million. In addition, plaintiffs allege an unspecified
amount of damages related to nuisance. The trial court’s grant of summary judgment to NSP-Wisconsin on the bases of
the statute of limitations and the filed doctrine was reversed by the Wisconsin Court of Appeals, District IV, on Sept. 28,
2006. NSP-Wisconsin filed its petition for review with the Wisconsin Supreme Court on Oct. 30, 2006.

On Nov. 13, 2001, August C. Heeg Jr. and Joanne Heeg filed a complaint in Clark County, Wisconsin against
NSP-Wisconsin. Plaintiffs allege that electricity provided by NSP-Wisconsin harmed their dairy herd resulting in decreased
milk production, lost profits and income, property damage and seek compensatory, punitive and treble damages. Plaintiffs
allege compensatory damages of $1.9 million and pre-verdict interest of $6.1 million. In addition, plaintiffs allege an
unspecified amount of damages related to nuisance. The trial court’s grant of summary judgment to NSP-Wisconsin on
the bases of the statute of limitations and the filed doctrine was reversed by the Wisconsin Court of Appeals, District IV, on
Sept. 28, 2006. NSP- Wisconsin’s petition for review was granted by the Wisconsin Supreme Court on Feb. 12, 2007.

On March 1, 2002, NSP-Wisconsin was served with a lawsuit commenced by James and Grace Gumz and Michael and
Susan Gumz in Marathon County Circuit Court, Wisconsin, alleging that electricity supplied by NSP-Wisconsin harmed
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) __ A Resubmission I 2006/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Gontinued)

their dairy herd and caused them personal injury. The case was tried to a jury in Wausau, Wisconsin commencing in
February 2005, on theories of negligence and nuisance. On March 4, 2005, a verdict in the amount of approximately $0.5
million was returned against NSP-Wisconsin. On May 3, 2005, judgment in the amount of $0.6 million was entered
against NSP-Wisconsin. NSP-Wisconsin subsequently filed an appeal in District I1l, Court of Appeals. Plaintiffs filed a
cross appeal with respect to the trial court’s dismissal of the treble damages claim. On July 18, 2006, the Court of Appeals
affirmed the judgment entered against NSP-Wisconsin. The Court also affirmed the trial court’s dismissal of the plaintiffs’
treble damages claim. NSP- Wisconsin’s petition for review was granted by the Wisconsin Supreme Court on Feb. 12,
2007.

Manufactured Gas Plant Insurance Coverage Litigation

In October 2003, NSP-Wisconsin initiated discussions with its insurers regarding the availability of insurance coverage for
costs associated with the remediation of four former MGP sites located in Ashland, Chippewa Falls, Eau Claire, and
L.aCrosse, Wis. In lieu of participating in discussions, on Oct. 28, 2003, two of NSP-Wisconsin's insurers, St. Paul Fire &
Marine Insurance Co. and St. Paul Mercury Insurance Go., commenced litigation against NSP-Wisconsin in Minnesota
state district court. On Nov. 12, 2003, NSP-Wisconsin commenced suit in Wisconsin state circuit court against St. Paul
Fire & Marine Insurance Co. and its other insurers. Subsequently, the Minnesota court enjoined NSP-Wisconsin from
ursuing the Wisconsin litigation. Although the Wisconsin action has not been dismissed, the January 2007 trial date has
been adjourned and has not been rescheduled.

NSP-Wisconsin has entered into confidential settlements with St. Paul Mercury Insurance Company, St. Paul Fire and
Marine Insurance Company and the Phoenix Insurance Company (“St. Paul Companies”), Associated Electric & Gas
Insurance Services Limited, Fireman’s Fund Insurance Company, INSCO, Lid. (on its own behalf and on behalf of the
insurance companies subscribing per Britamco, Ltd.), Allstate Insurance Company and Compagnie Eurcpeene D’
Assurances Industrielles S.A. and these insurers have been dismissed from the Minnesota and Wisconsin actions. These
settlements are not expected to have a material effect on NSP-Wisconsin’s financial results.

NSP-Wisconsin has reached seitlements in principle with Admiral Insurance Gompany; certain underwriters at Lioyd's,

i ondon and certain London Market Insurance Companies (“London Market Insurers”), General Reinsurance Corporation
and First State and Twin City Fire Insurance Companies. These settlements are not expected to have a material effect on
NSP-Wisconsin's financial results.

On Oct. B, 2006, the trial court issued a memorandum and order on various summary judgment motions. The court ruled
that Minnesota law on allocation applies and ordered dismissal, without prejudice, of 15 carriers whose coverage would not
be triggered under such an allocation method. The court denied the insurers’ motions for summary judgment on the
sudden and accidental and absolute pollution exclusions; late notice; legal expenses and costs; certain specific lost
policies; and miscellaneous coverage issues under several individual policies. The court granted the motions of Fidelity
and Casualty Insurance Company and Continental Insurance Company related to certain specific lost policies. On Oct. 13,
2008, the trial court denied NSP-Wisconsin’s request for leave to file a motion for reconsideration of the court’s allocation
decision. The Nov. 6, 2006 trial date was also adjourned to allow for additional discovery and potential motions in light of
the Minnesota Supreme Court's recent allocation decision in Wooddale Builders, Inc. v. Maryland Casualty Company, 722
N. W.2d 283 (Minn. 2006). The trial has been set for a four-week period commencing on July 16, 2007.

The PSCW has established a deferral process whereby clean-up costs associated with the remediation of former MGP
sites are deferred and, if approved by the PSCW, recovered from ratepayers. Carrying charges associated with these
clean-up costs are not subject to the deferral process and are not recoverable from ratepayers. Any insurance proceeds
received by NSP-Wisconsin will operate as a credit to ratepayers, therefore, these lawsuits are not expected 1o have a
material effect on NSP-Wisconsin's financial resulis.

See Note 9 to the Financial Statements for additional discussion of legal contingencies.
ITEM NUMBER 10 — None

ITEM NUMBER 11 - Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
{1) X An QOriginal
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/!

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

ITEM NUMBER 12 — None

ITEM NUMBER 13 -

The following changes were made in 20086 to the Officers and Board of Directors.

Gary R. Johnson retired as Director, Vice President and General Counsel of NSP-Wisconsin, effective March 31, 2007.
Cynthia L. Lesher resigned as a Director of NSP-Wisconsin, effective January 17, 2007.
Patricia K. Vincent resigned as a Director of NSP-Wisconsin, effective March 31, 2007.

There were no changes in 2006 to the security holders and voting powers of NSP-Wisconsin. All shares of
NSP-Wisconsin continue to be owned by Xcel Energy Inc. (a Minnesota corporation).

ITEM NUMBER 14 ~

NSP-Wisconsin's equity ratio is greater than 30 percent; therefore, this item is not applicable.
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin)

This Report |s:
{1) X An Criginal

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

(2) ] A Resubmission i End of 2006/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page Ne. Balance 12/31
(a) {v) () (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant (101-1086, 114) 200-201 1,556,593,399 1,528,480,372
3 Caonstruction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 19,588,657 10,434,899
4 TOTAL Utility Piant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3} 1,576,182,058 1,538,815,371
5 |{Less) Accumn. Prov. for Depr. Amert. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 726,456,107 685,620,908
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 849,725,948 843,294,463
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 ¢
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account {(120.2) 0 o
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 o
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel {(120.4) 0 c
11§ Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 G
12 [{Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 o
13 [ Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 C
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 849,725,949 843,294,463
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116} 122 0 0
i6 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS o B
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 2,821,223 2822919
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 52,331 56,632
20 | lnvestments in Associated Companies (123} 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 3,442,660 3,487,606
22 | {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other investments (124) 5,640,693 5,852,934
25 | Sinking Funds {125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 {Other Special Funds (128} 112,965 134,941
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129} 0 0
30 | Long-Term Potticn of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges {176) 0 0
32 [TOTAL Other Property and investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 11,965,210 12,341,768
33 ’ CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only} (130}
35 |Cash (131) 0 0
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
37 | Working Fund (135) 100,200 100,500
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (138) 375,371 0
39 | Notes Receivable {141) G 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 54,024,408 61,159,398
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 7,820,820 1,854,722
42 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 2,180,115 1,461,373
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (345) 0 ¢
44 | Accounts Receivable from Asscc. Companies (146) 3,859,107 10,131,459
45 | Fuel Steck {151} 227 7,521,896 8,618,887
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products {153} 227 0 o
48 | Plant Materiais and Operating Supplies {154} 227 4,748,839 4,973,171
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 2,494 3,408
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 ¢
52 | Allowances {158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 1}
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Name of Respondent

Nerthern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

(2) [] A Resubmission i Endof 2006/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Centinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) {c) {d)
53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 13,814,250 14,235,160
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 199,403 263,157
57 | Prepayments (165) 20,471,027 16,860,098
58 | Advances for Gas {166-167) 0 0
59 [interestand Dividends Receivable {171} 0 0
60 | Renis Receivable (172) 1,574 330
61  §Accrued Utllity Revenues (173) 32,100,419 39,925,226
62 [ Miscelianeous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
83 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 Q
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 Q
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 1,508,563 3,798,090
66 | (Less) Long-Term Porticn of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (178 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 144,366,054 160,562,231
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
89 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 1,856,588 1,850,291
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 ¢ 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs {182.2) 230 ¢ 8]
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 88,579,880 49,782,373
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 1,089,674 1,089,674
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1)} 0 0
75 | Cther Preliminary Survey and Investigaticn Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 | Temporary Facilities {(185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Dehits {(186) 233 48,426,243 59,117,222
79 | Def. Losses from Dispasition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. {188} 352-353 0 0
81 Unamoitized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 10,713,264 11,675,373
82 | Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 80,498,620 45,727,623
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 124,322
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 210,964,269 169,366,878
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-186, 32, 67, and 84) 1,217,021,482 1,185,565,340
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northemn States Power Company {(Wisconsin) (1) An Qriginal (mo, da, yr)
(2) [J A Rresubmission 1 end of 2006/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Tiile of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@) {b) {©) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 93,300,000 93,300,000
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
8 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 33,337,651 33,337,651
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 76,861,615 54,468,701
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock {212) 282 0 0
g (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 Retained Earnings {215, 215.1, 216} 118-119 255,987,368 254,608,078
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 2,693,334 2,738,280
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship {Non-major only) (218) 0 C
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -898,985 -969,385
16 | Totat Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15} 461,280,983 437,483,325
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 215,000,000 215,000,000
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222} 256-257 0 0
20 {Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224} 256-257 99,393,945 98,427,730
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt {225) 0 0
23 ] {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dsbit (225) 852,493 918,792
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 313,541,452 313,508,938
25 [ OTHER NONGCURRENT LIABILITIES
268 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227} 0 Q
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance {228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2} 1,043,552 850,000
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 640,769 1,527,088
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 1,113,064 711,192
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) O 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges O 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations {230) 2,988,517 2,936,150
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 5,785,802 6,024,430
38 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) ¢ 1]
38 | Accounts Payable {(232) 38,539,394 43,615,000
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 30,300,000 64,000,000
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 16,170,278 18,320,269
41 | Gustomer Deposits {235) 1,775,513 1,755,386
42 | Taxes Accrued (236} 262-263 1,080,958 4,031,718
43 | Interest Accrued {237) 4,093,808 4,092,881
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 10,536,143 10,597,485
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(@ [ A Rresubmission £1 end of 2008/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@gntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Rei. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
{a) (b) () {d@)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 1,108,573 1,631,181
48 | Miscellaneous Gurrent and Accrued Liabilities (242) 7,731,741 2,712,433
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 1,902,285 717,874
53 |{Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 113,238,673 149,374,325
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 17,996,846 17,733,916
87 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 11,689,649 12,450,657
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits {253) 269 52,179,401 24,063,281
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 22,376,725 10,224,920
681 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) ¢ 0
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 16,524
63 [ Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 167,617,265 165,718,751
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other {283) 51,314,488 48,965,273
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 323,174,472 279,174,322
668 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 18, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 1,217,021,482 1,185,565,340
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Name of Respondent 'I:Ihis Re %rt Ig._ il Dl\ﬁlte Sf F{\gpoz‘c Year/Pericd of Report
n Origina , Da, Yr
Narthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) E2; A Rest?bmission (/o/ 2, Y1) End of 2006/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (&) the balance for the same three month period for the priar year.

2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarier {o date amounts for gas utility, and In (j) the
quarier to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amaunts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utilily Plant Leased to Othars, in ancther utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amouni(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (¢) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as acceunts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Menths
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ret) Date Balance fer | Date Balance for  Quarterly Only Quarterly Cnly
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(&) {b) {c) (d) (e) M
1 [UTILITY OPERATING INCOME = =
2 | Operating Revenues (£00) 300-301 _—
3| Operating Expenses .
4| Operation Expenses (4C1) 320-323 556,920,475 531,350,321
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-323 20,579,628 18,612,581
& | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 47,184,044 45,698,281
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 34,788
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant {404-405) 336-337 4521217 5,532,992
9| Amort, of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (4086) 336-337
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407} -14,724 -176,688
11 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits {407.3)
13| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 108,692
14 1 Taxes Other Than income Taxes {408.1) 262-263 18,420,633 16,602,042
15 f Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 29,975,693 11,467,864
16 « Other {408.1) 262-263 5A470,738 2,794,204
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 21,087,913 34,938,662
18 | (Less) Provision far Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 30,209,148 32,273,959
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 761,008 785,473
20 | {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 {Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22| {Less) Gains from Disposifion of Allowances (411.8)
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accration Expense (411.10) 73,908
25 [ TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lnes 4 thru 24) 573,085,461 633,760,827
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 54,907,775 49,668,871
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Name of Respondent T1his Re g\rt ICS) ot I?\;Iite Bf H\elpon Year/Period of Report
na 0, Da, Yr
Morthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 523 AnF!e;IL?tl)mission ( /i ) End of 2006/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerming unsattled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects tagether with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchss, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report io stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122,

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only these changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reporis.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account tities report the information in a fooinote to
this schedule.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Dale | Curent Year 1o Dale | Previous Year o Dais | Line
(in dollars} (in doflars) (in doilars) {in dollars) (in dollars) {in dollars) No.

(9) () (@ Q) (k} @
T T T fg 1
2
. 3
420,834,802 389,057,314 136,085,573 142,293,007 4
19,566,910 17,598,594 1,012,718 1,013,987 5
40,940,504 38,670,187 6,205,083 5,989,637 [ 6
5,121 29,665 7
4,015,400 4,884,805 505,817 648,187 8
9
-14,724 -176,688 10
1
12
11,119 97,573 13
16,139,562 14,684,697 2,281,071 1,917,345 14
24,156,367 11,604,811 5,781,853 -184,499 37,473 47,552 15
4,036,325 2,776,567 1,428,693 10,804 5,720 6,833] 16
15,286,352 27,023,002 5,808,743 7,923,549 -8,182 -7,8891 17
18,948,741 26,047,699 11,350,407 6,226,260 18
-718,769 -728,920 -39,878 -53,803 -2,361 2,750 18
20
21
22
23
5,998 67,908 24
525,294,088 480,346,670 147,720,266 153,331,954 71,107 82,203 25
59,877,808 44,226,766 4,872,282 5,273,183 157,805 168,822 26
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) E;; ﬁnﬁgggtl)ﬁ:ssion “}A?,’ Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Gurrent 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Cuarterly Only Quarterly Cnly
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year{ Na4th Quarter No 4th Quarier
{a) {b) {c) {d) (e) )
27 f Met Utility Cperafing Income (Carried forward from page 114} 54,907,775 49,668,871
28 Other Income and Deductions
29 [ Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income . :
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415} 1,690 23,651
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 1,320 15,584
33| Revenues From Nonutility Operations {417} 94,677 22,004
34 {{Less} Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 20,831 32617
35 | Nonoperating Rental income {418) 49,893 83,712
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 19 -6,893 -58,655
37 |Interest and Dividend Income {419) 349,669 217,835
38 [ Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 364,542 -159,330
39 | Miscallaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 579,774 884,163
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 164,008 17,766
41 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lineg 31 thru 40) 1,575,410 782,845
42 | Other income Deductions M
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property {421.2)
44 { Misceflaneous Amortization (425) 340
45] Donations (426.1) 340 758,230 943,100
46} Life Insurance (426.2) 176708 -~ . 104765
47| Pesnaltiss (426.3) 1,135 872
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Aciivities (426.4) 477,953 448,405
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 576,840 502,491
50 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 1,637,450 1,788,100
51 | Taxes Applic. to Gther Income and Deductions :
521 Taxas Other Than income Taxes {408.2) 262-263 113,194 113,472
53 |Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 243 -1,115,688
54 |income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -115,880 -207,720
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 815,528 337,21
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272277 1,635,535 24,150
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 [ (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 [ TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Daducticns (Total of lines 52-58} -822,450 -896,8768
60 | Net Other income ang Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 760,410 108,379
61| Interest Charges
62 { Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 20,081,182 20,083,517
83 ] Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 260,003 258,706
64 | Amartization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 962,109 962,100
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Cradit (429)
66 | (Less) Amortizatior of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Gredit (428.1)
&7 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 1,146,991 1,369,344
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 550,508 448,318
69 [ (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Gr. (432) 1,006,195 132,658
70 | Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 21,994,478 22,987,333
71 [ Income Before Extracrdinary ltems (Total of lines 27, 80 and 70) 43,673,707 26,573,159
72 | Extraordinary Items .
73| Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435)
75 | Net Extraordinary Hems {Total of line 73 less ling 74)
78 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other {409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary items After Taxes (fine 75 lass line 76)
78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 43,673,707 26,573,159
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

{1} X An Original
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
¥

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6  Column: k

Expense of Plant Leased to Others $38,457.

ISchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 _ Column: |

Expense of Plant Leased to Others $38,457.

[Schedule Page: 114 _ Line No.: 46 _ Column: ¢

Income on Company Cwned Life Insurance.

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 46 _Column: d

Income on Company OQwned Life Insurance.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report ls:
(1)} [ X ] An Original
(2)[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

4/30/2007

Year of Report

2008

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

284,
2. The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and

reported con these pages.

1. Report on this page the charges to accounts 413, 411 and
420 reported in the conira accounts 190, 281, 282, 283 and

411 found on

pages 114-117 should agree with the subaccount totals

In the evant the deferred income tax expenses reported on
pages 114-117 do not directly reconcile with the amounts
found on these pages, then provide the additional
information requested in instruction #3, on a separate page.

Line No. Electric Ulility (Gas Utility
1 Debits to Account 410 from:
2 Account 190 1,502,891 1,753,903
3 Account 281 (16,521) 0
4 Account 282 2,932,627 194,883
5 Account 283 10,867,455 3,860,957
6 Account 284
7 Reconciling Adjustments
8  TOTAL Account 410.1 {on pages 114-115 line 17} 15,286,352

9 TOTAL Account 410.2 (on page 117 line 55)

Credits to Account 411 from:

11 Account 190 12,186,809 5,676,587
12 Agccount 281

13 Account 282

14 Account 283 6,761,932 5,673,820
15 Account 284

16 Reconciling Adjustmenis

17 TOTAL Account411.1 ( on page 114-115 line 18) 18,943&&1 11,350,407

18 TOTAL Account 411.2 ( on page 117 line 55)

19  Net ITC Adjustment:

20 I'TC Utilized for the Year DR

21 ITC Amortized for the Year CR 718,769 39,878
22 ITC Adjustments:

23 Adjust last year's estimate to actual per filed return

24 Other (specify)

25 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4*

26 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.5**

27 Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420***

* on pages 114-15 line 19

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04)

**on page 117 ling 57

Page 117A
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
{1} [ X1 An Qriginal
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Me, Da, Yr}
4/30/2007

Year of Report

2006

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

3. {a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicable
deferred income tax expense subaccount(s) reported on
pages 114-117 with the amount reported on these pages.
(b) ldentify all contra accounts (other than accounts 180

{c) ldentify the company's regulatory authority to utilize contra
accounts other than accounts 190 or 281-284 for the recording
of deferred income tax expense(s).

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04)

Page 117B

and 281-284).
Other Utility Total Utility Other Income Totat Company Line No.

1

3,256,794 814,955 4,071,749 2

(16,521) (16,521)} 3

(8,182} 3,119,228 573 3,119,801 4
14,728,412 14,728,412 5

0 )

7

8

9

10

17,863,396 1,635,535 19,498,931F 11

13

12,435,752 12,435,752 14

15

3 V 16

0 30,299,148 . “ 17

. 1,635,535 = 18

19

20

2,361 761,008 761,008 21
22

23

24
2,361 761,008 25
26
27




Name of Respondent Thie Renor Is-
Northern States P C Wi ; {1 An Original
orthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 438
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in coiumn (b}

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening baiance of retained earnings. Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a focinote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable fo this statemant, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quatrter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line [tem Account Affected Balance Balance
No. {a) (b) {c) ()
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 216)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period 260,762,129
2| Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439}
4
5
s
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10
11
12
13
14
15} TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)
18} Batance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 43,680,600 26,631,814
17| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436) e -

—
0

Amortization Reserve - Federal

-163,695

-
[£s]

3]
[=]

\e}
-

[\
AS]

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

1)
L3

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

o
B

-163,695

[he}
ol

[xN]
o]

[\
~t

N
Co

[\M]
[{e]

TOTAL Dividends Declarsd-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)

9]
[

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438}

w
juirg

-42,339,363 ( 44,318,335)

[#]
[35]

[%)
5]

w
s

[1%)
o

[ ]
o]

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)

-42,339,363 ( 44,318,335)

w
2

Transfers from Acct 218.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

38,053 38,053

[45]
Co

Balance - End of Period {Total 1,8,15,16,22,29,36,37)

244,329,256 243,113,661

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 02-04)
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Name of Respondent Eljlr;is Fla}ggirt Ics) el (Dh?te Bf F{\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . n Original o, Da, Yr 2006/Q4
nd of
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) []A Resubmission ! End o

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustmenis to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. |f such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounis to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. It any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item Account Affected Balance Balange
No. {a) (b} (e} {d)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) :
32
40
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal {Account 215.1)

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 11,658,112 11,404,417
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 11,658,112 11,494,417
48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 218) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 255,087,368 254,608,078
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account s e
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly : o
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 2,738,280 2,834,988
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit} (Account 418.1} -6,893 ( 58,655)
51| {l.ess) Dividends Received (Debit} 38,053 38,053
52
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 2,693,334 2,738,280
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @)

This Report s:
Q)] An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) {dentify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
@ ® ©
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: -l i
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 43,673,707 26,573,159
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to income: - . ’
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 51,522,195 51,054,585
5 |Amortization of Premium, Discount and Debt Expense 1,222,111 1,220,815
6
7
8 [Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -10,031,245 2,977,763
9 [Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -761,008 -785,473
10 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 8,259,988 -19,307,390
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 1,809,099 7,843,371
12 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances inventory
13 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -8,598,136 22,606,794
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -38,596,196 -11,956,564
15 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 11,508,714 -1,916,156
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 364,542 -159,330
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies -44,946 -96,708
18 |Other (provide details in footnote):
19 |(Increase)Decrease in Accrued Utility Revenues 7,824,807 -12,260,665
20 |Miscellaneous Changes in Working Capital 4,901,180 -3,340,662
21 |Changes in Other Assets and Liabilities 38,508,542 1,251,221
22 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 110,924,162 48,530,094
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -54,072,557 -40,552,142
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant -3,433,717 -17,363,532
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -364,542 159,330
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -57,141,732 -58,075,004
35
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 [Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -33,700,000 32,500,000
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(N An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

1

Year/Period of Report

End of 2006/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1} Codes 16 be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(bjBonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d} Identify separately such itemns as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2} Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements, Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period" with retated amounis on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and [osses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of Interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: include at Other ine 31) nat cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation cf assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes 1o
the Financia! Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amcunt of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Insiruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) )

46 |Loans Made or Purchased

47 |Collections on Loans

48

49 [Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 |Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 |Other: Miscellaneous Other Investing Activities 334,217 229,869

54

55

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Investing Activities

57 |Total of lines 34 thru 58)

58 .

53 {Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60

Praceeds from lssuance of:

61 fLong-Term Debt (b)

62 [Preferred Stock

63 |Common Stock

64 |Other: Capital Contribution by Parent 22,392,914 22,529,841
65

66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67 |Other (provide details in footnote):

88

69

70 [Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total 61 thru 69} 22,392,914 22,525,841
71

72 |Payments for Retirement of: .
73 |Long-term Debt (b) -33,785 -33,785
74 |Preferred Stock

75 {Common Stock

76 | Other (provide details in footnote):

77

78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c}

79

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 |Dividends on Gommon Sicck -42,400,705 -45,681,765
82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities o o
83 [{Total of lines 70 thru 81) -20,041,576 -23,185,709
84

85 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents i il o
88 [{Total of lines 22,57 and 83) 375,071 -850
87 e e
88 1Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 100,500 101,150
) - o

90 [Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 475,571 100,500

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wiscensin} | (1) [X] An Original Iy End of 2006/Q4
(2) ] A Resubmission -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unameortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

8. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included hersin.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business and System of Accounts — NSP-Wisconsin is principally engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and
sale of electricity and in the purchase, transportation, distribution and sale of natural gas. NSP-Wisconsin is subject to regulation by
the FERC and state utility commissions. All of NSP-Wisconsin’s accounting records conform to the FERC Uniform System of
Accounts or to systems required by various state regulatory commissions, which are the same in all material aspects.

Basis of Accounting - The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases,
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). As required by the
FERC, NSP-Wisconsin accounts for its investment in majority-owned subsidiaries using the equity method rather than consolidating
the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of these subsidiaries as required by GAAP. Deferred taxes are shown as long-term assets
and liabilities at their gross amounts in the FERC presentation, in contrast to the GAAP presentation as net current or long-term assets
and liabilities. Estimated removal costs for future removal obligations are classified as accumulated depreciation on the utility plant in
the FERC presentation and regulatory labilities in the GAAP presentation.  Accounting for the investments in majority-owned
subsidiaries on the equity method and classifying certain deferred income taxes as long-term assets or long-term liabilities, rather than
in accordance with GAAP, have no effect on net income and no material effect on retained earnings.

If GAAP were followed, these financial statement line items would have values greater/(lesser) than those shown by FERC
presentation of:

Net utility plant $ 98,204,000
Current assets 5,815,000
Current liabilities (1,169,000)
Other long-term assets (57,788,000)
Long-term debt and other long-term liabilities 35,047,000

NSP-Wisconsin reports income tax expense as a component of operating expense in the FERC presentation, in contrast to its GAAP
presentation as a below-the-line deduction from operating income. This classification difference has no impact on net income.

Operating revenues $ (2,920,000)
Operating expenses (27,140,000)
Other income and deductions 215,000
Cash provided by operating activities (300,000)
Cash used in investing activities 33,881,000
Cash used in financing activities (33,474,000)

Revenue Recognition — Revenues related to the sale of energy are generally recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered
to customers. However, the determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meter, which
occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each month, amounts of energy delivered to customers since the date
of the last meter reading are estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated.

NSP-Wisconsin has various rate-adjustment mechanisms in place that currently provide for the recovery of certain purchased natural
gas and electric energy costs. These cost adjustment tariffs may increase or decrease the level of costs recovered through base rates and
are revised periodically, as prescribed by the appropriate regulatory agencies, for any difference between the total amount collected
under the clauses and the recoverable costs incurred. In addition, NSP-Wisconsin presents its revenue, net of any excise or other
fiduciary-type taxes or fees. A summary of significant rate adjustment mechanisms follows:

NSP-Wisconsin’s rates include a cost-of-gas adjustment clause for purchased natural gas, but not for purchased electric energy or
electric fuel in the Wisconsin retail jurisdiction. In Wisconsin, requests can be made for recovery of those electric costs
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prospectively through the rate review process, which normally occurs every two years, and an interim fuel-cost hearing process.

NSP-Wisconsin sells firm power and energy in wholesale markets, which are regulated by the FERC. Certain of these rates include
monthly wholesale fuel cost-recovery mechanisms.

Derivative Financial Instruments — NSP-Wisconsin utilizes a variety of derivatives, including options, index or fixed price swaps
and basis swaps, to mitigate market risk and to enhance its operations.

Property, Plant, and Equipment and Depreciation — Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost. The cost of plant
includes direct labor and materials, contracted work, overhead costs and applicable interest expense. The cost of plant retired is
charged to accumulated depreciation and amortization. Significant additions or improvements extending asset lives are capitalized,
while repairs and maintenance costs are charged to expense as incurred. Maintenance and replacement of items determined to be less
than units of property are charged to operating expenses as incurred. Planned major maintenance activities are charged to operating
expense unless the cost represents the acquisition of an additional unit of property or the replacement of an existing unit of property.
Property, plant and equipment also includes costs associated with other property held for future use.

NSP-Wisconsin records depreciation expense related to its plant by using the straight-line method over the plant’s useful life. Actuarial
and semi-actuarial life studies are performed on a period basis and submitied to the state and federal commissions for review. Upon
acceptance by the various commissions, the resulting lives and net salvage rates are used to calculate depreciation. Depreciation
expense, expressed as a percentage of average depreciable property, for the years ended Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005 is 3.4 percent and 3.5
percent, respectively.

AHllowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFDC) — AFDC represents the cost of capital used to finance utility construction
activity. AFDC is computed by applying a composite pretax rate to qualified construction work in progress. The amount of AFDC
capitalized as a utility construction cost is credited to other income (for equity capital) and interest charges (for debt capital). AFDC
amounts capitalized are included in NSP-Wisconsin’s rate base for establishing utility service rates.

Environmental Costs — Environmental costs are recorded on an undiscounted basis when it is probable NSP-Wisconsin is liable for
the costs and the liability can be reasonably estimated. Costs may be deferred as a regulatory asset if it is probable that the costs will be
recovered from customers in future rates. Otherwise, the costs are expensed. If an environmental expense is related to facilities
currently in use, such as emission-control equipment, the cost is capitalized and depreciated over the life of the plant, assuming the
costs are recoverable in future rates or future cash flow.

Estimated remediation costs, excluding inflationary increases, are recorded. The estimates are based on experience, an assessment of
the current situation and the technology currently available for use in the remediation. The recorded costs are regularly adjusted as
estimates are revised and remediation proceeds. If several designated responsible parties exist, costs are estimated and recorded only
for NSP-Wisconsin’s expected share of the cost. Any future costs of restoring sites where operation may extend indefinitely are treated
as a capitalized cost of plant retirement. The depreciation expense levels recoverable in rates include a provision for removal expenses,
which may include final remediation costs. Removal costs recovered in rates are classified as a regulatory liability.

Legal Costs — Legal costs are not accrued, but expensed as incurred.

Income Taxes — Xcel Energy and its utility subsidiaries, including NSP-Wisconsin, file consolidated federal and combined and
separate state income tax returns. Income taxes for consolidated or combined subsidiaries are allocated to the subsidiaries based on
separate company computations of taxable income or loss. The holding company also allocates its own net income tax benefits to its
direct subsidiaries based on the positive tax liability of each company in the consolidated federal or combined state returns.
NSP-Wisconsin defers income taxes for all temporary differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities. The tax rates
used are those that are scheduled to be in effect when the temporary differences are expected to turn around, or reverse.

Investment tax credits are deferred and their benefits amortized over the estimated lives of the related property. Utility rate regulation
also has created certain regulatory assets and liabilities related to income taxes.

Use of Estimates — In recording transactions and balances resulting from business operations, NSP-Wisconsin uses estimates based

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2 ]




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) {2) __ A Resubmission I 2006/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continugd)

on the best information available. Estimates are used for such items as plant depreciable lives, asset retirement obligations,
decommissioning, tax provisions, uncollectible amounts, environmental costs, unbilled revenues, jurisdictional fuel and energy cost
allocations and actuarially determined benefit costs. The recorded estimates are revised when better information is obtained or actual
amounts are determinable. Those revisions can affect operating resuits. Each year the depreciable lives of certain plant assets are
reviewed and revised, if appropriate.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — NSP-Wisconsin considers investments in certain instruments, including commercial paper and money
market funds, with a remaining maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Inventory — All inventories are recorded at average cost.

Regulatory Accounting — NSP-Wisconsin accounts for certain income and expense items in accordance with SFAS No. 71 —
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.” Under SFAS No. 71:

certain costs, which would otherwise be charged to expense, are deferred as regulatory assets based on the expected ability to
recover them in future rates; and

certain credits, which would otherwise be reflected as income, are deferred as regulatory liabilities based on the expectation they
wilt be returned to customers in future rates.

Estimates of recovering deferred costs and returning deferred credits are based on specific ratemaking decisions or precedent for each
item. Regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized consistent with the period of expected regulatory treatment. If restructuring or
other changes in the regulatory environment occur, NSP-Wisconsin may no longer be eligible to apply this accounting treatment, and
may be required to eliminate such regulatory assets and liabilities from its balance sheet. Such changes could have a material effect on
NSP-Wisconsin’s results of operations in the period the write-off is recorded.

Deferred Financing Costs — Include deferred financing costs are amortized over the remaining maturity periods of the related debt.
NSP-Wisconsin’s deferred financing costs, net of amortization at Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005 were $1.7 million and $1.9 million,
respectively.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectibles — Accounts receivable are stated at the actual billed amount net of the
allowance for uncollectibles. NSP-Wisconsin establishes an allowance for uncollectibles based on a reserve policy that reflects its
expected exposure to the credit risk of customers.

FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48) — In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” FIN 48 prescribes how a company should recognize, measure, present and disclose
uncertain tax positions that the company has taken or expects to take in its income tax returns. FIN 48 requires that only income tax
benefits that meet the “more likely than not” recognition threshold be recognized or continue to be recognized on its effective date.
Tnitial derecogaition amounts would be reported as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. Following implementaticn,
the ongoing recognition of changes in the measurement of uncertain tax positions could be reflected as a component of income tax
expense. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after Dec. 15, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin does not expect the cumulative effect of
the adoption to be material.

Fair Value Measurements (SFAS No. 137) — In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, which provides a single
definition of fair value, together with a framework for measuring it, and requires additional disclosure about the use of fair value to
measure assets and liabilitiss. SFAS No. 157 also emphasizes that fair value is a markei-based measurement, and sets out a fair value
hierarchy with the highest priority being quoted prices in active markets. Fair value measurements are disclosed by level within that
hierarchy. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after Nov. 15, 2007. NSP-Wisconsin is
evaluating the impact of SFAS No. 157 on its financial condition and results of operations and does not expect the impact of
implementation to be material.
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2. Short-Term Borrowings
NSP-Wisconsin has an intercompany borrowing arrangement with NSP-Minnesota, with interest charged at NSP-Minnesota’s
short-term borrowing rate. At Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005, NSP-Wisconsin had short-term borrowings related to this intercompany

arrangement of $30.3 million and $64.0 million, respectively. The weighted average interest rates at Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005 were
5.45 percent and 5.05 percent, respectively.

3. Long-Term Debt
All property of NSP-Wisconsin is subject to the lien of its first mortgage indenture.

Maturities of long-term debt are:

(Millions of Doliars)

2007 $—
2008 $80.0
2009 $—
2010 $—
2011 —

4. Income Taxes

Total income tax expense from operations differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to
income before income tax expense. The following is a table reconciling such differences for the years ending Dec. 31

260 2005

Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0%
Increases (decreases) in tax from:

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 4.2 52

Tax credits recognized (1.1) (1.9)

Resolution of income tax audits (1.1) (1.0)

Other — net 0.7 (1.1

Regulatory differences — utility plant items _(03) 01
Effective income tax rate ﬂ% ﬁ%

Income taxes comprise the following expense (benefit) items for the years ending Dec. 31:

(Thousands of Dollars) _2006  __2005
Current federal tax expense $29976 $10,352
Current state tax expense 5,355 2,586
Current tax credits — —
Deferred federal tax expense (7,798) 2,174
Deferred state tax expense (2,233) 804
Deferred tax credits — —
Deferred investment tax credits (761) (785)

Total income tax expense $24,539 $15,131
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The components of net deferred tax liability (current and noncurrent portions) at Dec. 31 were:

(Fhousand of Doilars) 2006 2005
Deferred tax liabilities:
Differences between book and tax bases of property $163.860 $164,252
Regulatory assets 21,191 22,646
Employee benefits 22,314 22,055
Other 6,567 5,749
Total deferred tax liabilities $218,932  $214,702

Deferred tax assets:

Differences between book and tax bases of property $24,200  $21,695
Regulatory liabilities 8,841 4,975
Emplovyee benefits 53,514 5,120
Deferred investment tax credits 4. 648 5,000
Other 17,287 8,938

Total deferred tax assets $60,499 $45,728

Net deferred tax liability $158,433 $168,974

5. Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Benehits

Pension and other postretirement benefit disclosures below generally represent Xcel Energy consolidated information unless
specifically identified as being attributable to NSP-Wisconsin.

Xcel Energy offers various benefit plans to its benefit employees, including those of NSP-Wisconsin. Approximately 56 percent of
benefit employees are represented by several local labor unions under several collective-bargaining agreements. At Dec. 31, 2006,
NSP-Wisconsin had 409 bargaining employees covered under a collective-bargaining agreement, which expires at the end of 2007.

Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No.
87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (SFAS No. 158) —- In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, which requires companies to fully
recognize the funded status of each pension and other postretirement benefit plan as a liability or asset on their balance sheets with all
unrecognized amounts to be recorded in other comprehensive income. The following table shows the impact of the implementation on
the consolidated statement of financial position. NSP-Wisconsin applied regulatory accounting treatment, which allowed recognition
of this item as a regulatory asset rather than as a charge to accumulated other comprehensive income, as future costs are expected to be
included in rates. The table reflects the deferral of these amounts as regulatory assets. This table also includes noncontributory,
defined benefit supplemental retirement income plans.

Balance Sheet Line Pre-SFAS No. 158 SFAS No. 158 SFAS No. 71 After SFAS No. 158
Adjustment Adjustment

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits $60,342 {$11,916) $— $48,426

Other Regulatory Assets 56,074 —_ 32,506 88,580

Provision for Deferred Income 21,062 26 — 21,088

Taxes

Total Assets $137,478 {$11,890) $32,506 $158,094

Accounts Payable $38,474 %63 $— $38,539

Accumulated Provision for 1,502 {861) — 041

Pensions and Benefits

Other Deferred Credits 30,793 21,386 — 52,179
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Deferred income Laxes 30,273 {11,727 11,753 30,299
Total Liabilities $101,042 $8,863 $11,753 $121,658
AQCT-net of tax (89%) (20,753) 20,753 (899) )
Total Equity (899) (20,753) 20,753 (899) )

Pension Benefits

Xcel Energy has several noncontributory, defined benefit pension plans that cover almost all employees. Benefits are based on a
combination of years of service, the employee’s average pay and Social Security benefits.

Xcel Energy’s policy is to fully fund into an external trust the actuarially determined pension costs recognized for ratemaking and
financial reporting purposes, subject to the limitations of applicable employee benefit and tax laws.

Pension Plan Assets — Plan assets principally consist of the common stock of public companies, ¢orporate bonds and U.S.
government securities. The target range for our pension asset allocation is 60 percent in equity investments, 20 percent in fixed income

investments and 20 percent in nontraditional investments, such as real estate, private equity and a diversified commodities index.

The actual composition of pension plan assets at Dec. 31 was:

_2006 . 2005
Equity securities 63% 65%
Debt securities 22 20
Real estate 4 4
Cash 2 1
Nontraditional investments 9 10

1006% 100%

Xcel Energy bases its investment-return assumption on expected long-term performance for each of the investment types included in its
pension asset portfolio. Xcel Energy considers the actual historical returns achieved by its asset portfolio over the past 20-year or
longer period, as well as the long-term return levels projected and recommended by investment experts. The historical weighted
average annual return for the past 20 years for the Xcel Energy portfolio of pension investments is 11.3 percent, which is greater than
the current assumption level, The pension cost determination assumes the continued current mix of investment types over the long
term. The Xcel Energy portfolio is heavily weighted toward equity securities and includes nontraditional investments that can provide
a higher-than-average return. A higher weighting in equity investments can increase the volatility in the return levels achieved by
pension assets in any year. Investment returns in 2006 and 2005 exceeded the assumed level of 8.75 and 8.75 percent, respectively.
Xcel Energy continually reviews its pension assumptions. In 2007, Xcel Energy will continue to use an investment-return assumption
of 8.75 percent.

Benefit Obligations — A comparison of the actuarially computed pension benefit obligation and plan assets, on a combined basis, is
presented in the following table:

{Thousands of Dollars) 2006 2005
Accummlated Benefit Obligation at Dec. 31 $ 2486370 § 2,642,177
Change in Projected Benefit Obligation

Obligation at Jan. 1 $ 2,796,780 § 2,732,263
Service cost 61,627 60,461
Interest cost 155,413 160,985
Plan amendments (16,569} 300
Actuarial (gain) loss (82,339) 85,558
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Benefit payments (248,357} (242, 787)
Obligation at Dec. 31 $ 2,666,555 $2,796,780
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at Jan. 1 $ 3,093,336 $ 3062016
Actual return on plan assets 306,196 254,307
Employer contributions 32,000 20,000
Benefit payments (248,357) (242,787)
Fair value of plan assets at Dec. 31 $ 3183375 $ 3,093,536
Funded Status of Plans at Dec. 31
Funded Status $ 516,820 % 296,756
Noncurrent assets 586,713 685,028
Noncurrent liabilities {69,893) (90,5953
Net pension amounts recognized on Consolidated Balance Sheets $ 516,820 $ 594,433
NSP-Wisconsin prepaid pension asset recorded 8 44,111 % 54,767
NSP - Wisconsin Amounts Not Yet Recognized as Components of Net
Periodic Benefit Cost:
Net loss $ 1,043 % 6,199
Prior service cost 10,873 15,242
Total 3 11,916 § 21,441
SFAS No. 158 Amounts Have Been Recorded as Follows Based Upon
Expected Recovery in Rates:
Regulatory assets 3 11,916 N/A
Total $ 11,916 N/A
Measurement Date Dec. 31,2006  Dec. 31, 2003

Significant Assumptions Used to Measure Benefit Obligations
Discount rate for year-end valuation
Expected average long-term increase in compensation level

6.00%
4.00%

5.75%
3.50%

Cash Flows — Cash funding requirements can be impacted by changes to actuarial assumptions, actual asset levels and other
calculations prescribed by the funding requirements of income tax and other pension-related regulations. These regulations did not
require cash funding in the years 2004 through 2006 for Xcel Energy’s pension plans, and are not expected to require cash funding in

2007,

Plan Changes — The Pension Protection Act of 2006 (PPA) was reflected effective December 31, 2006. PPA requires a change in
the conversion basis for lump-sum payments, three-year vesting for plans with account balance or pension equity benefits, as well as
the repeal of the Economic Growth and Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2001 sunset provisions. These changes are reflected as a plan

amendment for purposes of SFAS No. 87.

Benefit Costs -~ The components of net periodic pension cost (credit) are:

(Thousands of Dollars} 2006 2005
Service cost $61,627 $60,461
Interest cost 155,413 160,985
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Expected return on plan assets (268.065) (280,004)
Settlement gain — —
Amortization of transition asset — —_

Amortization of prior service cost 29,696 30,035

Amortization of net {gain) loss 17,353 6,819
Net periodic pension credit under SFAS No. 87 $(3.976) $(21,764)

NSP-Wisconsin

Net periodic pension credit $(1,260)  $(2,495)

Significant Assumptions Used to Measure Costs

Discount rate 575% 6.00%

Expected average long-term increase in compensation level 3.50% 3.50%

Expected average long-term rate of return on assets 8.75% 8.75%

Pension costs include an expected return impact for the current year that may differ from actual investment performance in the plan.
The return assumption used for 2007 pension cost calculations will be 8.75 percent. The cost calculation uses a market-relaied
valuation of pension assets, which reduces year-to-year volatility by recognizing the differences between assumed and actual
mvestment returns over a five-year period.

Xcel Energy and its operating utilities also maintain noncontributory, defined benefit supplemental retirement income plans for certain
qualifying executive personnel. Benefits for these unfunded plans are paid out of their operating cash flows.

Defined Contribution Plans

Xcel Energy maintains 401(k) and other defined contribution plans that cover substantially all employees. The contributions for
NSP-Wisconsin were approximatety $0.8 million in 2006 and $0.8 million in 2005.

Postretirement Health Care Benefits

Xcel Energy has a contributory health and welfare benefit plan that provides health care and death benefits to most Xcel Energy
retirees. The former NSP discontinued contributing toward health care benefits for nonbargaining employees retiring after 1998 and
for bargaining employees of NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin who retired after 1999, Employees of the former NSP who retired
after 1998 are eligible to participate in the Xcel Energy health care program with no employer subsidy.

In conjunction with the 1993 adoption of SFAS No. 106 — “Employers’” Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pension,”
Xcel Energy elected to amortize the unrecognized accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO) on a straight-line basis over
2Q} years.

Regulatory agencies for nearly all of Xcel Energy’s retail and wholesale utility customers have allowed rate recovery of accrued
benefit costs under SFAS No. 106.

Plan Assets — Certain state agencies that regulate Xcel Energy’s utility subsidiaries also have issued guidelines related to the funding
of SFAS No. 106 costs. In 2004, the investment strategy for the umion asset fund was changed to increase the investment mix to equity
funds. Also, a portion of the assets contributed on behalf of non-bargaining retirees has been funded into a sub-account of the Xcel
Energy pension plans. These assets are invested in a manner consistent with the investment strategy for the pension plan.

The actual composition of postreiirement benefit plan assets at Dec. 31 was:

2006 2005
Equity and equity mutual fund securities 7% 61%
Fixed income/debt securities 21 17
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Cash equivalents 11 21
Nontraditional Investmenis 1 1
100% 100%

Xcel Energy bases its investment-return assumption for the postretirement health care fund assets on expected long-term performance
for each of the investment types included in its postretirement health care asset portfolio. Investment-return volatility is not considered
to be a material factor in postretirement health care costs.

Benefit Obligations — A comparison of the actuarially computed benefit obligation and plan assets for Xcel Energy postretirement
health care plans that benefit employees of its utility subsidiaries is presented in the following table:

{Thousands of Dollars) 2006 2005
Change in Benefit Obligation

Obligation at Jan. 1 $938,172 $929.125
Service cost 6,633 6,684
Interest cost 52,939 55.060
Medicare subsidy reimbursements 3,561 —
Plan amendments (943) —
Plan participants’ contributions 11,870 12,008
Actuarial gain (27,511) (3,175)
Benefit payments (66,026) (61,530)
Obligation at Dec. 31 $918,693 3938,172
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair vatue of plan assets at Jan. 1 $351,863 $318,667
Actual return on plan assets 41,409 14,507
Plan participants’ contributions 11,870 12,008
Employer contributions 67,188 68,211
Benefit payments (66,025) (61,530)
Fair value of plan assets at Dec. 31 $406,305 $351,863
Funded Status at Dec. 31

Funded status $(512,388) $(586,309)
Current liabilities (2,211 —
Noncurrent assets — 15,736
Noncurrent liabilities (510,177} (150,014)
Net amounts recognized on Consolidated Balance Sheets $(512,388) $(134,278)

NSP-Wisconsin Amounts Not Yet Recognized as Components of
Net Periodic Benefit Cost:

Net loss $20,359 $20,6046
Net transition obligations 1,027 1,198
Total $21,386 $21.844

SFAS No. 158 Amounts Have Been Recorded as Follows Based
Upon Expected Recovery in Rates:

Regulatory assets $21,386 N/A
Total $21,386 N/A
NSP-Wisconsin accrued benefit liability recorded $27,300 35,145
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Measurement Date Dec. 31,2006  Dec. 31,2005

Significant Assumptions Used to Measure Benefit Obligations
Discount rate for year-end valuation 6.00% 575%

Effective Dec. 31, 2004, Xcel Energy raised its initial medical trend assumption from 6.5 percent to 9.0 percent and lowered the
ultimate trend assumption from 5.5 percent to 5.0 percent. The period until the ultimate rate is reached also was increased from two
years to six years. Xcel Energy bases its medical trend assumption on the long-term cost inflation expected in the health care market,
considering the levels projected and recommended by industry experts, as well as recent actual medical cost increases experienced by
Xcel Energy’s retiree medical plan.

A 1-percent change in the assumed health care cost trend rate would have the following effects on NSP-Wisconsin:

{Millions of Dollars)

I-percent increase in APBO components at Dec. 31, 2006 $3.8
1-percent decrease in APBO components at Dec. 31, 2006 3.2
1-percent increase in service and interest components of the net periodic cost 0.3
|-percent decrease in service and interest components of the net periodic cost 0.2

Cash Flows — The postretirement health care plans have no funding requirements under income tax and other retirement-related
regulations other than fulfilling benefit payment obligations, when claims are presented and approved under the plans. Additional cash
funding requirements are prescribed by certain state and federal rate regulatory authorities, as discussed previously. Xcel Energy
expects to contribute approximately $61 million during 2007.

Benefit Costs — The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost are:

(Thousands of Dollars) 2006 2005
Service cost $ 6,633 $ 6,684
Interest cost 52,939 55,060
Expected return on plan assets (26,757) (25,700)
Amortization of transition obligation 14,444 14,578
Amortization of prior service credit (2,178) (2,178)
Amortization of net loss 24,797 26,246
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost under SFAS No.
106 $ 69,878 $ 74,690

NSP-Wisconsin
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost recognized — SFAS

No. 106 $ 2638 § 2,745
Significant assumptions used to measure costs (income)
Discount rate 5.75% 6.00%
Expected average long-term rate of return on assets (before

tax) 7.5% 55-85%

Projected Benefit Payments

The following table lists Xcel Energy’s projected benefit payments for the pension and postretirement benefit plans.

Projected Pension Gross Projected Expected Medicare Net Projected
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Postretirement Health Postretirement Health
Care Benefit Care Benefit

(Thousands of Dollars) Benefit Payments Payments Part D Subsidies Payments
2007 $217.236 $ 65,355 $5358 $ 59,997
2008 215,815 67,110 5,755 61,355
2009 220,843 68,911 6,115 62,796
2010 227,528 70,457 6,430 64,027
2011 225,446 71,924 6,665 65,259
2012-2016 1,195,629 368,200 36,592 331,014

6. Derivative Instruments

In the normal course of business, NSP-Wisconsin is exposed to a variety of market risks. Market risk is the potential loss that may
occur as a result of changes in the market or fair value of a particular instrument or commeodity. NSP-Wisconsin utilizes, in
accordance with approved risk management policies, a variety of derivative instruments to mitigate market risk and to enhance its
operations. The use of these derivative instruments is discussed in further detail below.

Utility Commodity Price Risk — NSP-Wisconsin is exposed to commodity price risk in their electric and natural gas operations.
Commodity price risk is managed by entering into both long- and short-term physical purchase and sales contracts for electric capacity,
energy and energy-related products, and for various fuels used in the generation of electricity and in the natural gas utility operations.
Commodity risk also is managed through the use of financial derivative instruments. NSP-Wisconsin utilizes these derivative
instruments to reduce the volatility in the cost of commodities acquired on behalf of our retail customers even though regulatory
jurisdiction may provide for a dollar-for-dollar recovery of actual costs. In these instances, the use of derivative instruments is done
consistently with the local jurisdictional cost-recovery mechanism. NSP-Wisconsin’s risk-management policy allows it to manage
market price risk within each rate-regulated operation to the extent such exposure exists, as allowed by regulation.

Interest Rate Risk — NSP-Wisconsin is subject to the risk of fluctuating interest rates in the normal course of business.
NSP-Wisconsin’s risk-management policy allows interest rate risk to be managed through the use of fixed rate debt, floating rate debt
and interest rate derivatives such as swaps, caps, collars and put or call options, sabject to regulatory approval when required.

Types of and Accounting for Derivative Instruments

NSP-Wisconsin uses derivative instruments in connection with its utility commodity price and interest rate activities, including forward
contracts, futures, swaps and options. All derivative instruments not qualifying for the normal purchases and normal sales exception,
as defined by SFAS No. 133 —- “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as amended, (SFAS No. 133) are
recorded at Tair value. The classification of the fair value for these derivative instruments is dependent on the designation of a
qualifying hedging relationship. The adjustment to fair value of derivative instruments not designated in a qualifying hedging
relationship is reflected in current earnings or as a regulatory balance. This classification is dependent on the applicability of specific
regulation. The designation of a cash flow hedge permits the classification of fair value to be recorded within Other Comprehensive
Income, to the extent effective. The designation of a fair value hedge permits a derivative instrument’s gains or losses to offset the
related results of the hedged item in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

SFAS No. 133 requires that the hedging relationship be highly effective and that a company formally designate a hedging relationship
to apply hedge accounting. NSP-Wisconsin formally documents hedging relationships, including, among other factors, the
identification of the hedging instrument and the hedged transaction, as well as the risk-management objectives and strategies for
undertaking the hedged transaction. NSP-Wisconsin also formally assesses, both at inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the
derivative instruments being used are highly effective in offsetting changes in either the fair value or cash flows of the hedged items.

Grains or losses on hedging transactions for the sales of energy or energy-related products are primarily recorded as a componeni of
revenue, hedging transactions for fuel used in energy generation are recorded as a component of fuel costs; hedging transactions for
natural gas purchased for resale are recorded as a component of natural gas costs; and interest rate hedging transactions are recorded as

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.11




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) __ A Resubmission /7 2006/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

a component of interest expense. NSP-Wisconsin is allowed to recover in natural gas rates the costs of certain financial instruments
acquired to reduce commodity cost volatility.

Qualifying hedging relationships are designated as either a hedge of a forecasted transaction or future cash flow (cash flow hedge), or a
hedge of a recognized asset, liability or firm commitment (fair value hedge). The types of qualifying hedging transactions that
NSP-Wisconsin is currently engaged in are discussed below.

Cash Flow Hedges

The effective portion of the change in the fair value of a derivative instrument qualifying as a cash flow hedge is recorded as a
component of Other Comprehensive Income or deferred as a regulatory asset or liability, and reclassified into earnings in the same
period or periods during which the hedged transaction affects earnings. The ineffective portion of a derivative instrument’s change in
fair value is recognized in current earnings.

Commodity Cash Flow Hedges — NSP-Wisconsin enters into derivative instruments to manage variability of future cash flows from
changes in commodity prices. These derivative instruments are designated as cash flow hedges for accounting purposes. At Dec. 31,
2006, NSP-Wisconsin had various commodity-related contracts classified as cash flow hedges extending through March 2007. The
fair value of these cash flow hedges is recorded in either Other Comprehensive Income or deferred as a regulatory asset or liability.
This classification is based on the regulatory recovery mechanisms in place. Amounts deferred in these accounts are recorded in
earnings as the hedged purchase or sales transaction is settled. This could include the purchase or sale of energy or energy-related
products, the use of natural gas to generate electric energy or gas purchased for resale.

As of Dec. 31, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin had no amounts in Accumulated Qther Comprehensive Income that is expected to be recognized
in earnings during the next 12 months as the hedged transactions settle.

NSP-Wisconsin had no ineffectiveness related to commodity cash flow hedges during the years ended Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005.

Interest Rate Cash Flow Hedges — NSP-Wisconsin enters into interest rate lock agreements, including treasury-rate locks and
forward starting swaps, that effectively fix the yield or price on a specified treasury security for a specific period. These derivative
instruments are designated as cash flow hedges for accounting purposes.

As of Dec. 31, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin had net losses of $0.1 million in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income that it expects to
recognize in earnings during the next 12 months.

NSP-Wisconsin had no ineffectiveness related to interest rate cash flow hedges during the years ended Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005.

Financial Impact of Qualifying Cash Flow Hedges — The impaci of qualifying cash flow hedges on NSP-Wisconsin’s Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income, included in the Consolidated Statements of Stockholder’s Equity, is detailed in the following table:

(Millions of Dollars)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss related to hedges at Dec. 31, 2004 $(1.0)

After-tax net unrealized gains related to derivatives accounted for as hedges —
After-tax net realized gains on derivative transactions reclassified into earnings —

Accumulated other comprehensive loss related to hedges at Dec. 31, 2005 (1.0
After-tax net unrealized losses related to derivatives accounted for as hedges —
After-tax net realized losses on derivative transactions reclassified into earnings 0.1
Accumulated other comprehensive loss related to hedges at Dec. 31, 2006 $(0.9)

Normal Purchases or Normal Sales Contracts

NSP-Wisconsin enters into contracts for the purchase and sale of commodities for use in its business operations. SFAS No. 133
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requires a company to evaluate these contracts to determine whether the contracts are derivatives. Certain contracts that meet the
definition of a derivative may be exempted from SFAS No. 133 as normal purchases or normal sales.

NSP-Wisconsin evaluates all of its contracts when such contracts are entered to determine if they are derivatives and, if so, if they
qualify to meet the normal designation requirements under SFAS No. 133.

Normal purchases and normal sales contracts are accounted for as executory contracts.

Hedging Contracts - The fair value of qualifying cash flow hedges at Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005 was $(0.2) million and $0.7 million,
respectively.

7. Financial Instruments

The estimated Dec. 31 fair values of NSP-Wisconsin’s recorded financial instruments are as follows:

2006 2005
Carrying Carrying
{Thousands of Dollars) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Long-term debt, including current portion $315,664 $315,614 $315405 §$321,418
Long-term investments $113 $113 $135 $135

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, notes and accounts receivable and notes and accounts payable are not materially different
from their carrying amounts. The fair value of NSP-Wisconsin’s long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the
same or similar issues or the current rates for debt of the same remaining maturities and credit quality.

The fair value estimates presented are based on information available to management as of Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005. These fair value
estimates have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these Financial Statements since that date, and current estimates of
fair values may differ significantly.

NSP-Wisconsin provides a guarantee that guarantees payment or performance under a specified agreement. As a result,
NSP-Wisconsin’s exposure under the guarantee is based upon the net lability under the specified agreement. The guarantee issued by
NSP-Wisconsin limits the exposure of NSP-Wisconsin to a maximum amount stated in the guarantee. The guarantee requires no
liability to be recorded, contains no recourse provisions and requires no collateral. On Dec. 31, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin had the
following guarantee and exposure related to that guarantee:

(Millions of Dollars) Guarantor Guarantee Current Term or Triggering Assets Held
Nature of Guarantee Amount Exposure Expiration Event as Collateral
Date Requiring
Performance
NSP-Wisconsin guarantees NSP- $1.00 $— Continuing {a) N/A

customer loans to encourage
business growth and expansion
Wisconsin

(a) Non-timely payment of the obligations or at the time the debtor becomes the subject of bankruptcy or other insolvency proceedings

Letters of Credit
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NSP-Wisconsin may use letters of credit, generally with terms of one year, to provide financial guarantees for certain operating
obligations. At Dec. 31, 2006, there were no letters of credit outstanding.

8. Rate Matters
Pending and Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings - FERC

Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. Operations (MISO) —NSP-Wisconsin is a member of the MISO. The
MISO is a FERC-regulated RTO that provides regional transmission tariff administration services for electric transmission systems,
including those of NSP-Wisconsin.

MISO also operates a regional wholesale energy market using locational marginal pricing and financial congestion relief.
NSP-Wisconsin currently has requested recovery of these costs within its jurisdiction. For further discussion, see Pending and
Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings — Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW).

Within MISO, an independent market monitor (IMM) reviews market bids and prices to identify any unusual acttvity. NSP-Wisconsin
and other market participants continue to work with MISO, the IMM and the FERC to resolve Day 2 market implementation issues
such as dispatch methods and settlement calculation details.

MISO Long-Term Transmission Pricing - In October 2005, MISO filed a proposed change to its Transmission and Energy Markets
Tariff (TEMT) to regionalize future cost recovery of certain high voltage (345 KV) transmission projects to be constructed for
reliability improvements. The proposal, called the Regional Expansion Criteria Benefits phase [ (RECB I) proposal, would recover 20
percent of eligible transmission costs from all transmission service customers in the MISO 15 state region, with 80 percent recovered
on a sub-regional basis. The proposal would exclude certain projects that had been planned prior to the October 2005 filing, and
would require new generators to fund 50 percent of the cost of network upgrades associated with their interconnection. In Feb. 20006,
the FERC generally approved the RECB I proposal, but set the 20 percent limitation on regionalization for additional proceedings.
Various parties filed requests for rehearing. On Nov. 29, 2006, the FERC issued an order on rehearing upholding the February 2006
order and approving the 20 percent limitation. On Dec. 13, 2006, the PSCW filed an appeal of the RECB 1 order.

In addition, in October 2006, MISO filed additional changes to its TEMT to regionalize future recovery of certain transmission
projects (230 KV and above) constructed for “economic” reasons (e.g., to provide access to lower cost generation supplies). The
filing, known as RECB 1I, would provide regional recovery of 20 percent of the project costs and sub-regional recovery of 80 percent,
based on a benefits analysis. MISO proposed that the RECB II tariff be effective April 1, 2007. Initial comments were filed at FERC
on Dec. 22, 2006. The date the FERC will take initial action is not known.

Transmission service rates in the MISO region presently use a rate design, in which the transmission cost depends on the location of
the load being served. Costs of existing transmission facilities are not regionalized. MISO is required to file a replacement rate
methodology in August 2007, to be effective Feb. 1, 2008. It is possible MISO will propose to regionalize the recovery of the costs of
existing transmission facilities. Proposals to regionalize transmission costs could shift the costs of NSP-Wisconsin transmission
investments to other MISO transmission service customers, but would also shift the costs of transmission investments in other parts of
MISO to NSP-Wisconsin.

MISO/ PJM Interconnection, Inc (PJM)/ SECA - On Nov. 18, 2004, the FERC issued an order approving portions of a plan
providing for continued use of location-based rates for the MISO/PIM region, but rejecting proposed transition payments to
compensate transmission owners for reductions in transmission revenues. The FERC instead ordered the MISO and PIM to each file a
Seams Elimination Charge Adjustment (SECA) transition mechanism. The replacement compliance filings were effective Dec. 1,
2004, subject to refund.

The competing SECA compliance proposals were the subject of litigated hearings at the FERC. Certain parties proposed 2 regional
average SECA charge, which could shift costs to NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin. On Aug. 10, 2006, the ALJ in the case issued
an initial decision recommending that all the SECA compliance filings be rejected and recommending adoption of a regional SECA,
which could shift approximately $13 million in charges to NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin. Xcel Energy, through the MISO
transmission owners filed exceptions to the ALJ initial decision, arguing the decision directly violates the 2004 FERC orders. In
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addition, the MISO transmissicn owners have executed settlements with several parties in the litigation. The settlement resolves
specific claims and would limit any regionalization to unresolved claims. Final FERC action is expected in the SECA litigation in
2007.

Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee Charges - On April 25, 2006, the FERC issued an order determining that MISO had incorrectly
applied its TEMT regarding the application of the revenue sufficiency guarantee (RSG) charge to certain transactions. The FERC
ordered MISO to resettle all affected transactions retroactive to April 1, 2005. The RSG charges are collected from certain MISO
customers and paid to others. On Oct. 26, 2006, the FERC issued an order granting rehearing in part and reversed the prior ruling
requiring MISO to issue retroactive refunds and ordered MISO to implement prospective changes. In late November 2006, however,
certain parties filed further requests for rehearing challenging the reversal regarding refunds. The date of a final FERC decision is
unknown, and one appeal has been filed. Xcel Energy reserved $6.1 million in response to the April 25, 2006, FERC order.

Wholesale Rate Case Application — On July 31, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin filed a rate case at the FERC requesting a base rate increase of
approximately $4 million, or 15 percent, for its ten wholesale municipal electric sales customers. NSP-Wisconsin’s wholesale
customers are currently served under a bundled full requirements tariff, with rates based on embedded costs, and a monthly fuel cost
adjustment clause (FCAC). NSP-Wisconsin proposes to unbundle transmission service and revise the FCAC to reflect current FERC
regulatory policies, the advent of MISO operations and the MISO Day 2 energy market. In August 2006, ten customers filed a joint
protest of the rate case, requesting the increase be suspended until March 1, 2007 and set for litigated hearings. On Sept. 28, 2006, the .
FERC issued an order accepting the filing, suspending the effective date of the rates to March 1, 2007, and setting the filing for hearing
and settlement judge procedures. In February 2007, NSP-Wisconsin reached a settlement with customers that provides for full cost
recovery of MISO Day 2 and renewable energy costs through the FCA and a $2.4 million base rate increase.

Pending and Recently Concluded Regulatory Proceedings - PSCW

MISO Cost Recovery - On March 29, 2005, NSP-Wisconsin received an order from the PSCW granting its request to defer the costs
and benefits attributable to the start-up of the MISO Day 2 energy market.

On June 16, 2006, the PSCW issued its written order regarding the joint request for escrow accounting treatment of MISO Day 2 costs
made by NSP-Wisconsin and other Wisconsin utilities. The order confirms continued deferred accounting treatment for congestion
costs, net line losses, and costs of acquiring FTRs not received in the MISO allocation process, as previously authorized by the PSCW.,
The arder also clarifies that deferral is authorized for several additional MISO Day 2 cost and revenue types not explicitly addressed in
the original PSCW order issued March 29, 2005.

On June 29, 2006, the PSCW opened a proceeding to address the proper amount of MISO Day 2 deferrals that the state’s utilities
should be allowed to recover and the proper method of rate recovery.

On Sept. 1, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin detailed its calculation methodology and reported that, as of June 30, 20006, it had deferred
approximately $6.2 million. PSCW staff and intervenors filed testimony in December 2006, arguing that the various methodologies
used by the utilities to calculate the deferrals were inconsistent, and to varying-degrees incorrect. Further, the testimony argued that
some, or all of the deferred costs are being recovered in current rates and were, therefore, inappropriately deferred and the utilities
should be required to write off balances that were inappropriately deferred. The potential impact of PSCW staff recommendations on
NSP-Wisconsin is unknown at this time but could be material. NSP-Wisconsin currently anticipates that the ultimate decision on the
amount of costs to be recovered in rates could be delayed until its next general rate case to be filed on June 1, 2007.

As of Dec. 31, 2006 NSP-Wisconsin has deferred a total of approximately $11.2 million of MISO Day 2 costs.

2006 General Rate Case — In 2005, NSP-Wisconsin, requested an electric revenue increase of $58.3 million and a natural gas
revenue increase of $8.1 million, based on a 2006 test year, an 11.9 percent returnt on equity and a common equity ratio of 56.32
percent. On Jan. 5, 2006, the PSCW approved an electric revenue increase of $43.4 million and a natural gas revenue increase of $3.9
million, based on an 11.0 percent return on equity and a 54-percent common equity ratio target. The new rates were effective Jan. 9,
2006. The order also prohibits NSP-Wisconsin from paying dividends above $42.7 million, if its actual calendar year average
common equity ratio is or will fall below 54.03 percent. Tt also imposes an asymmetrical eleetric fuel clause bandwidth for 2006 of
positive 2 percent to negative 0.5 percent outside of which NSP-Wisconsin would be permitted to request or be required to change
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rates.

2006 Fuel Cost Recovery — Fuel costs for the Wisconsin retail jurisdiction in 2006 were $14.4 million, or 9.7 percent lower than the
fuel-related component of base electric rates authorized in the 2006 general rate case. Under the provisions of the Wisconsin Fuel
Rules and a May 4, 2006 order from the PSCW, NSP-Wisconsin is required to refund, with interest, that portion of the over-recovery
that occurred subsequent to the May 4 order. Accordingly, NSP-Wisconsin established a $10.1 million fuel refund provision during
2006. On Jan. 30, 2007, NSP-Wisconsin filed its 2006 year-end fuel cost recovery report and a proposed refund plan with the PSCW.
On Feb. 8, 2007, the PSCW approved the refund and NSP-Wisconsin began crediting customers on Feb. 15, 2007.

2007 Fuel Cost Recovery — On Aug. 4, 2006, NSP-Wisconsin filed an application to reset the 2007 fuel base and monitoring range,
and to increase electric base rates for 2007 by $22.7 million, or 5.0 percent, on an annual basis. The requested increase was driven
primarily by higher renewable energy purchases and increases in coal commodity and transportation costs. On Dec. 22, 2006, the
PSCW issued an order approving an electric rate increase of $13.8 million, reflecting decreases in natural gas and purchased power
costs on an annual basis, and authorized the return to a symmetrical fuel clause bandwidth of plus or minus 2 percent. New rates
became effective Jan. 1, 2007,

Fuel Cost Recovery Rulemaking — On June 22, 2006, the PSCW opened a rulemaking docket to address potential revisions to the
electric fuel cost recovery rules. Wisconsin statutes prohibit the use of automatic adjustment clauses by large investor-owned electric
public utilities. Instead, the statutes authorize the PSCW to approve, after a hearing, a rate increase for these utilities to allow for the
recovery of costs caused by an emergency or extraordinary increase in the cost of fuel. In opening this rulemaking, the PSCW
recognized the increased volatility of fuel costs, citing events such as the implementation of the MISO Day 2 Market, increased
demand on some fuels, increased transportation costs of some fuels, and the effects of hurricanes on the availability of some fuels. On
Sept. 7, 2006, Wisconsin’s large investor-owned utilities, including NSP-Wisconsin, jointly filed proposed revisions to the rules. The
atilities’ proposal incorporates a plan year forecast and an after-the-fact reconciliation to eliminate regulatory lag, and ensure recovery
of prudently incurred costs. On Nov. 3, 2006, a coalition of customer and intervenor groups submitted a counter proposal that included
only minor revisions to the existing rules. At this time it is not certain what, if any, changes to the existing rules will be recommended
by the PSCW.

9, Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Leases — NSP-Wisconsin leases a variety of equipment and facilities used in the normal course of business. The leases are accounted
for as operating leases. Rental expense under operating lease obligations was approximately $2.6 million and $4.4 million for 2006
and 20035, respectively. The majority of rental expense is for one-year renewable leases.

Future commitments under operating leases are:

(Millions of Dollars)

2007 $0.3
2008 $0.1
2009 $0.1
2010 $—
2011 $—

Thereafter $—

Capital Commitments — The estimated cost, as of Dec. 31, 2006, of the capital expenditure programs and other capital requirements
of NSP-Wisconsin was approximately $75 million in 2007, $85 million in 2008 and $55 million in 2009.

The capital expenditure programs of NSP-Wisconsin are subject to continuing review and modification. Actual utility construction
expenditures may vary from the estimates due to changes in electric and natural gas proj ected load growth regulatory decisions, the
desired reserve margin and the availability of purchased power, as well as alternative plans for meeting NSP-Wisconsin’s long-term
energy needs. In addition, NSP-Wisconsin’s ongoing evaluation of compliance with future requirements fo install emission-control
equipment, and merger, acquisition and divestiture opportunities to support corporate strategies may impact actual capital
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requirernents.

Fuel Contracts — NSP-Wisconsin has contracts providing for the purchase and delivery of a significant portion of its current coal and
natural gas requiremenis. These contracts expire in various years between 2007 and 2027. In addition, NSP-Wisconsin may be
required to pay additional amounts depending on actual quantities shipped under these agreements. As NSP-Wisconsin does not have
an automatic electric fuel adjustment clause for retail customers, NSP-Wisconsin may seek deferred accounting treatment and future
rate recovery of increased costs due to an “emergency” event, if that event causes fuel costs to exceed the amount included in rates on
an annual basis by more than 2 percent.

The estimated minimum purchase for NSP-Wisconsin under these contracts as of Dec. 31, 2006, is as follows:

Natural Gas Gas Storage
Coal Supply &Transportation
(Millions of Dollars)
$10 $24 $103

Joint Operating System - The electric production and transmission system of NSP-Wisconsin is managed as an integrated system with
that of NSP-Minnesota, jointly referred to as the NSP System. The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP system
are shared by NSP-Minnesota and NSP-Wisconsin. A FERC approved agreement between the two companies, called the Interchange
Agreement, provides for the sharing of all costs of generation and transmission facilities of the system, including capital costs. Such
costs include current and potential obligations of NSP-Minnesota related to its nuclear generating facilities.

NSP-Minnesota’s public liability for claims resulting from any nuclear incident is legally limited to $10.8 billion. NSP-Minnesota has
secured $300 million of coverage for its public liability exposure with a pool of insurance companies. The remaining $10.5 billion of
exposure is funded by the Secondary Financial Protection Program, available from assessments by the federal government in case of a
nuclear accident. NSP-Minnesota is subject to assessments of up to $100.6 million for each of its three licensed reactors, to be applied
for public liability arising from a nuclear incident at any licensed nuclear facility in the United States. The maximum funding
requirement is $10 million per reactor during any one year.

NSP-Minnesota purchases insurance for property damage and site decontamination cleanup costs with coverage limits of $2.1 billion
for each of NSP-Minnesota’s two nuclear plant sites. The insurance also provides business interruption insurance coverage, including
the cost of replacement power obtained during certain prolonged accidental outages of nuclear generating units. Premiums are
expensed over the policy term, subject to retroactive premium adjustments if Josses exceed accumulated reserve funds. Capital has
been accumulated in the insurance reserve funds to the extent that NSP-Minnesota would have no exposure for retroactive premium
assessments in case of a single incident under the business interruption and the property damage insurance coverage. However, in each
calendar year, NSP-Minnesota could be subject to maximum assessments of approximately $6.9 million for business interruption
insurance and $26.1 million for property damage insurance if losses exceed accumulated reserve funds.

Environmental Contingencies

NSP-Wisconsin has been, or is currently, involved with the cleanup of contamination from certain hazardous substances at several
sites. In many situations, NSP-Wisconsin believes it will recover some portion of these costs through insurance claims. Additionally,
where applicable, NSP-Wisconsin is pursuing, or intends to pursue, recovery from other potentially responsible parties and through the
rate regulatory process. New and changing federal and state environmental mandates can also create added financial liabilities for
NSP-Wisconsin, which are normally recovered through the rate regulatory process. To the extent any costs are not recovered through
the options listed above, NSP-Wisconsin would be required to recognize an expense.

Site Remediation -— NSP-Wisconsin must pay all or a portion of the cost to remediate sites where past activities of NSP-Wisconsin
and some other parties have caused environmental contamination. Environmental contingencies could arise from various situations
including the following categories of sites:

« sites of former manufactured gas plants (MGP) operated by NSP-Wisconsin or its predecessors; and

« third party sites, such as landfills, to which NSP-Wisconsin is alleged to be a potentially responsible party (PRP) that sent hazardous
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materials and wastes.

NSP-Wisconsin records a liability when enough information is obtained to develop an estimate of the cost of environmental
remediation and revises the estimate as information is received. The estimated remediation cost may vary materially.

To estimate the cost to remediate these sites, assumptions are made when facts are not fully known. For instance, assumptions may be
made about the nature and extent of site contamination, the extent of required cleanup efforts, costs of alternative cleanup methods and
pollution-control technologies, the period over which remediation will be performed and paid for, changes in environmental
remediation and pollution-control requirements, the potential effect of technological improvements, the number and financial strength
of other PRPs and the identification of new environmental cleanup sites.

Estimates are revised as facts become known. At Dec. 31, 2006, the lability for the cost of remediating these sites was estimated to
be $28.2 million, of which $4.6 million was considered to be a current liability. Some of the cost of remediation may be recovered

from:
* nsurance coverage;
» other parties that have contributed to the contamination; and

* customers.

Neither the total remediation cost nor the final method of cost allocation among all PRPs of the unremediated sites has been
determined. Estimates have been recorded for NSP-Wisconsin’s future costs for these sites.

Manufactured Gas Plant Sifes

Ashland Manufactured Gas Plant Site — NSP-Wisconsin was named a PRP for creosote and coal tar contamination at a site in
Ashland, Wis. The Ashland site includes property owned by NSP-Wisconsin, which was previously an MGP facility, and two other
properties: an adjacent city lakeshore park area, on which an unaffiliated third party previously operated a sawmill, and an area of Lake
Superior’s Chequemegon Bay adjoining the park.

On Sept. 3, 2002, the Ashland site was placed on the National Priorities List (NPL). A determination of the scope and cost of the
remediation of the Ashland site is not currently expected until Iate 2007 or 2008 following the submission of the remedial investigation
report and feasibility study in 2007. NSP-Wisconsin continues to work with the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR)
to access state and federal funds to apply to the ultimate remediation cost of the entire site. In November 2005, the EPA Superfund
Innovative Technology Evaluation Program (SITE) accepted the Ashland site into its program. As part of the SITE program,
NSP-Wisconsin proposed to perform a site demonstration of an in situ, chemical oxidation technique to treat upland ground water and
contaminated soil. During the third quarter of 2006, the proposal was favorably reviewed by EPA, and in November 2006 the
demonstration study was initiated. Tn 2006, NSP-Wisconsin spent $2.0 million in the development of the work plan, the interim
response action and other matters related to the site.

The WDNR and NSP-Wisconsin have each developed several estimates of the ultimate cost to remediate the Ashland site. The
estimates vary significantly, between $4 million and $93 million, because different methods of remediation and different results are
assumed in each. The EPA and WDNR have not yet selected the method of remediation to use at the site. Until the EPA and the
WDNR select a remediation strategy for the entire site and determine NSP-Wisconsin’s level of responsibility, NSP-Wisconsin’s
liability for the cost of remediating the Ashland site is not determinable. NSP-Wisconsin has recorded a liability of $25.0 million for
its potential liability for remediating the Ashland site and for external legal and consultant costs. Since NSP-Wisconsin cannot
currently estimate the cost of remediating the Ashland site, that portion of the recorded liability related to remediation is based upon
the minimum of the estimated range of remediation costs, using information available to date and reasonably effective remedial
methods.

On Oct. 19, 2004, the WDNR filed 2 lawsuit in Wisconsin state court for reimbursement of past oversight costs incurred at the Ashland
site between 1994 and March 2003 in the approximate amount of $1.4 million. The lawsuit has been stayed. NSP-Wisconsin has
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recorded an estimate of its potential liability. All costs paid to the WDINR are expected to be recoverable in rates. In addition to
potential liability for remediation and WDNR oversight costs, NSP-Wisconsin may also have liability for natural resource damages
(NRDA) at the Ashland site. NSP-Wisconsin has indicated to the relevant natural resource trustees its interest in engaging in
discussions concerning the assessment of natural resources injuries and in proposing various restoration projects in an effort to fully
and finally resolve all NRDA claims. NSP-Wisconsin is not able to estimate its potential exposure for natural resource damages at the
site, but has recorded an estimate of its potential liability based upon the minimum of its estimated range of potential exposure.

NSP-Wisconsin has deferred, as a regulatory asset, the costs accrued for the Ashland site based on an expectation that the PSCW will
continue to allow NSP-Wisconsin to recover payments for MGP-related environmental remediation from its customers. The PSCW
has consistently authorized recovery in NSP-Wisconsin rates of all reméediation costs incurred at the Ashland site, and has authorized
recovery of similar remediation costs for other Wisconsin utilities. External MGP remediation costs are subject to deferral in the
Wisconsin retail jurisdiction and are reviewed for prudence as part of the Wisconsin biennial retail rate case process.

In addition, in 2003, the Wisconsin Supreme Court rendered a ruling that reopens the possibility that NSP-Wisconsin may be able to
recover a portion of the remediation costs from its insurance carriers. Any insurance proceeds received by NSP-Wisconsin will
operate as a credit to ratepayers.

Chippewa Falls Manufactured Gas Plant Site—The WDNR issued an order requiring that NSP-Wisconsin conduct a supplemental
site investigation of property owned by NSP-Wisconsin in Chippewa Falls, WI., which was previously an MGP facility. A
supplemental investigation was conducted in order to determine if additional remediation is required to meet Wisconsin soil and
groundwater standards. Based on the results of the supplemental site investigation that was completed during November 2005,
NSP-Wisconsin recorded a liability of $5.0 million for the cost of remediating this site. Following WDNR approval of the cleanup
plan, the remediation of the site was initiated in November 2006 and will be completed in 2007. Costs accrued for the site were
deferred as a regulatory asset based on the expectation that the PSCW will continue to allow NSP-Wisconsin to recover payments for
MGP-related environmental remediation from its customers.

Third Party and Other Environmental Site Remediation

Asbestos Removal — Some of NSP-Wisconsin facilities contain asbestos. Most asbestos will remain undisturbed until the facilities that
contain it are demolished or renovated. NSP-Wisconsin removal costs for asbestos are expected to be immaterial, therefore no asset
retirement obligation was recorded. See additional discussion of asset retirement obligations below. It may be necessary to remove
some asbestos to perform maintenance or make improvements to other equipment. The cost of removing asbestos as part of other work
is immaterial and is recorded as incurred as operating expenses for maintenance projects, capital expenditures for construction projects
or removal costs for demolition projects.

Other Environmental Requirements

Clean Air Inferstate Rule — Tn March 20053, the EPA issued the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) to further regulate sulfur dioxide
(SO2) and nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions. The objective of CAIR is to cap emissions of SO2 and NOx in the eastern United States,
including Wisconsin. CATR addresses the transportation of fine particulates, ozone and emission precursors to nonattainment
downwind states. CAIR has a two-phase compliance schedule, beginning in 2009 for NOx and 2010 for SO2, with a final compliance
deadline in 2015 for both emissions. Under CAIR, each affected state will be allocated an emissions budget for SO2 and NOX that
will result in significant emission reductions. It will be based on stringent emission controls and forms the basis for a cap-and-trade
program. State emission budgets or caps decline over time. States can choose to implement an emissions reduction program based on
the EPA’s proposed model program, or they can propose another method, which the EPA would need to approve.

NSP-Wisconsin has generating facilities that will be impacted. Preliminary estimates of capital expenditures associated with
compliance with CAIR for the NSP System range from $30 million to $40 million, which would be a cost sharable through the
Interchange Agreement.

There is uncertainty concernihg implementation of CAIR. States are required to develop implementation plans within 18 months of the
issuance of the new rules and have a significant amount of discretion in the implementation details. Legal challenges to CAIR rules
could alter their requirements and/or schedule. The uncertainty associated with the final CAIR rules makes it difficult to project the
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ultimate amount and timing of capital expenditures and operating expenses.

While NSP-Wisconsin expects to comply with the new rules through a combination of additional capital investments in emission
controls at various facilities and purchases of emission allowances, it is continuing to review the alternatives. NSP-Wisconsin believes
the cost of any required capital investment or allowance purchases will be recoverable from customers.

Clean Air Mercury Rule — In March 2005, the EPA issued the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR), which regulates mercury emissions
from power plants for the first time. The EPA’s CAMR uses a national cap-and-trade system, where compliance may be achieved by
either adding mercury controls or purchasing allowances or a combination of both and is designed to achieve a 70 percent reduction in
mercury emissions. It affects all coal- and oil-fired generating units across the country that are greater than 25 MW. Compliance with
this rule occurs in two phases, with the first phase beginning in 2010 and the second phase in 2018. States will be allocated mercury
allowances based on coal type and their baseline heat input relative to other states. Each electric generating unit will be allocated
mercury allowances based on its percentage of total coal heat input for the state. Similar to CAIR, states can choose to implement an
emissions reduction program based on the EPA’s proposed model program, or they can propose another method, which the EPA would
need to approve.

Under CAMR, NSP-Wisconsin can comply through capital investments in emission controls or purchase of emission “allowances™
from other utilities making reductions on their systems. Testing indicates that the NSP-Wisconsin facilities will be low mass mercury
emitters; therefore, compliance with CAMR is not expected to require mercury controls or purchases of allowances.

Federal Clean Water Act — The federal Clean Water Act requires the EPA to regulate cooling water intake structures to assure that -
these structures reflect the “best technology available” for minimizing adverse environmental impacts. In July 2004, the EPA published
phase TT of the rule, which applies to existing cooling water intakes at steam-electric power plants. Several lawsuits were filed against
the EPA in the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit challenging the phase II rulemaking, On Jan. 25, 2007, the court
issued its decision and remanded virtually every aspect of the rule to the EPA for reconsideration. It is unclear whether the EPA will
stay the deadlines in the rule until the remanded rulemaking is finished. As a result, the rule’s compliance requirements and associated
deadlines are currently unknown. It is not possible to provide an accurate estimate of the overall cost of this rulemaking at this time
due to the many uncertainiies involved,

Industrial Boiler Maximum Achievable Control Technology Standards — On Sepi. 13, 2004, the EPA published final maximum
achievable control technology (MACT) standards for hazardous air pollutants from industrial boilers. Except for the later adoption of
the CAMR by the EPA, two boilers at the Bay Front plant would have to comply with this rule by September 2007 at a capital cost
estimated to be approximately $10 million. NSP- Wisconsin has determined that CAMR supercedes the effect of the Industrial Boiler
MACT Rule on Bay Front.

Asset Retirement Obligations

NSP-Wisconsin records future plant removal obligations as a liability at fair value with a corresponding increase to the carrying values
of the related long-lived assets in accordance with SFAS No. 143 — “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations™ {(SFAS No. 143).
This lability will be increased over time by applying the interest method of accretion to the liability, and the capitalized costs will be
depreciated over the useful life of the related long-lived assets. The recording of the obligation for regulated operations has no income
statement impact due to the deferral of the adjustments through the establishment of a regulatory asset pursuant to SFAS No. 71.

Recorded Asset Retirement Obligations (ARQ) — NSP-Wisconsin recognized an ARO for the retirement costs of natural gas mains,
and for the removal of electric transmission and distribution equipment. The electric transmission and distribution ARO consists of
many small potential obligations associated with polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), mineral oil, storage tanks, treated poles, lithinm
batteries, mercury and street lighting lamps. These electric and natural gas assets have many in-service dates for which it is difficult to
assign the obligation to a particular year. Therefore, the obligation was measured using an average service life.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending aggregate carrying amounts of NSP-Wisconsin’s asset retirement obligations is shown in
the table below for the 12 months ended Dec. 31, 2006 and Dec. 31, 2005, respectively:
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{Thousands of Dollars) Beginning Liabilities Liabilities Accretion Revisions Ending
Balance Recorded Settled To Prior Balance
Jan. 1, 2006 Estimates Dec. 31, 2006
Electric Utility Plant:
Electric transmission and £200 $— 3 $6 $(26) $180
distribution
Gas Utility Plant:
Gas transmission and distribution 2,736 — — 68 5 2,809
Total Liability $2,936 $— $— $74 $21) $2,589
(Thousands of Dollars) Beginning Liabilities Liabilities Accretion Revisions Ending
Balance Recorded Settled To Prior Balance
Jan. 1, 2005 Estimates Dec. 31, 2005
Electric Utility Plant:
Electric transmission and $— $200 $— $— 5— $200
distribution
Gas Utility Plant:
(Gas transmission and distribution — 2,736 — — — 2,736
Total liabilicy $— $2,936 $ $— $— $2.936

Legal Contingencies

In the normal course of business, NSP-Wisconsin is party to routine claims and litigation arising from prior and current operations.
NSP-Wisconsin is actively defending these matters and has recorded a liability related to the probable cost of settlement or other
disposition, when it can be reasonably estimated.

Carbon Dioxide Emissions Lawsuit — On July 21, 2004, the attorneys general of eight states and New York City, as well as several
environmental groups, filed lawsuits in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York against five utilities, including Xcel
Energy, to force reductions in carbon dioxide (COp) emissions. Although NSP-Wisconsin is not named as a party to this litigation, the

requested relief that Xcel Energy cap and reduce its COo emissions could have a material adverse effect on NSP-Wisconsin. The other
atilities include American Electric Power Co., Southern Co., Cinergy Corp. and Tennessee Valley Authority. CGOp is emitted

whenever fossil fuel is combusted, such as in automobiles, indusirial operations and coal- or natural gas-fired power plants. The
lawsuits allege that CO» emitted by each company is a public nuisance as defined under state and federal common law because it has

contributed to global warming. The lawsuits do not demand monetary damages. Instead, the lawsuits ask the court to order each
utility to cap and reduce its COp emissions. In October 2004, Xcel Energy and four other utility companies filed a motion to dismiss

the lawsuit, contending, among other reasons, that the lawsuit is an attempt to usurp the policy-setting role of the U.S. Congress and the
president. On Sept. 19, 2005, the judge granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss on constitutional grounds. Plaintiffs filed an appeal
to the Second Circuit Court of Appeals. Oral arguments were presented on June 7, 2006 and a decision on the appeal is pending.

Comer vs. Xcel Energy Inc. et al. — On April 25, 2006, Xcel Energy received notice of a purported class action lawsuit filed in U.S.
District Court for the Southern District of Mississippi. Although NSP-Wisconsin is not named as a party to this litigation, if the
litigation ultimately resulis in an unfavorable outcome for Xcel Energy, it could have a material adverse effect on NSP-Wisconsin.
The lawsuit names more than 45 oil, chemical and utility companies, including Xcel Energy, as defendants and alleges that defendants’
Q2 “were a proximate and direct cause of the increase in the destructive capacity of Hurricane Katrina.” Plaintiffs allege in support
of their claim, several legal theories, including negligence, and public and private nuisance and seek damages related to the loss
resulting from the hurricane. Xcel Energy believes this lawsuit is without merit and intends to vigorously defend itself against these
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claims. On July 19, 2006, Xcel Energy filed a motion to dismiss the lawsuit in its entirety.

10. Related Party Transactions

Xcel Energy Services Inc. provides management, administrative and other services for the subsidiaries of Xcel Energy, including
NSP-Wisconsin. The services are provided and billed to each subsidiary in accordance with Service Agreements approved by the SEC
and executed by each subsidiary. Costs are charged directly to the subsidiary which uses the service whenever possible, and are
allocated using an SEC approved method if they cannot be directly assigned.

Utility Engineering Corp. (UE), a former Xcel Energy subsidiary, provided construction services to NSP-Wisconsin, for which it was
paid $0.2 million in 2005, UE was sold in April 2005.

The electric production and transmission costs of the entire NSP system are shared by NSP-Minunesota and NSP-Wisconsin. A FERC
approved agreement {called the “Interchange Agreement”) between the two companies provides for the sharing of all costs of
generation and transmission facilities of the system, including capital costs.

The table below contains significant affiliate transactions among the companies and related parties including billings under the
Interchange Agreement for the years ended Dec. 31:

(Thousands of Dellars) 2006 2005
Operating revenues:
Electric utility $ 99,403 § 98,604
Operating expenses:
Purchased power 298,208 284,329
Transmission expense 24,525 20,873
Natural gas purchased for resale 350 386
Other operations — paid to Xcel Energy Services Inc. 48,833 50,865
Interest expense 1,147 1,327

Accounts receivable and payable with affiliates at Dec. 31 was:

2006 2005
Accounts Accounts Accounts Accounts
{Thousands of Dollars) Receivable Payable Receivable Payable
NSP-Minnesota $ — % 9905 §$ — § 11,756
PSCo — 1,285 2,281 —
SPS — 21 337 —
QOther subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc. - 3,859 4,959 7,513 4,564

$ 3859 8 16,170 $ 10,131 § 16,320

NSP-Wisconsin obtains short-term borrowings from NSP-Minnesota at NSP-Minnesota’s average daily interest rate, including the cost
of NSP-Mimmesota’s compensating balance requirements. At Dec. 31, 2006 and 2005, NSP-Wisconsin had notes payable outstanding
to NSP-Minnesota in the amount of $30.3 million and $64.0 million, respectively.

11. Supplementary Cash Flow Data

{Thousands of dollars) 2006 2005
Cash paid for interest (net of amounts capitalized) ¥ 20,741 % 21,337
Cash paid for income taxes (net of refunds received) $ 39,662 % 11,004
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing transactions:
Property, plant and equipment additions 3 2,315 % 957
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12. Investments Accounted for by the Equity Method

Under FERC regulations, NSP-Wisconsin’s investment in and income from its wholly-owned subsidiaries are presented using the
equity method of accounting, rather than the GAAP method of consolidation. NSP-Wisconsin’s subsidiaries are:

Geographic Area Percent voting stock owned
Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Co. USA 76.41%
Clearwater Investments, Inc. USA 100%
NSP Lands, Inc. USA 100%

Summarized Financial Information of Unconsolidated Investees — Summarized financial information for all equity-method
subsidiaries:

Financial Position Results of Operations
2606 2003 2006 2005

Current Assets $837 $742 Operating Revenues $1.270 $1,167
Other Assets 6,059 6.088 Operating Income (loss) ($1,105) ($1,031)
Total Assets $6.896 36.830 Net Income $7 359
Current Liabilities ($809) (3916)

Other Liabilities (2,645) (2,426}

Equity (3.442) (3.488)

Total Liabilities and Equity ($6,896) ($6.830)

13 . Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

NSP-Wisconsin’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 71, as discussed in Note 1 to the
Financial Statements. Under SFAS No. 71, regulatory assets and liabilities can be created for amounts that regulators may allow to be
collected, or may require to be paid back to customers in future electric and natural gas rates. Any portion of the business that is not
rate regulated cannot use SEAS No. 71 accounting. !f changes in the utility industry or the business of NSP-Wisconsin no longer allow
for the application of SFAS No. 71 under GAAP, NSP-Wisconsin would be required to recognize the write-off of regulatory assets and
liabilities in its statement of income. The components of unamortized regulatory assets and liabilities on the balance sheets of
NSP-Wisconsin are:

{Thousands of Dollars) 2006 2005
Regulatory Assets:
Pension and employee benefit obligations $32,506 $—
Environmental costs 24,957 30,956
AFDC recorded in plant 8,130 8,053
Unrecovered electric production and MISO Day 2 11,210 5,732
Nuclear decommissioning expenses 5,625 —
State commission accounting adjustments 4,003 3,682
Contract valuation adjustments 1,002 —
Net asset retirement obligations 109 —
Other 138 1,360
Total regulatory assets $88,580 $49,783

Regulatory Liabilities:
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Purchased gas over/under recovery $1,640 5—
Electric fuel recovery refund 10,054 —
Investment tax credit deferrals 7,717 8,349
Deferred income tax adjustments 1,775 500
Emission atlowances 370 244
Conservation programs 254 —
Other 567 1,132
Total regulatory liabilities $22,377 $10,225
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1. Report in columns (b),(c),{d) and (&) the amaounts of accumulatsd other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each categery of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges®, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Line
No.

frem

{a)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities

{b)

Minimum Pension
Liability adjustment
{net amount)

{c)

Foreign Currency
Hedges

(d)

Other
Adjustments

(e}

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total {lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

Current Qir/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

(o]

Total {lines 7 and 8)

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year
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Qther Cash Flow QOther Cash Flow Totals for each Net income {Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78} Income
Account 219
(0 (h) 0) )

1 (1,045,822

2 76,437

3

4 76,437 76,437 26,573,159 26,648,596

5 { 969,385) ( 969,385)

) {  969,385) {  969,385)

7 70,400 70,400

a8

9 70,400 70,450 43,673,707 43,744,107

10 ( 898,085) ( 898,985}
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

coiumn (f) common function,

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d} the amcunt for gas function, in column (&), {f), and (g) report other (specify) and in

Line Classificaticon Cu-gc;t:t' Sg;:%a:ay;g; tEhr?ded Electric
No. (@ ) (©)
1| Utility Plant
2]in Service e L .
3|Plant in Service (Classified} 1,553,727,787 1,297,903,499
4 |Property Under Capital Leases
5] Plant Purchased or Sold
8} Compieted CGonstruction not Classified
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7} 1,653,727,787 1,297,903,498
91l eased to Others 2,832,049 2,832,049
10| Held for Future Use 33,563 33,563
11 |Construction Work in Progress 19,588,657 14,637,899
12| Acquisition Adjustments
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 1,576,182,056 1,315,407,010
141 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 726,456,107 598,856,038
15 Net Utility Plant (13 less 14} 849,725,949 716,550,972
16| Datail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl e e
17|In Service:
18| Depreciation 723,624,422 596,024,353
19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20 Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 1,973,700 1,973,700
22 (Total In Service (18 thru 21) 725,598,122 597,998,053
23|Leased to Others .
24| Depreciation 857,985 857,985
25| Amortization and Depletion
26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25) 857,885 857,985
27 |Held for Future Use
28 | Depreciation
291 Amortization
30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31|Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj
33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 726,456,107 598,856,038
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77,399,035

Gas Other {Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
() (e) (0 (@ (h) o
1
- e e e e e e L e e e 2‘
160,875,421 95,148,867 3 |
4
5
6
-
180,675,421 95,148,867 8
9
10
2,173,575 2,777,183 11
12
162,848,296 97,926,050 13
85,449,961 42,150,108 14
55,775,942 15

i7

85,449,961

42,150,108 18

19
20
21

85,449,961

42,150,108] 22

85,448,961

42,150,108 233
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service {Classified), this page and the naxt include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;

Account 103, Experimental Eleciric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column () or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Far revisions to the amount of initial assat retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and

reducticns in column {&} adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

8. Classify Account 108 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also to be included
in column (c} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (k). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of piant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column {d) & tentative distribution of such
retirerments, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depregiation provision. Include also in column (d)

Line Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
SV W— () I
1{1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2| (301) Organization
3](302) Franchises and Consents 3,012,721
4 1(303) Miscelianecus Intangible Plant 2,423,314 201,327
5 I TOTAL Intangible Plant {Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4} 5,436,035 201,127
6 [2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 | A. Steam Production Plant
8 [(310) Land and Land Rights 74,018
91(311) Structures and Improvements 13,549,203 4,568
10 [ (312) Boiler Plant Equipment 66,268,353 598,783
11 [(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 |(314) Turhogenerator Units 7,770,580 567,410
13| (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 5,586,050 20,652,
14 [ (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 2,416,480
15| (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Produgction
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)
17 | B. Nuclear Production Plant
18 |(320) Land and Land Rights
19 | (321) Structures and Improvements
20 | (322) Reactor Plant Eguipment
21 |(323) Turbogenerator Units
22 | (324) Accessory Electric Equipment
23 {(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 | (326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
28 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant 0
27 |(330) Land and Land Rights 2,440,
28 | (331) Structures and improvements 17,608,804 -21,487
29 [{332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 126,930,600 567,378
30 | {333} Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generaiors 36,239,484 1,496,752
31 [{334} Accessory Electric Equipment 23,867,258 45,944
32 | {335} Misc. Power PLant Equipment 6,209,055 -4,093
33 | (336} Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
34 |{337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production
35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thyu 34) 213,296,019 2,084,534
36 | D, QOther Production Plant
37 |(340) Land and Land Rights 192,347
38 |{341) Structures and Improvements 2,472,367
39 | {342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessaories 3,166,068 70,809
40 | {343) Prime Movers 31,871,282 28,574
41 {344} Generators 18,679,789 383,086
42 | {345) Accessory Electric Equipment 8,315,572 119,279
43 | {346} Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1,483,213 255
44 1{347} Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 64,180,618 601,983
48 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 373,141,341 3,877,930
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Name of Respendent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report 1s:
(1) An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} {Gontinued)

account classifications.

distributions of thase tentative classifications in columns {¢) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column {e) the amounts with respect to accumulated

provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in celumn {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit & suppiementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,

and date of transaction. If proposed journat entries have been filed with the Commission as reguired by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adiustments Transfers Balance at Line
@ (@) () Ena gyveer No.
2
3,012,721 3
2,624,441 4
5
8
7
a
77,015 171,061 13,647,817 g
1,312,061 479,808 66,034,893 10
11
14,137 182,009 8,505,872 12
23,680 -11,140 5,571,882 13
243 -882,146 1,534,091 14

15
1,427,136 -60,408 95,368,573 16
| moaisnseaia) i = i 17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I 26

2,440,818 27

122 86,455 17,673,650 28
127,497,878 29

37,736,276 30

2,087,287 26,000,459 31

1,328 -2,173,752 4,029,882 32

33

34

1,450 215,379,103 35

. = 36

192,347 37

2,472,367 38

3,238,877 39

31,859,836 40

19,062,855 41

28,828 6,406,023 42
1,483,458 43

44

28,828 84,753,773 45
1,457,414 -60,408 375,501,449 45

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page

205




Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin) 8 inﬁgggg;s:ssion {I\f?" Da. ¥1) End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} {Continued)
Line Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(@) (b) ()
47 13. TRANSMISSION PLANT :
48 [ (350) Land and Land Rights 12,869,184
49| (352) Structures and Improvements 6,884,328 77
50 | (353) Station Equipment 128,513,621 287,032
51 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 2,704,290 1,172,381
52 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 88,863,780 19,334,099
53 |(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 98,386,490 414,510
54 |(357) Underground Conduit 74,999
55 [{358) Underground Conductors and Devices 225,228
56 |{359) Roads and Trails 104,023
57 [{359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Piant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 338,625,943 21,208,099
58 [4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
B0 [(360) Land and Land Rights 1,134,832 31,870
61 |{361) Structures and Improvements 5,692,967 -871,179
62 {(362) Station Equipment 83,184,210 2,024 509
63 ] (363) Stcrage Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 77,570,508 2,174,180
65 {365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 90,037,475 351,609
66 | {366) Underground Conduit 12,225,434 548,611
87 | {367) Underground Conductors and Devices 68,093,051 -1,163,695
68 | (368) Line Transformers 77,623,745 2,865,601
89 | (369) Services 68,717,043 3,664,728
70 | (370) Meters 18,949,994 600,610
71 | (371) Installations on Cusiomer Premises 6,082,337 22,563
72 | (372} Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 |{373} Street Lighting and Signal Systems 6,852,586 332,408
74 | {374} Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 200,000 -26,023
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant {(Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 517,163,882 10,555,800
76 |5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET QPERATION PLANT e .?
77 | (380) Land and Land Rights
78 [ ({381) Structures and Improvements
79 |(382) Computer Hardware
80 {(383) Computer Software
81 ](384) Communication Equipment
82 [ (385) Miscellaneous Regicnal Transmission and Market Operaticn Plani
83 | (386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85| 68. GENERAL PLANT ,
86 | (389) Land and Land Rights 166,403
87 | (380) Structures and Improvements 7,307,825 156,652
88 | (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 1,463,798 704,909
89 {(392) Transportation Equipment 4,596,181 1,882,907
90 | (393} Stores Equipment 136,653
91| (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 5,988,754 484 721
92 | (395} Laboratory Equipment 2,889,504
93 [{396) Power Operated Equipment 2,168,254 151,489
94 [{397) Communication Equipment 5,825,171 41,874
G5 |{398) Miscellaneous Equipment 17,731
g6 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 30,558,274 3,402,552
97 |{399) Cther Tangible Property
28 [{399.1) Assat Retirement Costs for General Plant
99 [ TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 30,558,274 3,402,552
106 | TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106} 1,264,925,575 39,245,508
101 | {102) Eiectric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 | {Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold {See Instr. 8)
103 | {103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 1,264,925,575 39,245,508
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Name of Respondent This Tﬁm ls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) E;; DQ%SQS&::SS{O” “}'“0/' Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line

(@ (e) (i End gyrexr No.

47

58,193 37,564 12,848,555 48

29,848 1,531,565 8,386,122 49

571,826 -3,908,826 124,320,001 50

289 3,876,382 51

-39,481 108,237,360 52

292,961 98,508,039 53

74,999 54

225,228 55

1,434 102,589 56

57

915,070 39,697 358,57 58

e st Nl VR : =5

-17,471 1,149,031 80

52,226 -1,657,816 4,101,746 61

732,156 4,014,983 88,491,546 62

83

211,002 -10,067 79,623,629 64

640,403 -14,364 89,734,317 65
22,684 12,851,361 66 |

323,528 66,605,828 687

418,019 80,071,327 63

288,967 71,992,804 69

430,121 19,120,483 70

662,658 -19,190 5,423,052 71

72

42,883 33,554 6,975,663 73

' 173,977 74

3,834,647 -10,067 2,339,696 526,214,764 75

. o 78

77

78

79

80

a1

82

83

84

e 85

166,403 86

20,701 7,443,776 87

29,685 23,837 2,182,859 88

6,459,088 89

138,653 90

6,471,475 N

2,889,504 92

2,319,743 93

36,572 5,503,617 94

17,731 95

50,386 50,409 33,970,849 26

97

98

50,386 50,400 33,970,849 99

6,257,617 -10,067 1,297,903,498 100

101

102

103

6,257,517 -10,067 1,297,903,499 104
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(N An Criginal
2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

/7

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TC OTHERS {Account 104)

Line Name of Lessee

No. with a dou%)h)‘:\ asterisk
a

(Designate assqciate cpmfanies

Description of
Propert()E)Leased

Commission
Authorization
{c)

Expiration
Date of Balance at
Lease End ?f}Year

2

)

CHIPPEWA AND FLAMBEAU

CHIPPEWA RESERVOIR LOCATED

IMPROVEMENT GOMPANY

ON CHIPPEWA RIVER NEAR

WINTER, WI.

EXEMPT LICENSED

11/28M1921

2,832,049

PROJECT NO. 8288

| Nj@| | & PO -

k|

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

28

28

30

31

3z

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

48

47| TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report is:
[} An Original

@ DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

7

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

EL|

ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)

1. Repart separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or mere. Group other items of property heid

for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for fuiure use, give in column (a}, in addition to
other required information, the date that uiility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line
No.

Descripticn and Location
Of ProPerty
(a

inT

Land and Rights:

Various

Date Ongl

nally Included
is Account

(o)

various

Date Expected to be used Balance at
in Ut%ligy Service End E:)J)Year
c

2007+ 33,563

o~ olo| BN —

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19| Other Property:

20

2

—

Other Property:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

471 Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-26)

Page 214

33,563




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
1) An Original
@ |—_‘| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107}

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demanstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) {b)
1 | 3102 Wl 345kv Eau Claire - Arpin 8,423,164
2 | DLL Dells Hydro Repowering 4,617,670
3 | New Stanley Area Substation 2,478,997
4 | Wisc Urban-Ug Extension 1,434,424
5 | Wisc Urban-Oh Relocations 622,321
5 | St Croix Falls SCF4C- Replace #4 Hydro Turbine 576,248
7 | N-O substation metering/SCADA 550,975
8 | Wisc Urban-Oh Reinforcements 545,572
9 | New Richmond 89kv Cap Bank 376,537
10 | 14 MVA 89/23.9 kV Spare Transformer 301,858
11 | 2006 NSPW Tran Line Blanket 300,887
12 | 3101 WI 345kv King Eau Claire 282,186
13 | Wisc Urban-Oh Extension 244,238
14 | WHTSC-Wheaten Inlet Stack Silencer Rep 240,606
15 | WHTBG-Wheaton Inlet Stack Silencer Rep 240,606
16 | Stone Lake 161kv Expansion 222,033
17 { Wisc Urban-Oh Rebuilds 215,935
18 | Engineering W.O.-Dist Line 215,753
1o | WHT3C-U3 PLC Wheaton Cabinet Replace 202,689
o0 | Fleet New Unit Purchase El Ops 198,946
21 | EC GO ENG/SUPV-PLT/SUBS 190,904
22 | Wissota HE Replace Control Systam 166,361
23 | Engineering W.O.-Transmission 157,982
24 | Wis¢ Urban-Ug Cenvers/Rebuild 154,276
25 | 2006 MI Tran Line Blanket 148,357
25 | Arrowhead to Weaston Removal 142,961
27 | Wi Major Storm Recovery Blanket 142,298
28 | TRG2C-Trego Stator & Core Gen #2 125,936
29 | Wisc Urban-Ug Street Lights 112,043
30 | 2005 NSPW Tran Line Blanket 107,817
31 | SCF4C- 5t Croix Falls Generator #4 Rewind 103,885
32 | Replace Cornucopia Bank 1 161,624
33 | French Istand - Construct Unit 1 And Unit 2 £
34
35 | Total Minor Projects 1,640,444
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43| TOTAL 14,637,899
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
{/

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 216  Line No.: 33 Column: b

Projects with negative balances are generally attributable to customer payments for
construction or timing differences on the distribution of overheads.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1)[ X1 An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥r) 2006

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) (2)[ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2007

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - ELECTRIC

1. List in columns (a) the kinds of overheads according to
ihe titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside

professional services for engineering fees and management and administrative costs, etc., which are directly
or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as
separate items.
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning
construction overheads.
3. A respondent should not report "none” {o this page if
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather

should explain on page 218 the accounting procedures
employed and the amounts of engineering, sipervision

charged to consfruction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision,
administrative, and allowance for funds used during
construction, etc., which are first assigned to a blanket

work order and then prorated to construction jobs.

Line Description of Overhead Total Amount Charged for
No. the Year
(a) (b)
1 |CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING /SUPERVISION 3,693,980
2  |ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 1,233,854
3  |ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSE 129,234
4 |America Engineering Testing 78,648
5 |Automated Entrance Products 11,368
6 iAyres & Associates Inc, Owen 15,709
7 |Edward Kraemer & Sons, Inc. 85,787
8 |Excel Engineering Inc 71,300
9 |Geoctherm Inc 18,180
10 |HDR 199,256
i1 |Patrick Engineering Inc 556
12 |PowerPlus Engineering LLC 113,7H
13 |SDS Architects, Inc 9,474
14 [STS Consultants LTD 7,383
15 [Ulteig Engineers Inc 130,451
16 |Utility Engineering Gorporation 3,774
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39 |TOTAL 5,802,745

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1}
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin} {2} [ ] A Resubmission 04/30/2007 Dec. 31, 2008

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (2} the nature and extent of work, stc., the overhead charges are intended 10 cover, (b) the general
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (¢} the method of distribution to construction jobs, {d) whether different rates are applied to
different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of consiruction, and (fy whether the overhead is directly or
indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric Piant instructions
3 (17yofthe U.S. of A

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that clearly
indicates the amount of reductien in the gross rate for tax effects.

*  (1)and (2) SEE FOOTNOTES

AFUDC COMPUTATION: 2. BORROWED FUNDS - SEE (2A)
3. OTHER FUNDS - SEE (2B)
4, WEIGHTED RATE - SEE (2)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5}, column {d) below, enter the rate granied in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average rate sarned
during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization/Ratio
Line Title Amount (Percent) Cost Rate Percentage
No. {a) (b} {c) {d)
Average Short-Term Debt &
1 Computation of Aliowance text 22,388,000
2 Shert-term Interest
3 Long-term Debt 313,500,000 41.75%
4 Preferred Stock
5 Commen Equity 437,483,000 58.25%
4] Total Capitalization 750,982,000 10
Average Construction Work in
7 Progress Balance 26,209,000
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s(S/W) + d(D/D+P+C) (1 - S/W) 4.89%
3. Rate of Other Funds [1- S/W] [p(P/D+P+C) + ¢(C/D+P+C)] 0.93%
4, Weighted Average Rate Actuaily Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 4.95%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.76%
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} (2) [ 1 A Resubmission 04/30/2007 Dec. 31, 2006

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 218 Line No. 1 Column: OH exp

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

(1}  This overhead covers (1) overhead charges originating in the Engineering Department, which costs represent direct
expenditures incurred in engineering and supervision pertaining to construction projects and (2) ceriain expenses incurred in
accounting for construction. Engineering fabor is charged to this account on the basis of actual time devoted to construction
projects. Other expenses pertaining to the operation of the Engineering Departments are also charged direct to this account
when they pertain to engineering or construction. Miscellaneous engineering office department expenses are allocated
between this overhead, and operation and maintenance and supervision and engineering on the basis of time devoted by the
Engineering Department to each of these classes of engineering. This overhead also includes the cost of labor and expenses
incurred by superintendents and others in the distribution, fransmission and plant organization which pertain to construction
work. Since all engineering expenditures included in this account pertain to construction, no portion of the costs is cleared to
other than construction accounts of the various ufility

departments. Engineering expenses applicable to major specific projects are charged on the basis of actual amounts
applicable thereto, and to other construction projects on a functional basis by a percentage applied to direct work order costs.

{(2) During 2008, the Company capitalized AFUDC on production and transmission plant at a 5.71% rate. Because the
interchange Agreement between NSP(M) and NSP(W) requires the FERC method of accounting, the company recorded
AFUDC at the estimated FERC formula rate for the FERC jurisdictional property. By order dated March 11, 1986 the Public
Service Commission of Wisconsin authorized the company to capitalize AFUDC on production and transmission property
effective January 1, 1985 at the FERC formula rate.

AFUDC at 5.71% rate was capitalized on distribution, general and common electric plant and gas plant effective
January 1, 2006. By order dated December 22, 1988, the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin instructed the Company to
capitalize AFUDC at the adjusted weighted cost of capital. The Company has recorded carrying charges for the amounts
allowed by the PSCW in excess of that in the above formula to Account 182.3 Regulatory Assets.

(2.2) 5.24% (22,388,000/26,209,000) + 6.78% (313,509,000)/
(313,509,000 + 437,483,000) * [1-(22,388,000/26,209,000)]

= 4.89%
{2.by [1- 22,388,000 R A S0 1 437,483,000 ]
26,209,000 (313,509,000 + 437,483,000)
= .03%
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Name of Respondent T1his Re g‘rt ig: il Dw?te gf R\?port Year/Pericd of Report
n Criginal 0, Da, Yr
Northern Statas Power Company (Wisconsin) EQ; al Resgbr:nission ( Iy a, Yn) End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for

electric plant in service, pages 204-207, coflumn 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. [n addition, include all costs included in retitement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional

classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

ne Tiem T ElecHic Plant in Electric Pant Held Elecinc Plant
No (c+%t4‘-aelz) éewlce for Future Use Leased io (5?her5
' (a) {b) (c) (d) (e)
1} Balance Beginning of Year 565,210,739 564,391,211 819,528

Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

(403) Depreciation Expense

38,158,031 38,158,031

o ST

(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs

5,121

5,121

(413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas. io Others

38,45

Transportation Expenses-Clearing

658,018

Other Clearing Accountis

Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote):

405,439}

oclojo|l N3 ]|g

{ines 3 thru 9)

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of

39,265,086

39,226,609

11| Net Charges for Plant Retired:

6,254,302

38,457

12{ Book Cosi of Plant Retired 6,254,302
13| Cost of Remaoval 1,545,026 1,545,026
14| Salvage {Credit) 351,826 351,826
15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 7,447,502 7,447,502
of lines 12 thru 14)
18| Other Debit or Cr. ltemns (Describe, details in -145,985
footnote): :
17|
18] Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
19} Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 556,882,338 598,024,353, 857,985
10, 15, 16, and 18)
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classitication
20| Steam Production 56,012,296 58,012,296
21| Nuclear Production
22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional 96,761,129 95,903,144 857,985
23| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
24| Other Production 55,861,114 55,861,114
25| Transmission 133,350,578 133,350,578
26| Distribution 236,630,119 236,830,119
27| Regicnal Transmission and Market Operation
28| General 18,167,102 18,167,102
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Name of Respondent ({;is Reportls: | E)ate of R$[J)oﬁ Year/Period of Report
) . An Crigina Mo, Da, Yr 2006/Q4

End of

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) |:| A Resubrission Iy nd of

ACCUMULATED PRCVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIG UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. |n addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line [tem Tai Eleciric Plant in Eleciric Plant Held Eleciric Plant
No (c+gf<ie) éervllzc':e for Future Use Leasedto 61 ors
) (a) (b) {c) {d) (e}
29l TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 596,882,338 6,024,381 857,985
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
(2) _A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
i

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

FERC 404 Amortization Expense

ISchedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16  Column: ¢

Net Transfers -94,11%
Net change in RWIP -51, 846
Line# 16 -145, 965

'Schedule Page: 219  Line No.: 29 Column: ¢

|t

"Non-Legal" ARO

Ralances
Steam Production 2,325,802
Nuclear Production 0
Hydraulic Producticn-Conventional 9,929,736
Hydraulic¢ Production-Pumped Storage 0
Other Production 46,568
Transmission 22,737,499
Distribution 36,639,284
General -19,315
Total Electric 71,659,574
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2)[ 1A Resubmission 473012007 2006

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121}

1. Give a brief description and state the location of
nonutility property included in Account 121,

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is
leased to another company. State name of lessee and
whether lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars {details) concerning sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4, List separately all property previously devoted to public
service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to pubiic service, or
{2} other nonutifity property.

Balance at Purchases, Sales Balance at

Line Desecription and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. End of Year
No. (a) {b) {c) (d)

1 |Hydraulic production ptant located at Cornell, Wi

2 |on the Chippewa River 1,056 1,056

3 [Misc hydraulic lands owned in excess of

4 lrequirement for developed project 14,655 14,655

5  |Hydraulic lands at undeveloped locations 1,015 1,015

6 |Dunnville lands on Chippewa River 10,647 10,647

7  [Miscellaneous lands 25,550 {1,624} 23,926

8 [Abandoned sub lands 11,735 11,735

9 |Miscellaneous lands 216,767 216,767

10 {Dunn County site lands 2,438,666 2,438 666

11 |Bake site 17,862 17,862

12  |Mathews site 2,675 2,675

13 |City of Ashland 5,549 5,549

14 |Town of Gingles-tank farm land 7,053 7,053

15 [Ogema sub 472 472

18 [Clear Lake diesel 35,076 35,076

17 |{Chippewa Reservoir land 23 23

18 jOrienta Falls lands 22,339 22,339

19 |Construction Work in Progress 11,779 {72) 11,707

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33 |Minor ltem Previously Devoted to Public Service

34 |Minor ltems-Other Nonutility Property

35 TOTAL 2,822,919 {1,696) 2,821,223
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1Y [ X 1An Original {Mo, Dz, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2)[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006

NONUTILITY PROPERTY {Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of
nonutility property included in Account 121,

2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is
leased to another company. State name of lessee and
whether lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerming sales, pur-
chases, or transfers of Nonuiility Property during the year.

4. List separately all properly previously devoted to public
service and give datle of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service, or
{2) other nonutility property.

Balance at Purchases, Sales Balance at
Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. End of Year
No. ‘ (a) (b) (c) {d}

1

2 See Page 221

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

TOTAL 0 0 0
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY {Account 122)
Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property.

Line ltem Amount

No (a) (b

Balance, Beginning of Year

56,632

Accruals for Year, Charged fo

(417) Income from Nonutility Operations

(418) Nonoperating Rental Income

Other Accounts {Specify):

TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6) 0

Net Charges for Plant Retired:

Book Cost of Plant Retired

Cost of Removal

Salvage (Credit)

alelalRI2Blojmi~ oo jwinga

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines § thru 11) 0
Other Dehit or Credit ltems (Describe):
{122) Depreciation of Nonutility Property 0
(122) Reserve Transfer® {4,301}
16 * Retirernent Work-In -Progress
17 |Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, 14, and 15) 52,331
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Name of Respondent This Report ts: Pate of Report Year of Report
- . 1) [ X] An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
rth (
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136}

1. Report below the investments in Accounts 123, Investments
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investment, and
138, Temporary Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for:

{a) Investment in securities - List and describe each
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and
date of maiurity. For bonds, also give principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock
{including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the
Board of Directors, and included

in Account 124, Other Investments), state number of
shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may
be grouped by classes. Invesiments included in Account
136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped
by classes.

(b) Investrment Advances-Report separately for each
persan or company the amounts of loans or investmant
advances witich are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or an open acceunt.
Each note should be

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(If book cost is differamnt
from cost to respondent,
line Description of Investment give cost to respondent in Purchases or
No. a footncte and explain Additions During
difference) Year
(b)
(a) Criginal Cost Book Value (c)
1 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (123)
2
3 Chippewa & Flambeau Improvemeant Co.-Capital Stock 549,326
4 Acquired through numerous purchases 9-26 through 8-92
5
& Clearwater Investments, Inc. - Capital Stock acquired 6-92 15C,000
7
8 NSP Lands, Inc. - Capital Stock acquired 8-92 50,000
9
10 Equity in Undistributed Earnings 2,738,280 (6,893)
11 Total Account (123) 3,487,608 (8,893}
12
13
14 OTHER INVESTMENTS (124)
15
16 Wealth-Op Insurance Premium 982,931 251,880
17 Economic Development Loans
18 Gateway Insustrial Park 550,000
19 Stout Technology Park Development Corporation 920,003
20 St. Croix Business Park Corporation 625,000
21 L.a Crosse Industrial Park 650,000
22 Sparta Industrial Park 2,000,000
23 Clearwater Development Corp. 300,000
24 Bad Debt Reserve (75,000}
25 Total Account (124} 5,952,934 251,880
26
27 TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (138) 0 74,455,207
28
29
30
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) [ X1 An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Year of Report
2006

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Cont'd)

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and

specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any
advances due from officers, directars, stockholders, or
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229.

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged
designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or
accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and

purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such factin a
footnote and give name of Commission, date of

authorization, and case or docket number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from investments including such revenues from
securities disposed of during the year.

6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed
of during the year the gain or loss represented by the
difference between cost of the investment (or the
other amount at which carried in the books of account
if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
including any dividend or interest adjustment
includible in column (g).

Book Cost at
End of Year
(If book cost is Line
different from cost to No.
Sales or Gther Principal Amount respondent, give cost Revenues for Gain of Loss
Dispositions or No. of Shares to respondent in a Year from Improvement
During Year at End of Year footriote and explain difference) Disposed of
(f)
(d) (e Qriginal Cost Book Value {g) (D)
1
2
8,345 549,326 38,053 3
4
5
100 150,000 6
7
100 50,000 8
9
2,693,334 10
3,442,660 38,053 11
12
13
14
15
284,121 950,690 16
17
550,000 28,875 18
920,003 19
625,000 20
650,000 53,875 21
280,600 1,720,000 22
300,000 23
{75,000) 24
564,121 5,640,693 82,750 25
26
74,079,835 375,371 99,7468 27
28
29
30
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 ﬁAn Original Mo, Da, YT,
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) EZg A HesSbmission (’, / ) End of 2006/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the informaticn called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e},(f),(g) and (h)

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal ameunt, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of [cans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (&) should equal the amount entered for
Accouni 418.1.

Line Description of Investment Date Acquirsd Date Of Amount of Investment at
No Matyrity Beginning of Year
' @ o) @ e

GChippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company
Capital Stock Varicus 549,326

Equity in undistributed earnings 148,823
SUBTOTAL 698,149

Clearwater Investments, fnc.
Capital Stock 6/1/92 150,000

Equity in undistributed earnings 2,222,123
9(SUBTOTAL 2,372,123

| ~|ofoa| s w|w] -

11| NSP Lands, Inc.
12| Capital Stock 6/1/92 50,000
13| Equity in undistributed eamings 367,334
14| SUBTOTAL 417,334
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
a1

42 |[Total Cost of Account 123.1 749,326 TOTAL 3,487,606
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) )

This Report 1s: Date of Report
(1 An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
A Resubmission I

End of

Year/Period of Report
2006/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate stich securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acguired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column (f} interest and dividend revenues form investments, inciuding such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference batween cost of the investment (or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjusiment includible

in column {f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity m Subsidiary
Earning{s of Year
e)

Revenues for Year

i)

Amcunt of investment at
End ?f Year
g)

Gain or Loss from Investment
Dispﬁ%ed of

Line
No.

549,326

41,354

38,053

152,124

41,354

38,053

701,450

150,000

-37,893

2,184,230

ol ~lojo| | WMN]| =

-37,893

2,334,230

o]

—
(=]

-
—_

50,000

-
N

-10,364

356,980

w

-10,354

406,980

-t
~

-
42}

—_
[o3]

-
~

-
o

—
<}

=)
(=)

)]
—

n
[\V]

[av]
w

[x]
=

ro
w

[1+]
s3]

n
-~

]
[e5]

"]
[<=]

58]
o

w
Juury

98]
AV]

[ 8]
[45)

O3
R

(9]
[4)]

[4%)
o

)
~l

(&)
<o

[94)
[{¢]

I
<

E =Y
—

-6,893

38,053

3,442,660

42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89}

Page 225




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
{1} [ X ] An Qriginal
{2)[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2006

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show separately by footnote the fotal amount of notes and
accounts receivable from directors, officers, and

employees included in Notes Receivable (Account 141}

and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).

Balance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
Na. Year
{a) (b} (c)
1 Notes Receivable (Account 141) 0 0
2 Customer Accounts Receivable {Account 142) 61,159,398 54,024,406
3 Other Accounts Receivable {Account 143) 1,954,722 7,820,820
(Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received)
4 TOTAL 63,114,120 61,845,226
Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible
5 Accounts-Cr, (Account 144) 1,461,373 2,180,115
6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 61,652,747 59,665,111
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)
1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision.
2. Explain any important adjustments of subaccounts.
3. Entries with respect to officers and employees shall not include items for utility services.
Merchandise Officers
Line ftemn Utility Jobbing and and Other Total
No. Customers Coniract Employees
Work '
(a) {b) (c) (d) {e} ()
1 Balance beginning of year (1) 1,374,091 87,282 1,461,373
Prov. For uncollectibles for current
2 year 5,325,969 658,036 5,984,005
3 Account written off (less) 5,920,039 719,387 6,639,426
4 Coll. Of accounts written off 1,282,402 91,761 1,374,163
5 Adjustments {explain): 0
............................... 0
6 Balance end of year 2,062,423 0 117,692 2,180,115
7
8
9
10
11

(1) Beginning of year balance contains an adjustment between utility customers and other.
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:

(1) [ X ] An Original
{(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y7)

4/30/2007

Year of Report
2006

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable
from associated companies* at end of year.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145,
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146,
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in
addition to a total for the combined accounts.
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and
state purpose for which received. Show also in column (a)
date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open
account, state the period covered by such open account.
5. Include in column (f) interest recerded as income
during the vear including interest on accounts and notes
held any time during the year.
8. Give particutars of any notes pladged or discounted,
also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of

any note or account,

*NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persans that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common contrel with, the account company. This

includes related parties.

"Gontrol' {including the terms "controlling,” "controlled by," and "under common conitrol with") means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or along, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated
gompanies, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Totals for Year
Balance Balance
Beginning of End of Interest
Line Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year
No. (a) (b) (© (d) {e) (f)
1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (148)
2
3 Xeel Energy inc. 7,513,150 * * 3,859,107
4 JPublic Service Company of Colorado 2,281,135
5 {Southwestern Public Service Company 337,174
6
7
8
9
10
ER
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 TOTAL] 10,131,459 3,859,167

TNSP Wisconsin records the intercompany billings in to one of two asset accounts. For financial reporting,

the accounts are anaiyzed to determine the net payable (FERC account 234) and the net receivable (FERC 148),
and the appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process, the information in columns (c)
and (d) is not meaningful and has been omitted.
Schedules 358-359 and 360-361 contain information on costs billed to and from NSP Wisconsin affiliates.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
i ) {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) I, End of 2006/Q4

(2) DA Resubmission

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in cclumn {a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

2. Give an sxplanation of important inventory adjusiments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.} affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense

clearing, if applicable.

Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Depariments which
Use Material
{a) (b) (&} (d)
1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) 8,618,887 7,521,896 | Electric
2  Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3} Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {Account 154)
5| Assigned to - Consiruction (Estimated) 2,336,082 2,924,379 | Electric & Gas
8 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 [ Production Plant (Estimated) 810,909 662,576 { Electric
8 | Transmission Plant {Estimated) 392,858 270,237 | Electric
9 j Distribution Plant (Estimated) 1,450,290 1,088,949 | Electric & Gas
10 | Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant

(Estimated)

11

Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote)

éégi‘éég

;65 =

9,802

12

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11}

4,673,171

4,746,639

13

Merchandise {Account 155}

3,406

2,494

Eleciric

14

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 158)

15

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)

18

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

i7

i8

19

20

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

13,595,484

12,271,029
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Northern States Power Gompany (Wisconsin) (2) __ A Resubmission /! 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 227 Line No.; 11 Column: b |
Includes miscellaneous inventory items such as obsolescence and purchase price variances.
Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 11 Column: ¢ ]
Includes miscellarneoug lnventory items such as obsolescence, suspense ltems, purchase
price variances and inventory held for sale.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {1Y[ X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
tat 2008
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ()1 ]A Resubrmission £130/2007 0

PRODUCTION FUEL AND QIL STOCKS (Included in Account 151}

production fuel and oil stock.

1. Report below the information called for concermning

2. Show quantities in 1ons Of 2000 |b. Barrels (42 gals.) or
Mecf., whichever unit of quantity is applicable.

3. Each kind of coal ¢r oil should be shown separately.
4, If the respendent ablained any of its fuel from its own

affiliated companies, a statement should be submitied

showing the quantity of such fuel so cbtained, the quantity
used and quaniity on hand, and cost of the fuel classified

as to the nature of the cosis and expenses incurred with
appropriate adjustment for the inventories at beginning

and end of year.

Line
No.

coal mines or ail or gas lands or leases or from

ltem

(a)

Total

Cost
(b)

COAL

Quantity
(c)

Cost
(d)

3 TOTAL

10

EX

i2

13

14

2 |Received during year

15 |Sold or transferred
16 |TOTAL DISPOSED OF

17 |BALANCE END OF YEAR

1 |[On hand beginning of year

4 Used during year (specify department)

8,597,242

24,990

838,387

20,449,714

118,372

5,174,917

29,046,956

143,362

6,113,304

21,546,705

103,850

4,349,494

21,546,705

103,850

4,349,494

7,500,251

39,512

1,763,810
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Name of Respondent

This Report |s:

Date of Report

Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) g; {X]] AA;eOsﬂgira?slsion (Mo, 52‘0;{2307 2008
PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS {Included in Account 151 {Continued)
OIL WQOOD WASTE RDF

Quantity Cost Quantity Cost Quantity Cost Line
(e) ) (9} (h} {0 ) No.

113,032 7,577,268 4,541 81,800 10 (213)] 1
68,417 6,844,419 238,397 3,231,816 52,599 (1,053,502) 2
181,449 14,421,687 242,938 3,313,616 52,608 (1,053,715)| 3
115,569 8,832,510 236,377 3,163,365 52,529 {(1,050,728)] 4

5

G

7

8

9

10

11

12
13
14
15
115,569 8,832,510 236,377 3,163,365 52,629 {1,050,728)| 18
65,880 5,589,177 6,561 150,251 80 (2,987)] 17
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report [s:
{1) [ X ] An Original

{2) [ ] A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2006

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS (Included in Account 151 (Continued)

NATURAL GAS

Quantity
(e)

Cost
{f)

Quantity
(g)

Cost
(h)

Quantity
0]

Cost
1)

Line
No.

842,822

6,252,064

842,822

6,252,064

842,822

6,252,064

10

11

12

13

14

15

842,822

6,252,084

16

0

0

17
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
m An Criginal

2) |___|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Me, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2006/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

succeeding years in columns (j)-(k}.

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report ali acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i}, starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowances Inventory ‘Current Year 2007
Na. {Account 158.1) Na. Amt. No. Amt.
{a) {&) {c) (d (e)
1| Balance-Beginning of Year 8,047.00 .1,889.00
2
3| Acquired During Year:
4| Issued (Less Withheld Allow)
5| Returned by EPA
B
7
8 | Purchases/Transfers:
g
10
i1
12
13
14
15 { Total
18
17 | Relinquished During Year:
18| Charges to Account 509
19( Other:
20
21 | Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22
23
24
25
26
27
28| Total
29 | Balance-End of Year 7,103.00 1,889.00
30 ?"’
31| Sales:
32 | Net Sales Proceeds{Assoc. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceeds {Other)
34 | Gains '
35| Losses
Allowances Wiihheld {Acct 158.2) e o [
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 17.00 o T
37 | Add: Withneld by EPA
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA
39| Cost of Sales 17.00
40 | Balance-End of Year 17.00
41
421 Sales:
43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 17.00) 15,014
45| Gains 15,014
45 | Losses
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 228



Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Norherm States P c Wi . {1 An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1) 2006/04
orthemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2) I:IA Resubmission Iy End of 06
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 1588.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/iransfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2008

2009

Future Years

Toials Line

No.
6

Amt.
(g)

No.
()]

Amt.
(i)

No.
@

Amt.
{k)

No. Amt. No.
{n {m)

1,889.00

32,211.00

1,193.00

45,229.00

1,193.00

e R R S R A L

1,889.00

183.00)

45,478.00 29

17.00

17.00

884.00
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) (2){A Resubmission i 2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 44 Column: m |
This amount repregents the gross proceeds by Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin). A

portion of these proceeds is shared with Northern States Power Company (Minnescta) through
the Interchange Agreement.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1) [ X ] An Original {Mo, Da, ¥YT)
tak
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [ ] A Resubmission 1/30/2007 2008

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)

1. Report below particulars concerning the cost of plans,
surveys, and investigations made for the purpose of
determining the feasibility of projects under

contemplation.

2. Minor items may be grouped by classes. Show
the number of items in each group.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of Project

(a)

Balance Beginning
of Year

(b}

w0 o ~N o O bk W N =

NN R RN NN RN sk ek e s L
®™ ~N O ¢ B W N =2 QO W o~ Rk W N = O

o
0

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsirn}

This Report ls:
(1) [ X] An Original
(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2006

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES {(Account 183)

Debits

{c)

CREDITS

Account
Charged
(d)

Amount

(e)

Balance End
of Year

(f)

Line
No.

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

1,089,674

© o ~N O U ks W N

-
]

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

1,089,674

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ( ﬁnRZ;IStl)r::ilssic " (P}A?,’ Da, Y1) Endof _ 2006/Q4
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items {5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Reguiatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning of Written off During [ WIiten T DURG | Gurrent Quarter/Year
Current the Quarter/Year the Period
Quarter/Year Account Charged Amaunt
{a) (b) {c) (d) (8) ()
1} AFC in Excess of FERC-Carrying Chgs-Electric
2} -Amortized over plant lives 2,467,526 411,495] 405 113,652 2,765,569
3
4| AFG in Excess of FERC-Carrying Chgs-Gas
5| -Amortized over plant lives 419,711 45,125| 405 37,260 427,576
6
7| AFC in Excess of FERC-Carrying Chgs-Commen
8| -Amortized over plant lives 794,549 78,076( 405 52,640 809,985
9
10| Net-of-Tax AFUDC Adjustments - SFAS 109
11| -Amortized over plant lives 8,053,460 76,098 8,130,449
12
13| Conservation Programs
14| -Amortization amount per PSCW rate order
15| 4220-UR-114 209,263 7,883,432 908 7,492,695
16
17| Pension Transition Liability
i8] -Amortized over 15 years beginning 1993 178,000 184 90,000 88,000
19
20} Environmental Cleanup - MGP Sites
21} -Amortization amount per PSCW rate order
22| 4220-UR-114 30,955,808 22,408,470 24,956,345
23
24| Michigan Restructuring 20,806 151 29,957
25
26| Wisconsin Public Benefits
27| - Amortization amount per PSCW rate order
28| 4220-UR-114 36,500 905 19,746 19,794
29
30| Coniract Valuation Adjustment 1,902,265 1,902,265
A
32| Deferred Electric Fuel Cost - Michigan PSGR
33| -Amortized cver 12 month period 902,733 458 902,733
34
35| MISC Day 2 W Retail Defarral 5,731,627 5,478,495 11,210,122
38
37| Pension and Employee Benefit Obligations 32,506,000
38
39| Asset Retirement Recovery 120,303 11,613 108,690
40
41 | Nuclear Decommissioning Deferral
42| -Deferral per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-114 5,624,528 5,624,528
43
44 | TOTAL 49,782,373 65,934,366 31,136,859 88,579,880
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 232




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

Norihern States Power Company {Wisconsin) {2) __ A Resubmission I 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 232 _Line No.: 22  Column: d j
Accountg Charged:
143 17,600,740
2472 2,950,609
253 52,945
735 1,802,176
22,406,470

|Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 37 _ Column: f |
Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (SFAS No. 158) — In September
2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, which requires companies to fully recognize the funded
status of each pension and other postretirement benefit plan as a liability or asset on
their balance sheets with all unrecognized amounts to be recorded in other comprehensive
income. NSP-Wisconsin applied regulatory accounting treatment, which allowed recogrnition
of this item as a regulatory asset rather than as a charge Lo accumulated other
comprehensive income, as future costs are expected tc be included in rates,

NSP-Wisconsin Amounts Not Yet Recognized as Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost:
{thousands of dollars)

2006

Pension

Net loss s 1,043
Prior service cost 10,873
Total g 11,916
Postretirement

Net loss g 20,3509
Transition obligations 1,027
Total S 21,386

SFAS No. 158 Amounts Have Been Recorded as Follows Based Upon Expected Recovery in Rates:
(thousands of dollars)

2006
Regulatory asset - Pension g 11,916
Regulatory asset - Postretirement 21,386
Regulatory asset - Non-gualified pension {796)
Total s 32,506

See Note 5 on page 122 for additional information on benefit plans and other
postretirement benefits.

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 39 Column: d
Accounts Charged:

108 5,227
230 6,386
11,613

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I




Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:

m An Criginal
@ DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Accouni 186)

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item {1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 188 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Line
No.

Dascription of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

{a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Debits

CREDITS

Balance at

(c)

Account
Charged
@

Amount

(&

End of Year
)

Misc Debits Under $50,000

59,189

8,050[Wari

60,684

Prepaid Pension Asset

54,767,000

1,260,000

Pension costs not yet

11,916,000

recognized as components of

net

pericdic benefit cost

D[N || {0 MN [~

(e}

Contracis Receivable

4,281,033

Various

288,239

-
[}

ary
iy

Wholesale Rate Case Costs

303,894

—
i

(Docket ER0D8-1318-000)

wh
[¥3]

-
s

—
[&)]

—_
[=)]

-
~l

-
s3]

-
[{e]

ho
o

N
=

N
kS

™
w

N
B

I\l
4]

1)
[22]

]
]

[N}
o

[\.]
w

)
<

[5]
jury

[93]
N

48]
%]

98]
i~

98]
[}

(93]
&)

[¥3]
~l

[ 9]
3]

4]
[{s]

Y
L)

F-Y
—

b
)

I
w

=y
a9

Y
[43]

oy
[s2]

47

Misc. Work in Progress

48

Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL

59,117,222

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) __ A Resubmission il 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 1 Column: d
Accounts Charged:

417 880
42¢ 30,465
232 29,338

60,684

ISchedule Page: 233 LineNo.: 3 Column: f

Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans-an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (SFAS No. 158) - In September
2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, which requires companies tc fully recognize the funded
status of each pension and other postretirement benefit plan as a liability or asset on
their balance sheets with all unrecognized amounts to be recorded in other comprehensive
income. NSP-Wisconsin applied regulatory accounting treatment, which allowed recognition
of this item as a regulatory asset rather than as a charge to accumulated other
comprehensive income, as future costs are expected to be included in rates.

NSP-Wisconsin Amounts Not Yet Recognized as Components of Net Periodic Bemnefit Cost
{Pension):
{thousands of dollars)

2006
Pension
Net loss S 1,043
Prior service cost 10,873
Total $ 11,916

SFAS No. 158 Amounts Have Been Recorded as Follows Based Upon Expected Recovery in Rates
{Pension) :
{thousands of dellars)

2006
Regulatory asset $ 11,916
Total $ 11,%16

See Note 5 on page 122 for additional information on benefit plans and other
postretirement benefits.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Regort Is:

) An QOriginal
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥T1)

/7

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductians.

Line Description and Location

No.

Balance of Begining
of Year

b} _

Electric

34,329,418

Balance at End
of Year

(c)

Other

ol Bl WM —

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)

<o)

Gas

i

—
o

34,329,418
I

44,302,881

-
—_

—
AN]

—
o)

-
N

-
(4]

Other

—h
93]

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15

11,207,484

15,184,439

-
-

Non Operating

190,721}

T

—
o]

TOTAL {Acct 180) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)

45,727,623 60,498,620

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Pericd of Report
{1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Naorthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) _ A Resubmission Iy 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
iSchedule Page: 234 LineNo.:2 Column: c
12/31/2005 12/31/20086
Electric {Other)
Avoided Tax Interest 5,522,702 6,008,776
Bad Debts 548,089 777,821
Contributions In Aid Construction - Connection Fees 8,407,855 9,230,587
Customer Adv - Construction 5,305,404 5,931,915
Deferred Compensation Plan Reserve 944,608 882,005
Employee Incentive Plans 0 5,915
ESOP Dividends 415,517 408,093
Executive Incentive Plans 151,138 18,561
FAS 109- Effect of Rate Changes 1,482,353 1,373,876
FAS 109- ITC Grossup 8,122,036 7,520,057
French Island Emission Improvements 0 3,558,318
Fuel Tax Credit - Inc Addback 0 2,641
Fuel Tax Credit - Inc Addback FED Only 2,140 0
Inventory Reserve 11,880 80,206
Litigation Reserve 341,193 414,975
Medical Dedugctions - Self Insured 134,784 149,060
Post Empioyment Benefits - FAS 106 2,169,668 2,554,045
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 112 243,538 376,844
Regulatory Liakility - IRG Sec 199 66,617 122,926
Regulatory Liability - Refund Obligation 0 3,998,176
Regulatory Reserve (362,361) 54,696
Sale of Emission Allowances 97,947 147,288
Vacation Accrual 724,329 708,090
Total 34,329,418 44,302,881
‘Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢
Gas (Other)
Avoided Tax Interest 339,104 362,004
Bad Debts 38,512 89,115
Contributicns In Aid Construction - Connection Fees 1,064,662 1,343,887
Customer Adv - Construction 508,306 713,131
Deferred Compensation Flan Reserve 162,657 153,942
Employee Incentive Plans 0 1,019
Environmental Remediation 8,133,823 11,222,427
ESOP Dividends 133,704 212,280
Executive Incentive Plans 26,026 3,239
FAS 109- Effect of Rate Changes 45,417 129,533
FAS 109- ITC Grossup 227,073 197,226
Inventory Reserve 1,362 6,951
Lower of Cost or Mkt on Gas Invent 31,218 {14,264)
Medical Deductions - Self Insured 23,209 28,016
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 106 373,608 445773
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 112 41,938 65,773
Unbilled Revenue (65,860) 102,700
Vacation Accrual 124,727 123,587
Total 11,207,484 15,184,439
Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 Column: ¢
12/31/2005 12/31/2006
Nonutitity
Contributions Carryover 190,721 901,168
Federal Net Operating Loss Benefit 0 110,132
190,721 1,011,300
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 -




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Raport Is:
(1) [ X] An Original
(2)| ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2006

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss
and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars of
gain and loss on reacquisition applicable to each class and
series of long-term debt, inciuding maturity date.  gain or
loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the

2. In column {¢ ) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debi reacquired.
3. In column {d) show the net gain or net loss realized
on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance
with General Instruction 16 of the Uniform System of

maturity date of the new issue. Accounts.
Princ. Amt. Of Net Gain or
Line Designation of Long-Term Deht Date Reacquired| Debt Reacquired Net Loss
No. {b) {c) {d)
1 |UNAMORTIZED LOSS ON REACQUIRED DEBT {ACCOUNT 189)
2 |First Mortgage Bonds Series Due
3 | March 1, 2012, 16% 10/14/1983 30,000,000 (6,858,830)
4 | July1, 2018, 9 1/4% 3/31/1993 47,500,000 (3,210,052)
5 March 1, 2018, 9 3/4 % 3/26/1993 46,200,000 (3,752,901)
6 Qctober 1, 2023, 7 1/4% 10/15/2003 110,000,000 (4,980,780)
7 Subtotal 233,700,000 {18,802,563)
8 |Other Long Term Debt
9 | April1,202191/8% 12/24/1996 44,635,000 (3,609,843)
10 | Lax Res Recovery 7 3/4% 11/1/1996 18,600,000 {558,480)
14 Subtotal 63,235,000 (4,168,323)
12
13 Total 296,935,000 {22,970,886)
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2006
] A Resubmission 4/30/2007

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257) (Continued)

4. Show loss amounts in red or by enclosure in

parentheses.

5. Explain any debits and credits other than amoriization

debited to Account 428.1,

Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt or credited to
Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired

Debt-Credit.

Balance Beginning Debits During Credits During Balance End
of Year Year Year of Year Line
(e} {f) (Q) {h) NG,
1
2
1,623,088 246,969 1,276,119 3
1,685,311 132,117 1,553,194 4
1,464,798 114,831 1,349,967 5
4,243,660 332,675 3,910,985 6
8,916,857 826,592 8,080,265 7
8
2,516,443 120,238 2,396,205 9
242,073 15,279 226,794 10
2,758,516 135,517 2,622,999 11
12
11,675,373 962,109 10,713,264 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 :
23
24
25
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 237B




Name of Respondent T1his Re| %rt Ig: | Date Bf R\?port Year/Period of Report
igi Mo, Da, Yr
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) 52; O AnRe;IL?lI}nrﬁission ( Iy ) End of 2006/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Repori below the particulars {details} called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column {a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column {b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Series

(a)

Number of shares Par or Stated
Authorized by Charter Value per share

(b {c)

Call Price at
End of Year

d

Commeon Stock

1,000,000 100.00

All NSP-Wisconsin Common Stock is owned by

its parent, Xcel Energy Inc.

|\ || WM

10| TOTAL COMMON STOCK

1,000,000

i1

iz

13

14

15

18

17

18

12

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

a0

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Criginal

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YD

/7

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 261 and 2C4) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative cr

non-cumulative.

5. State in a foatnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which

is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction
for ameunts held by respendent}

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

shares Amount
{e) U]

Shares
(9)

Cost Shares
(h) {)

Amount
i)

Line
No.

933,000 93,300,00C

wi~N|o|lo|b|lw|N] =

(o]

933,000 93,300,000
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

Name of Respondent This Report 1s:

(1) [ X ] An Original
(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
- 2006

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, PREMIUM ON
CAPITAL STOCK AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
(Accounts 202 & 205, 203 & 206, 207, 212)

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts
applying to each class and series of capital stock.

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the
subscription price and the balance due on each class at the
end of year. '

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions
under which a conversion liability existed

under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for
Conversion, or Account 208, Preferred Stock Liability for
Conversion, at the end of the year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate
with a double asterisk any amounts representing the
excess of consideration received over stated values of
stocks without par value.

Line
No.

Name of Account & Description of Hem

(&)

Number of Shares

(b)

Amount

)

O~ 0w =

Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock

Excess of consideration received over par value of common
stock issued in conversion on 2,132 shares of 5% Cumulative
Preferred Stock on the basis of 1.5 shares of Preferred Stock
for each share of Common Stock

Premium over book vaiue on 162,000 shares of Common Stock
issued in Lake Superior District Power Company from
parent company

Premium over book value on 71,000 shares of Common Stock
issued to parent company

Account 202, 203, 205, 206 and 212
None

1,855

27,825

10,432,916

22,876,910

TOTAL

1,855

33,337,651
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1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) §2; AnReQStI)r:ission ( / c:,’ a, Y1) Endof  2008/Q4

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Acccunis 208-211, inc.})

Report below the bajance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemead necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

{a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

{d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital {Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to capticns which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

e IEg)m Arr(%))unt

Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid in Capital
Acquistion of Natural Gas, Inc. common stock (1988} 80,000

Contribution of capital by parent company (2001} 26,353,637

Contribution of capital by parent company (2002} 3,209,940

Contribution of capital by parent company (2004) 1,819,563
Contribution of capital by parent company {2005) 22,529,841
Contribution of capital by parent company (2006) 22,392,914

1
2
3
4
5 Contribution of capital by parent company (2003) 475,720
5]
7
8

40| TOTAL 76,861,615
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) | X ] An Qriginal
(2)1 ]A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007 2006

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED
DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a btief
description of security financing and refinancing
transactions during the year and the accounting for the
securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related
gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization
numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the
accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or
stated value of each class and series of security issued,
assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for
premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses
relating to the securities. Set forth the facts of the
accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums,
unamortized discounts, expenses, and gains or losses
relating to securities retired or refunded, including the
accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent's
accounts at the date of the refunding or refinancing
transactions with respect o securities previously refunded
or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and seties of
security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend

rate, nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate
principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of
shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and
name of the princiapl underwriting firm through which the
security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounits relating to securities
refunded or retired is other than that specified in General
Instruction 16 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give
references to the commission authorization for the
different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as
well as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the
respondent undertook to pay obligations of another
company. If any unamortized discounts, premiums,
expenses, and gains or losses were taken over onto the
respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with
amounts relating to refunded securities clearly earmarked.

None
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authotization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a desctiption of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of assaociated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column {a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column {b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column {c) the tolal expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details} regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Alse, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a} (b) ()
1| Account 221-Bonds
2
3| First Mortgage Bonds, 7.375% 65,000,000 483,150
4 268,450 D
5
& | First Mortgage Bonds, 5.25% 150,000,00C 1,422,898
7 861,000 D
8
g{ Total Account 221 215,000,000 3,045,496

14| Senior Notes, 7.64% 80,000,000 807,968
15| Fort McCoy System Acquisition, 7% 996,655

16| Rescurce Recovery Revenue Baonds, 8% 18,600,000 162,829
17

18| Total Account 224 99,598,655 800,797
19

20

21| Account 233-Notes Payable io Associated Companies

22
23| NSP-Minnesota, Variable

24| Xcel Energy Services, Variable
25
26| Total Account 233

27

28

29

30

3
32

33| TOTAL 314,596,655 3,846,293

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 258



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repert Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued}

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c} principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14, If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,

15, If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, inferest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars {details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Outstandin
AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amount outstan%ing without Interest for Year

Nominal Date Date of otion f b
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduc 'O”reosrpamgé‘ﬁ,‘t)s eld by Amount
()

(d} (&) {f (&) {

Line
No.

12/12/96 12/01/26 12/12/96 12/01/26 65,000,000 4,793,750

10/02/03 10/01/18 10/02/03 16/01/18 150,000,000 8,001,054

ojp~N|jo|jo]s| W]~

215,000,000 12,785,704

w

-
(=]

—,
Y

—
[§*]

-
o

09/25/00 10/01/08 09/25/00 10/01/08 80,000,000 6,112,000

—
N

10/15/00 793,945 57,448

s
o

11/01/86 11/01/21 11/01/96 11/01/21 18,600,000 1,116,000

—
2]

-
=~

99,393,945 7,285,448

—_
[s2]

—
O

o
<

3]
pare

N
N

975,791

a3
3

171,110

3]
=

[\e]
[4)]

1,146,901

]
(=]

A~
~l

5]
o

[
=]

o]
=]

o3
jury

[&5)
[}&)

314,393,945 21,228,053 33
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 12 Column: a

Instruction 12

Detail for Account 224 of Net Changes during the Year

{Thousands of Dollars)

Balance 2Additiocons Reductlions

12/31/05
Senior Notes $ 80,000
Fort McCoy System Acguisition 828
Resource Recovery Revenue Bonds 18,600
TOTATL $ 99,428

Balance
12/31/06
3 80,000
{34) 794
18,600
{34} $ 99,394
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 1) [ X1 An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
N ( .
orthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2008

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* {Accounts 233, 234)

and interest rate.

before the end of the year.

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.

2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Gompanies, and 234, Accounts Payable
to Associated Companies, in addition to total for the combined accounts.
3. List each note separately and siate the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note, maturity

5. f collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.
“See definition on page 2268

4. Include in column {f) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid

Totals for Year

Particulars Balance Balance Interest for
Line Beginning of Debits Credits End of Year
No. Year Year
(@) (b} © (d) (e) (f

1 |NOTES PAYABLE TO ASSOGIATED COMPANIES (ACCOUNT 233)
2 [|NSP Minnesota 64,000,000 | 377,800,000 | 344,100,000 30,300,000 975,791
3 | Subtotal 64,000,000 | 377,800,000 | 344,100,000 30,300,000 975,791
4
5 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TQ ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (ACCOUNT 234)
8 [NSP Minnesota 11,755,902 9,904,522
7 |Public Service Company of Colorado 0 1,285,333
3 |Southwestern Public Service Company 4] 20,929
9 |Xcel Energy Services 4,545,951 4,941,238 171,110
10 |NSP Lands, Inc. 1,036 120
11 |Clearwater Investmenis, Inc. 14,184 3.821
12 Chippewa & Flambeau Improvement Co. 3,198 14,315
13 | Subtotal 16,320,269 8] Q 16,170,278 171,11¢C
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

TOTAL 80,320,269 | 377,800,000 1 344,100,000 46,470,278 1,145,901

NSP Wisconsin records the intercompany billings in i one of two asset accounts. For financial reportng,
the acceunts are analyzed to determine the net payable (FERC account 234) and the net receivable (FERGC 148),
and the appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process, the informaticn in columns (¢ )

and (d) is not meaningful and has been omitted.

Schedules 358-359 and 360-361 contain information on costs billed to and from NSP Wisconsin affiliates.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
) ) {1) An Original
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 200

6/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REFORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

i. Report the raconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in gomputing Federal income tax aceruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for

the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxabla income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. |f the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal fax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if &
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercempany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substituie page, designed to mest a particular need of a company, may be used as Lang as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of

the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

ne

=
=]

Particuiars (Details}
{a)

{b)

Amount

Net [ncome for the Year (Page 117)

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

[Bi850,641

43,673,707

W~ B W -]

w

Deductions Recorded on Boaks Mot Deducted for Return

—
o

-
—_

—
[}6]

-
o

-
N

Income Recorded on Bocks Not Included in Return

—_
[4)]

iy
[#3]

-l

—_
o

oy
(o]

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

o
(=]

\e]
—

[\S]
a¢]

Reconciling items: Equity in Earning of Subsidiary Companies

6,893

[\
(%)

Total Income Tax Expense

24,538,544

no
o

[\
N

[38]
[e}]

A
~3

Federal Tax Net Income

89,650,726

n
2]

Show Computation of Tax:

B
O

Federal Income Tax at 35%

31,377,754

]
(=]

w
uirg

Pius:

[#5]
\V]

Other

-1,401,818

[94]
R+

[#5)
B

TOTAL Federal Incoms Tax Payable

o
[}

[9s)
&

)
|

[45]
4]

)
[{=]

iS
o

I
jry

B
o

Y
3]

S
=
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repoit |Year/Period of Report
(1)} X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin} (2) __ A Resubmission /7 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
iSchedule Page: 261 Line No.: 5 Column: b
ATTACHMENT TC PACGE 261 -
TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON BOOKS: Amount
Contributions In Aid Construction 4,055,004
Customer Adv - Construction 2,232,079
Sale of Emission Allowances 126,378
Subsidiary Dividends 38,053
Unbilled Revenue 439,267
Total 6,890,841

Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b

DEDUCTION RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR RETURN:

AFDC Equity (Nen-CIP) (327,435}
Avotded Cost Interest 1,689,147
Bad Debts 718,742
Book Amortization-Computer Software 4,242,896
Book Capitalized Costs 8,462,338
Book Depreciation 47,441,609
Book Unamortized Cost of Retired Debt 962,109
Capitatization of Software Exp - Bks 27,644
Clearing Account Beok Expense 2,386,382
Club Dues 8,466
Coniribution Carryover 670,109
ESOP Dividend 246,178
French Island Emission Improvement Project 8,948,232
Executive Long Term Incentive Plan (386,537)
Inventory Reserve 135,940
Litigation Reserve 193,552
Lobbying Expenses 160,300
Meals (Travel) and Entertainment 48,223
Medicat Deductions - Self Insured (79,731)
Medicare Reimbursements 166,500
Penalties 1,136
Pension & Benefits Capitalized 178,683
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 112 401,872
Prepaid Insurance 29,778
PUCIP Adjustment - Electric 585,843
Regulatory Asset-Network Trans Srv {3,691)
Regulatory Liability Refund Obligation 16,054,359
Regulatory Liability - IRC Sec 199 143,168
Regulatory Reserve ) 1,040,279
Regulatory Reserve - Environmental 5,998,963
Vacation Accrual (23,765)
Total
94,121,289
[Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 15 Column: b
INCOME RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN:
Rook Income- Wisconsin AFDC (303,950)
Dividends Received Deduction (30,442)
Total
{334,392)
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 _ Column: b ]
DEDUCTIONS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME:
AFDC Debt (Non-CIP} (996,669)
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Name of Respondent

Norihern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ADR Repair Allowance (3,700,000)
Deferred Compensation Plan Reserve (153,347)
Environmental Remediation 7,958,013

FAS106 Medicare Reimbursement (666,000)
Gain/(Loss) on Dispositions (Book) (62,682)
Gain/(Loss) on Dispositions {Tax) (684,066}
Insurance Fund Income (Cash Value} (176,708)
Interest Income/Expense on Disputed Tax (380,366}
Lower of Cost or Mkt on Gas Invent {63,148)
Pension Expense (1,170,000)
Post Employment Benefits - FAS 106 767,662

Post Employment Benefits - FAS 106 Medicare Reimbursement 440,139

PUCIP Adjustment - Gas (197,356}
Regulatory Asset-Nuclear Decommissioning (5,624,528}
Regulatory Asset-MISO Day 2 (2,304,738}
Repair Expenditures (10,760,122)
Rate Case/Restructuring Expense (303,894)
State Income Taxes (5,582,067)
Tax Depreciation (52,901,002)
Tax Removal Cost Over Book (1,088,160}

Wisconsin Annual License Fee
Total

(1,597,115)
(79,246,154)

Schedule Page: 261

Line No.: 34 Column: b

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} is a member of an affiliated group which will file a consolidated Federal
Tncome Tax Return for the year 2006. The other members of the affiliated group and the Federal Income tax provision of

each are:

Xcel Energy Inc. {31.512,962)
Northern States Power Company {(Minnesota) 179,117,373
Clearwater Investments, Inc. {93,338
NSP Lands, Inc. {7.233)
Public Service Company of Celorado {2,690,444)
Southwestern Public Service Company 72.303.528
Xcel Energy Communications Group {18,330,556)
Xcel Energy O&M Services Inc. 0

846.210

Xcel Energy Markets Holdings
Xcel Energy International

Xcel Energy Retail Holdings
Xcel Energy Veniures

Xcel Energy Wholesale Group
Xcel Energy WYCO Inc.
WestGas Interstate, Inc.

Xcel Energy Services Inc.

(13,742,469}
1,937,943}
{2.632,372)

{172,793,967)

659964

39.350

{3.859,56%)

The consolidated Federal Income tax liability is apportioned among the member companies based on the stand-atone method.

The stand-alone methed aliocates the consolidated federal income tax Hability among the companies based on the recognition of the
benefits/burdens contributed by each member to the consolidated return. Under the stand-alone method, the sum of the amounts
allocated to the member companies equals the consoelidated amount.
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Name of Respondent ?-1'-)"5 Re| %rt IS inal
. . n Original
Norihern: States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details} of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tofal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during

the year. Do notinclude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether astimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {€). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,

(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and {c) taxes paid and charged direct to aperations or accounts other

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of sach kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for sach State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kird of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR c %ﬁgg d ngﬁs Adjust-
No- | (Seeinsiucton®) Henei sy |onouss W Aucamntes)| 99 Ve ments
(@) {b) (©) (d) (&) &
1| FEDERAL
2| Income 3,370,283 29,975,936 34,080,265 |
3| Unemployment-2005 551 551
4| Unemployment-2006 36,128 35,457
5| FICA-2005 32,268 32,268
8] FICA-2006 3,173,300 3,088,931
7
8 WISCONSIN
9| Income 428,254 5,074,373 5,464,213
10| Unemployment-2005 1,156 1,156
11| Unempioyment-2006 116,122 114,004
12| Gross Receipts 14,032,658 14,208,885 15,806,000
13| Real-Estate-2005 138,186 136,776
14| Real-Estate-2008 114,052 442}
15| Use-2005 89,169 89,169
16| Use-2008 836,224 739,106
17
18| MICHIGAN
19{ Income 15,578 280,485 117,854
20| Unemployment-2005
21| Unemployment-2008 9,205 9,205
22| Real-Estate-2005 30,717 30,717
23| Real-Estate-2008 115,200 92,332
24| Personal Property-2005 102,785 102,765
25| Personal Property-2006 452,615 369,255[1
26| Use-2005 889 889
27| Use-2006 6,850 6,784
28
29| KANSAS
301 Personal Property Tax-2004 130,174
31| Perscnal Property Tax-2005 120,000
32| Perscnal Properiy Tax-2006 240,020
33
34| Xcel Services Misc. allcc. 68,300 58,300
35
36
37
38
39
40
41| TOTAL 4,031,716 14,460,912 54,707,695 60,386,439 1,559,125
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %rt ICS) ol I:I?\/E'Ilte Bf Rgport Year/Period of Report
Nerthern States Power Company (Wisconsiny Eeg DAnHe;Il?tlJr:lission (’, 3, a, Y1) End of 2006/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)

5. If any tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses.

7. Do not includa an this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accourts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I} the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportionad to more than one utility department or account, stats in a fooinote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
(Taxas accrued Prepaid Taxas Electric Extraordinary ltems Adjustments to Ret. Other No.
Account 238) {Incl. in Account 165) | (Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 409.3) Earnings (Account 439)
o) (H) ) 0 ) 0
.
1,240,884 24,193,840 2
3
871 31,000 4
5
84,369 2,722,830 &
=
a8
993,103 3,802,696
2,118 99,638
15,629,773 12,736,505
115,000 7,708
97,118
178,209 239,349
7,898
22,888 108,200
90,345 364,815
66
130,174
120,0CC
240,020
60,968
37
38
3¢
40
1,080,958 17,863,760 44,375,447 10,332,248 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263



Name of Respondent

This Report is:
(1) X An QOriginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Repori

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} (2) __ A Resubmission I 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
\Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: ]
Interest on audits (111,695
Audit interest cash (385,142)
Transfers and rounding (1)
Reclass debit balance to FERC 165 1,240,884
Total : 734,046
iSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column:
Gas 5,781,853
Cther 243
Total 5,782,096
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column: |
Gas 5,046
Other 82
Total 5,128
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 6 Column: ]
Gas 443,244
Other 7,226
Total 450,470
‘Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 9 Column:
Interest on audits 142,596
2udit interest cash (317,605)
Reclass debit balance to FERC 165 993,103
Total 818,004
Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 9 Column:
Gas 1,378,552
Other (106,875}
Total 1,271,677
ISchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11 Column:
Gas 16,220
QOther 264
Total 16,484
‘Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 12 Column:
Gas 1,472,380
iSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 13 Column:
2005 accrual correction
‘Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 14  Column:
2005 accrual correction
'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 14 Column:
Gas 744
Other 105,600
Total 106,344
iSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 19 Column:
Gas 50,141
Other {9,005)
Total 41,136
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) _ A Resubmission £ 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 21 Column: |

Gas 1,286
Other 21
Total 1,307

‘Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 23 Column: |

Gas 7,000

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: f

Prior vear tax refund 6,985

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: |

Gas 87,800

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 32 Column: |

Gas 240,020

'Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 34 Column: |

Gas 7,332

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1} An Qriginal

(2} D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULAT

'ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {g}.Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line
No.

Account
Subd('v'sions
&)

Baiance at Beginning
of Year

(b)

Electric Utility

3%

Deferred for Year

Allocations 1o
Current Year's Income

ACCount No.
{c)

Amount
{d)

Account No. Amount
(e) f

Adjustments

(@

4%

35,131

8,988

7%

10%

11,828,379

694,285

TOTAL

11,963,510

Other {List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%
10% and TOTAL)

703,274

10

Gas Utility

11

3%

12

46/ (=3

3,569

2,802

13

1%

14

10%

314,244

32,053

15

TOTAL

317,813

34,955

16

Common Uiility

17

4%

18]

10%

22,777

19

TOTAL

169,334

22,777

20]

Thermal Utility

21

22

23

24

Non-Utility

25

7%

26

0%

27

TOTAL

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

Utitity and Non-Uti

12,450,657

761,005

41

42

43

44

45

48

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
@) An Original

@) |"_"‘|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (continued)

Balance at End
of Year

Average Period
of Allccation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line
No.

to Ingome

26,143

11,234,081

Olw|[~N|oj|jw| ]| =

10

1

657

12

13

282,191

14

282,858

15

16

17

148,557

18

146,557

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

398

11,689,649

40

41

42

43

a4

45

46

A7

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 266 _Line No.: 18 Column: b

Common Allccation

Electric - 87.71%
Gas - 12,29%

148,523
20,811

169,334

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report |s:

{1) [ X ] An Criginal
{2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report

2006

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Line
No.

[tem

(a)

Balance
End of Year

{b)

1 |Environmental Clean Up
Regulatory Reserve

o R e = BN I o P &) QY- I AV

4,557,983
3,173,758

20 |JTOTAL

7,731,741

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)

No.

Line List Advances by department

(&)

Balance
End of Year

{b)

21 |Electric Utility
22  |Gas Utility

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

15,619,315
2,377,631

39 |TOTAL

17,996,946

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

Page 268




Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
)] An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Ma, Da, Y1)

I

End of

Year/Period of Report
2006/Q4

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Account 253}

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Other
Deferred Credits

(a)

Balance at

DEBITS

Beginning of Year

(b)

Contra

Account
()

Amount

d

Credits
(e)

Balance at
End of Year

)

Deferred Comp Liakbility

634,503

146

99,873

60,081

594,711

Deferred Comp Wealth Option

596,887

232

135,498

47,263

508,652

Environmental Cleanup Liability

17,551,00¢

242

4,882,748

10,985,211

23,663,463

Accrued Post-Retirement Medical

5,145,949

131

2,794,489

24,948,13

127,209,610

@ ~N|oj{asa|wWiNn] =

SFAS No. 106

©

—
(=

Red Cedar River Enhancement Fund

134,942

232

28,029

6,052

112,965

—_
—_

jury
N

——h
w

—
N

—
)]

—_
23]

—
~l

-
oo

—_
[(s]

[A¥]
o

av}
=

I\
h

ro
[#5]

Mo
B

[\S]
[4)]

]
[o}]

N
~

n
[=3)

\v]
(5]

(9]
(=]

[+
jurd

(6]
M

%]
(]

w
=

[+
411

0
(23]

(9]
]

[%)
oo

w
@©

o
Q

I
ey

s
5]

S
W

o
=

N
[43]

o
(223

a7

TOTAL

24,063,281

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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7,940,617

36,066,737

52,179,401




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, YT)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) __ A Resubmission i/ 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 269 _Line No.: 7 Column: f ]

Emplovers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (SFAS No. 158) — In September
2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, which requires companies to fully recognize the funded
status of each pension and other postretirement benefit plan as a liability or asset on
their balance sheets with all unrecognized amounts to be recorded in other comprehensive
income. NSP-Wisconsin applied regulatory accounting treatment, which allowed recognition
of this item as a regulatory asset rather than as a charge to accumulated other
comprehensive income, as future costs are expected to be included in rates.

NSP-Wisconsin Amounts Not Yet Recognized as Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
(Postretirement) :
{thousands cf dollars)

2006
Postretirement
Net loss s 20,35%
Transition obligations 1,027
Total S 21,386
NSP-Wisconsin accrued benefit recorded 527,300

See Note 5 on page 122 for additional information on benefit plans and other
postretirement benefits.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(@) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

{i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED

INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY {Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable
property. :
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line
No.

Account

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Accelerated Amortization {(Account 281)

Electric

Defense Facilities

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Debited
to Account 410.1

(&)

Amounts Credited
to Account 411.1

()

Pollution Control Facilities

16,524

-16,524

Other (provide detalls in footnote):

|~ |~ WON| =

TOTAL Electric {Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

16,524

Gas

10

Defense Facilities

-16,524

11

Pallution Control Facilities

12

Other (provide details in footnote):

13

14

15

TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)

16

17

TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16)

16,524

18

Classification of TOTAL

19

Federal income Tax

13,147

-16,524

-13,147

20

State Income Tax

3,377

-3,377

21

Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FCRM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Criginal Mo, Da, YT
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ?2; A ResEbmission ( y ) End of 2006/G4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281} (Continuad)
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited [ Amounis Credited Debits Credits

to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount
£ Credited Debited ]
te) 0 @ ) () u

Balance at Line
End of Year No.

(k)

clo|lo(Nja|lO ||| =

NOTES (Continuad)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 273



Name of Respondent
Necrthern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
{1) An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YTr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATE

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals retating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

lﬁf Aecount Beg%ﬁﬁ]?gﬁear Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 io Account 411.1
(@) {b) (c) {d)
1] Account 282 e T
2| Electric 155,955,800 2,924,345
3|Gas 9,782,774 194,883
4
5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 165,738,574 3,119,228
6| Other (Non-Operating) -18,823
7
8
Sl TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 3,119,228

165,719,751

Classification of TOTAL

135,436,024

11| Federal Income Tax 2,782,883
12| State Income Tax 30,283,727 336,365
13| Local income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96})

Page 274




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report [s:
{1) An Criginal

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Repost
(Mo, Da, Y1)

[

Year/Period of Report

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOM

E TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

(e) {f

{i)

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS )
Amounts Debited | Amounts Cradited Debits Cradits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

Credited Debited ;
(@ (h) () )

1
182.3 & 254 7,645,331 82.3 & 264 6,49,81 5 ; 157,684,422 2

182.3 & 254 332,611|182.3 & 254 305,447 9,851,003 3

4

7,977,349 8,755,062 167635514 b

573 -18,250Q 6
7

8

573 7,977,349 6,755,062 167,617,265 g
e . : i i 10
501 11,472 498,829 138,707,745 11
72 7,965,877 6,255,233 28,909,520 12
13

NOTES {Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

Name of Respondent i|'1h)is Re| %zt Ig nal I(Dﬁlte gf R\e(zp)or‘t
. ) n QOriginal o, Da, ¥r
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2) A Resubmission Iy
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Repoart the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes refating to amounts

recorded in Account 283.
2. For other {Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Agcount B I_Balgncefeg Amounts%iﬁ\:?e%ES & RIN%:ESES Credited
No. (@) 69'””"&% of Year to Acco(Léslt 4101 to Acco(lér)wt 4111
1] Account 283 !
2| Electric
3 32,738,672 10,867,455 8,761,932
4
5
5]
=
8
9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 32,738,672 10,867,455 6,761,932
19 Gas e ? S i ;E’-ﬁi.. L 0 o
11 16,876,647 3,860,957 5,673,820
12
13
14
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas {Total of lines 11 thru 16) 16,876,647 3,860,957 5,873,820
18| Other {Non-Operating) -850,046
18| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18} 48,965,273 14,728,412 12,435,752
20| Classification of TOTAL -
21| Federal Income Tax 3,40,299 10,745,757 8,215,642
22| State Income Tax 9,562,974 3,982,655 4,220,110
23|Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent il;h)is Re oArt Ig e E)N?te Bf H&p)ort Year/Period of Report
. , n Original o, Da, Yr
End of 2006/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) DA Resubmission Iy nd o

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant iterns listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 { to Account 411.2 Account Amount ACCount Amount
Credited Debited End of Year No.
(e) 0 b (n) 0

() (k)
o

p
=

283 . 7283 7 36,844,195] 3
4

5

6

=

)

7 7 36,844,195] 9

283 . " 4los3 4 15,063,784] 11|
12

13

14

15

16

4 £ 15,063,784 17

219 56,553 503,493 18

11 56,564 51,314,486 19

11 37,917 41,970,320] 21

18,647 9.344,1668| 22

23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 277
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Criginal
2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

End of

Year/Period of Report
2008/Q4

O1

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if

applicable.

2. Minor iterns (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Cther Regulatory Liabilities

(@

{b)

Balance at Begining
of Current
Quarter/Year

DEBITS

Account
Credited

()

Amount

{d)

Credits

{e)

Balance at End
of Current
Quarter/Year

{f)

500,169

1,274,917]

1,775,086

Excess Deferrad Income Tax Collected

ITC Gross Up

8,348,109

180

531,826

7,717,283

Deferrad Electric Fuel Cost - Michigan PSCR

-Amortized over 12 month pericd

137,546}

137,546

Co|~fjh ||k |JWik =

Emission Allowances

[{e]

-Amortized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-114

244,013

557

47,748

174,126

370,301

—_
(=)

—
—_

Conservalion Programs

254,313

254,313

oy
3™

-Amortized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-114

jury
[ds)

i
o=

Capitatized DSM Efectric and Gas

150,178

910

75,089

75,089

wh
(&3]

-Amorfized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-114

ok
&

—
~J

Intersst on Wisconsin Income Tax Refund

—
o

-Amortized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-114

50,258

431

25,129

25,129

—
O

AV
[

Purchased Gas Over/Under Recovery

no
—

-Generally amortized over 12 month period

1,639,987

1,639,987

[\
\e]

]
(9]

Over Recovery of Retirement and Removal

[\
=

Costs for Orienta Falls Dam

n
(&3]

-Amortized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-114

29,448

407

14,724

14,724

Ae]
[a}]

[\*]
~|

Network Transmission Service (NTS)

]
o

-Amortized per PSCW rate order 4220-UR-114

7,382

566

3,681

3,691

]
<]

L
(=]

Retail Gas Gosts - SFAS 133

728,403

1761

728,403

[}
=

]
[Av]

IRC Section 199 Credit

165,960

143,167

300,127

[9Y]
[

w
I~

WI Retail Fuel Refund; deferred per PSCW

10,054,359

10,054,359

o]
(4]

rate order 4220-FR-100

[ 5]
]

[}
-~

W
o]

[ 4]
[fe]

oy
(=)

41 TOTAL

10,224,982

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin) g; E x]]ﬁ;;)srftln’:;{ssion (Mo, ij:’:};/g 007 2006

GAIN OR LOSS CN DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property
fwhen acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identify
property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with
the number of such transactions disclesed in column {(a).

3. Give the date of Commission approval of jounal entries in column {b}, when approval is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). {See account
102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

Date Journal
Entry
Original Cost Approved
of Related {(When Account Account
Line Description of Property Property Required} 4211 421.2
No.
{a) (b) (c) {d) (e)

1 Gain on disposition of property: S

2 |Various property under $100,000 individual cost

3 1 Transacticn 58,193 101,327

4 1 Transaction - Non-Utility Property 1,624 62,682

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 _

17 |Total Gain 59,817 164,009

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 280A



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) g %X] ] AAlgeC:)sSgi:w?sl,sion (Moaz%};g& 2006
GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued)
Date Journal
Entry
Qriginal Cost Approved
of Related {(When Account | Account

Line Description of Property Property Required} 4211 421.2
No.

@) (o) ) o o)
18 |Loss on disposition of property: . REARE TR B
19
20 None
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34 |Total Loss

MPSGC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 280B



Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @]

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) [ X1 An Original
] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2006

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Accounts 412 and 413)

1. Report below the following information with respect
to utility property leased to others constituting an
operating unit or system.

2. For each lease show: (1} name of lessee and
description and location of the leased property; (2)
revenues; (3) operating expenses classified as to
operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amartization; and (4) net income from lease for year.
Arrange amounts so that deductions appear as a

subtraction from revenues, and income as the remainder.
3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility
department in addition to a total for all utility departments.
4. Furnish particulars of the methed of determining the
annual rental for the property.
5. Designate associated companies.

Line
No.

O~ U WwN

Revenues 228,712
Depreciation Expense 38,457

Total 190,255

Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company, as associated company, Chippewa Reservoir, located
near Winter, Wisconsin, on the Chippewa River. Designated by FERC as Exempt Licensed Project 8286.

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
{1) [ X] An Originai
(2} [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007 2008

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the
instructions beiow for the respective other income
accounts. Provide a conspicucus subheading for each
account and show a total for the account. Additional
columns may be added for any account if deemed
necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Centract Work {Accounts
415 and 416} - Describe the general nature of
merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show

revenues by class of activity , operating expenses classified

as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents and net
income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of
expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing and
contract work activities.

3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) -
Describe each nonutility operation and show revenues,
operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net
income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases
of any allocations of expenses between utility and
nonutility operations. The book cost of property
classified as nonutlity operations should be included in
Account 121.

4. Nonoperating Rental Income {Account 418) - For each
major item of miscellaneous property included in Account
121, Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations
for which income is included in Accouni 417, but which

is leased or rented {0 others, give name of lessee, brief
description of property, effective

date and expiration date of lease, amount of rent
revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net
income, before taxes, from the rentals. If the property is
leased on a basis other than that of a fixed annual rental,
state the method of determining the rental. Miner items
may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so
grouped should be shown. Designate any lessees
which are associated companies.

5. Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies (Account
418.1) - Report the utility's equity in the earnings or
losses of each subsidiary company for the year,

6. Interest and Dividend Income {Account 419) - Report
interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as
to the asset account or group of accounts in which are
included the assets from which the interest or dividend
income was derived. Income derived from investments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total.
income from sinking and other funds should be identified
with the related special funds. Show also expenses
included in Account 419 as reguired by the Uniform
Systemn of Accounts.

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
Give the nature and source of each misceltaneous
nenoperating income, and expense and the amount for
the year. Minor items may be grouped by classes,

Line ltem Amount

No. () {b)
1 |Accouni415 - Nontraditional services - revenue $
2 JAccount 418 - Nontraditional services - expense (1,320)
3 Account 417 - Nontraditional services - revenue 94 677
4 |Account 417.1 - Nontraditional services - expense {20,631)
5 5 74,418
6
7 |Account 418 - Nonoperating rental income
8 Land rent $ 49,893
9
10 |Account 418.1 - Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies
1 Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Co. $ 41,354
12 Clearwater Investments, inc. {10,354}
13 NSP Lands, Inc. (37,893)
14 $ {6,893)
15
16 |Account 419 - Interest and dividend income
17 Carrying charge on deferred MISO costs FERC account 182.3 5 123,821
18 Interest income on temporary c¢ash investments FERC account 136 99,746
19 Interest income on tax refund 28,692
20 Interest income from Other Investments FERC account 124 82,750
21 Other including corrections to past periods 14,660
22 3 349,669
23

24 |Account 419.1 - Allowance for Funds Used During Consiruction % 364,542
25

26 jAccount 421 - Miscellanecus nonoperating income

27 Book AFDC/Regulatory Asset $ 534,606
28 Miscellaneous nonoperating income: 45,335
29 Miscellaneous nonoperating expense {257}
30 5 579,774
3t

32 |Accounts 421.1 and 421.2 Gain/{l.oss) from disposition of property 3 164,009
33

34 |Total Other Income $ 1,575,410

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
{1) An Original
{2) D A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

E

LECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns {c), (&), (f), and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH
related 1o unbilled revenues nead not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.

2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

3. Report number of customers, columns {f} and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number o flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of custormers means the average of twelve figures at the close of

each month.

& If increases or decreases from previous period {columns (¢),(e), and {g)), are not derived from previously reperied figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account

No.
(a)

Operating Revenues
Previous year (no Quarterly)

{c}

Operating Revenues Year

to Date Quarterly/Annual
(b)

—_

Sales of Electricity

153,508,390

21 {440} Residential Sales
3| {442) Commercial and Industriai Sales
4| Small (or Comm.) {See Instr. 4) 165,231,312
5| Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 71.118,884|
6| (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 3,909,08! 3;503,267
7 | {(445) Cther Sales o Public Authorities 1,057,687 1,001,752
8| (448) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales 122,707 206,843
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumars 456,726,636 394,570,448
11] (447) Sales for Resale 27,785,256 27,384,830
12| TOTAL Sales of Elgctricity 484,511,892 421,955,278
13} (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14} TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 484,511,892 421,955,278
15| Other Operating Revenues e
18| (450) Forfeited Discounis 1,118,625 861,104
17| (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 343,491 529,804
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 831,144 693,501
20| (455) Interdepartmental Rents
211 (456) Other Electric Revenues
221 (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others
23| (457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues
24| (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenuss
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues :
27 | TOTAL Electric Operating Revenuss 524,573,438

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent 'Ijihis Re cj)\rt !Cs): il DNE[ite Bf R\?port Year/Period of Report
n Original 0, Da,
Northem States Power Company (Wiscensin) E2§ DA Resll?bmission (/ ) a, Y1) End of 2006/Q4

ELECTRIC CPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

5. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Smalt or Commerdial, and Large or industrial) regularly used by the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

8. See pages 108-10%, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.

7. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amcunts relating to unbilied revenue by accounts.

8. Include unmeiered sales. Provide detalls of such Sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO, CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year to Date Quarterly/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quarterly) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.

@ (&) _ {f

i 2 <
1,924,194 1,928,120

2
: 3
2,684,649 2,693,432 39,738 38,601 4
1,525,921 1,482,896 93 85 5
24,178 23,019 715 882 8
12,849 12,985 425 412 7
8
1,352 2,299 9 9 9
6,173,143 6,142,751 255,125 249,846) 10
570,513 570,113 10 10 it
6,743,656 6,712,864 255,135 249,856 12
13
6,743,656 6,712,884 255,135 249,856 14
Line 12, ¢elumn {b) includes $ -588,655 of unbiled revenuas.
Line 12, column {d) includes -34,994 MWH relating to unbilled revenues
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{1) X An Originai (Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) _ A Resubmission i 2006/Q4

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

FOOTNOTE DATA

‘Schedule Page: 300 LineNo.: 5 Column: b

]

Commercial and industrial sales are classified as "Large” for purposes cof this report if

the custeomer has a twelve month average minimum registered demand of 1,000 kilowatts or

more.

‘Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

]

Commercial and industrial sales are classified as "Large" for purposes of this report if

the customer has a twelve month average minimum registered demand of 1,000 kilowatts or

more.

\Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: b

]

Includes reimbursement from Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation} for
production and transmigsion costs shared under the Interchange Agreement between the
companies restated Jan. 16, 2001.

Fixed Production Expense $ 36,999,367
Variable Production Expense 24,342,215
Transmission Expense 38,061,109

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: ¢

Includes reimbursement from Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation) for
production and transmission costs shared under the Interchange Agreement between the
companies restated Jan. 16, 2001.

Fixed Production Expense $ 37,682,823
Variable Producticn Expense 23,118,057
Transmission Expense 37,803,456

\Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 26 Column: b

Year Ended December 31, 2006

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
{Accounts 450-456)

Detail of Other Operating Revenue

{450) Forfeited Discounts 1,118,625

{451) Miscellaneous Service Revenue
Service Connections 442,104
Returned Check Charge 12,171
Other Miscellaneous (110,784)
Total (451) 343,491

(454) Rent From Electric Property

Rental E-Leases 248,679
Various Telephone & Cable TV Co. 382,465
Total (454) 631,144

{456) Other Electric Revenues

Sales and Use Tax Handling 86,971
Michigan Powery Supply Recovery {1,048,742)
Regale Facility Charge 73,844
Full Cost Billing 546
Other Miscellaneous 51,534
Interchange Agreement - NSPM 9,402,691
Total (456) 98,566,844

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin {2) _ A Resubmission ! 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
‘Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 26 Column: ¢
Year Ended December 31, 2005
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
(Accounts 450-456)
Detail of Other Operating Revenue
(450) Forfeited Discounts 861,104
{451) Miscellanecus Service Revenue
Service Connections 516,123
Returned Check Charge 11,612
Other Miscellaneous 2,069
Total (451) 529,804
{454) Rent From Electric Property
Rental E-Leases 311,239
Various Telephone & Cable TV Co. 382,662
Total (454) 693,901
(456) Other Electric Revenues
Salegs and Use Tax Handling 38,823
Michigan Power Supply Recovery 1,295,557
Resale Facility Charge 132,574
Full Cost Billing 483
Other Migcellaneous 58,952
Wisconsin Power and Light Co. 418,368
EET Mutual Aid Revenue (15,744)
Interchange Agreement - NSPM 98,604,336
Total (456) 100,533,349
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da,
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 52; A Re;fl!;iission { /O/ Da, ¥7) End of 2006/Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate scheduie are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicabte revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing pericds during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having & fuel adjustment clause stats in a foctnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line | Number and Tiile of Rate schedule MWh Sold Hevenle A;?régg Number Pégh of \;:ales Hﬁwgléeoﬁier
No. (@) (0) (© e e ()
1| Wiscensin Residential
2 P
3| Water Heating BOO 1,423 117,555 485 2,934 0.0826
4| Rasidential BC1 1,639,033 153,695,864 187,937 8,726 0.0937|
5| Residential TOD B0O2 123,801 9,599,874 8,190 15,116 0.0775
6] Residential Managed Serv BO3 361 24,434 58 8,224 0.0677
7| Farm Service B04 93,144 8,123,507 4,109 22,668 0.0872]
8| Farm Service BO8 116 9,604 15 7,733 (.0838)
9| Optional Off Peak B11 7195 31,880 84 11,188 0.0447|
10| Automatic Protective B30 3,380 427,388 5,180 649 0.1272
11| Controlled Water Heating B37 21 1,914 9 2,333 0.0911
12| Unbilled 7,943 1,259,284 0.1585
13| Total W1 Residential 1,870,818 173,291,492 206,047 8,080 0.0926
14
15| Michigan Residential
16| ======================
17| Residential CO1 52,118 4,872,088 7,772 8,706 0.0935
18| Residential TOD C02 1,405 110,744 119 11,807 0.0788
19| Automatic Outdoor C04 130 19,469 207 628 0.1498
20| Unbilled -275 30,334 -0.1103
21| Fotal Ml Residential 53,376 5,032,635 8,098 6,591 0.0943
22
23| Wisconsin Comm and Industrial
24
25| Small General TOD B05 4,466 346,393 211 21,166 0.07786)
26| Small General Service BO6 371,701 33,674,576 25,8601 14,374 0.0903
271 Small General Service BO7 137 11,731 17 8,059 0.0858)
281 Small General Service BO9 9,115 838,972 1,536 5,934 0.0920
29l General Service B10 1,010,286 72,731,051 8,128 164,864 0.0720
30} Opticnal Off Service B11 3,585 157,168 127] 28,228 0.0438
31} Peak Controlled General B12 30,490 1,918,255 84 362,976 0.0629
32} Large TOD B13 1,857,156 113,114,711 834 2,228,808 0.0609
33t Peak Controlled Time B14 664,830 35,715,480 138 4,817,809 (.0537|
34 Automatic Protective B30 4,597 454,041 3,524 1,304 0.0988
35} Expetimental RTP B60 217,202 10,273,520 & 38,200,333 0.0473
36t Unbilled -42,858 2,029,190 0.0473
371 Total Wl Comm and industrial 4,130,707 267,106,708 38,465 107,389 0.0647|
38
38t Michigan Comm and Industrial
40§ = =====
41] TOTAL Billed 6,207,964 11457:986/986 255,125 24,333 0.0737]
42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) -34,819 -580,350 Q a 0.0181
43| TOTAL 6,173,143 456,726,638 255,125 24,197 0.0740
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin) E;? ﬁnﬂce)ggtf::ssion (I\}Ac;, Da, Y1) End of 2008/Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY BATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed cperating revenue account in the segquence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. ¥ the sales under any rate schedule are ¢lassified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should dencte the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4, The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly}.

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Repcrt amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Cine] Numberand Tidle of Rate schedule MWHh Soild Hevenue Average NUmber I'gWh of ?ales Hi%\‘f\?ﬂl‘!seol%er
No. (a) (b) (© of Cuggpmere o g ()

11 Automatic Outdoor Lighting CO4 184 20,844 126 1,460 0.1133
2] Smail Commercial Unmtrd CO9 338 34,887 58 5,828 0.1032
3 Small Commercial C10 13,785 1,314,480 1,031 13,371 0.0954
A Time of Day C11 61 8,082] 2 30,500 0.0097
&{ Commercial/Industrial C12 18,422 1,543,708 129 142,806 0.0838
6{Industrial Rate Schedule C13 19,137 1,364,385 15 1,275,800 0.0713
7| Peak Controlied TOD C20 27,854 1,767,627 4 6,963,500 0.0635
8f Peak Controlled General C21 162 11,864 1 162,000 0.0732
9| Unbilled -80 142,465 -1.7808

10| Total Ml Comm and Industrial 79,883 8,208,342 1,368 58,465 0.0777

11

12 Wisconsin Public Street & Hwy Lig

13

14| Company Owned Street Lighting B31 13,357 2,917,567 440 30,357] 0.2184

15| Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 66 5,732 3 22,000 0.0868

16} Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 8,075 475,215 111 72,748 0.0589

17| Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 196 29,016 9 21,778 0.1480

18| Underground Area Lighting B35 830 250,521 71 11,690 0.3018

19| Street Lighting Service B35 668 20,632 28 23,857 0.0444

20| Underground Area Lighting B38 a7 29,138 34 2,853 0.3004

21| Unbilled 17| -5,522 -0.3248

221 Total WE Pub Street & Hwy Lightin 23,3086 3,731,299 836 33,486 0.1601

23

24 Michigan Public Street & Hwy Ligh

25

26 Street Lighting C30 875 177,976 19 48,053 0.2034

27| Unbilled -3 -210 0.070C

28( Total Ml Pub Street & Hwy Lightin 872 177,766 19 45,895 0.2039

29

30{ Wisconsir: Cther Sales to Pub Auth

31

32| Fire Siren Service B20 725 2,479 85 8,430 0.0034]

33| Municipal Water Pumping B22 10,780 939,421 308 35,183 0.0873

34| Unilled 438 40,642 0.0928

35| Total W1 Other Sales to Pub Auth 11,923 982,542 392 30,416 0.0824

36

37

33

39| Michigan Other Sales to Pub Autho

40| m==========

41| TOTAL Billed s 8 255,125 24,333 0.0737]

42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 5) -560,350 g ¢ D.0161

43| TOTAL 6,173,143 456,726,636 258,125 24,197 0.0740
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, YT
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) §2§ AnRe;IS;r;ﬁission ( /3 8, Y1) End of 2006/Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each

applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a generat residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denots the duplication in number of reported

customers. :
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuet adjustment clause state in a footncte the estimated additional revenue hilled pursuant thersto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subhsading.
Line| Numberand [itle of hate schedule MWH Soid Revenue Average Number RKWh of Sales Hewn & Per
of Customers Per (%Lﬂstomer KWh Sold
No. @ (b © ) C ()
Municipai Pumping Service C32 g27 73,298 33 28,091 0.0791
Unbilled -1 1,847 -1.8470

Total Ml Other Sales to Pub Auth 926 75,145 33 28,061 0.0812

Interdepartmental - Michigan 38 3,645 1 38,000 0.0859
Total Interdepartmentaf 1,352 122,707 9 150,222 0.0808

1

2

3

4 .

5| Interdepartmental - Wisconsin 1,314 119,062 ’ 8 164,250; 0.0806
6

7

8

41] TOTAL Billed 57,286,988 255,125 24,333 0.0737]
42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) -560,350 0 Q 0.01861
43| TOTAL 6,173,143 456,726,536 255,125 24,197 0.0740)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
(2){__ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/]

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 41

Column: ¢

STATE OF MICHIGAN

Estimated Additional Revenue Collected Through Fuel Clause Adjustment:

Rate Code

C01

coz

Cco4

Total Residential

co4d
C09
c10
c1l1
C12
C13
C20
21
Total C&I

C30
Total Steet Lighting

C32
Total Other Sales

TOTAL MICHIGAN

STATE OF WISCONSIN

Revenue
3 582,911
26,502
2,453
1,011,866
$ 3,477
6,367
259,985
1,154
347,439
360,921
525,330
3,048
1,507,719
g 16,498
s 16,498
g 17,490
§ 17,450
52,553,573

Estimated Additional Revenue Collected Through Fuel Suxcharge Mechanism January 1-8:

Rate Code Revenue
BOO [ 127
BO1 154,507
B0O2 14,3009
B0O3 32
B04 9,016
308 10
B11 118
B30 359
B37 3
Total Residential $178,481
BOS 545
BOG 33,828
BO7 12
BC9 620
B10O 34,864
Bl1 598
Bl2 1,996
B13 143,350
Bl4 50,950
B30 484
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/!

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

B60 14,851
Total Commercial and Industrial $332,098
B31 1,341
B32 7
B33 778
B34 20
B35 81
B36 73
B38 10
Total Street Lighting & 2,310
B20 53
BR22 970
Total Other Sales $ 1,023
TOTAL WISCONSIN $513,912
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2
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Name of Respondent '(I:lh)is Re%rt 18:' " ?I\f‘llte Bf Fl$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) . [XX]An Qrigina 0, Da, ¥r End of 2006/Q4
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) |___| A Resubmission Iy nd o

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity  i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be repotted on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
ba the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term"” means five years or Langer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of L.F service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of BQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
onhe year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must maich the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Afillations) Classifi- | Schoduleor | PNV IS [vonthiy NGP Domand nontiiy GE-Bemand
(@) {b) () (d) (&) ()
1 | Village of Bangor, WI RQ 95 5 7
2 | City of Barron, WI RQ 103 12 15
3| City of Bloomer, W RQ 106 8 10
4| Village of Cadott, WI RQ 104 2 3
5| City of Cornell, Wi RQ 59 2 3
6 | City of Medford, WI RQ 111 23 27|
7 | City of Rice Lake, WI RGQ 109 29 35
8 | City of Spocner, W RQ 105 6|
9 | Village of Trempealeau, W1 RQ 108 3 4
10 | City of Wakefield, Ml RQ 107 2
11 | Unbilled RQ
12
13
14
Subtoiat RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
"I'otal 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310




Name of Respondent Lt;is Re%rt I(s):_ o (Dﬁte Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) [X] An Origina o, Da, YT End of 2008/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [ ]A Resubmission I

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) {Continued)

QS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannct be placed in the above-defined categorigs, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adiustmenis or "true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting
yvears. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service invelving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP} demand in column (), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Dernand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g} the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain’in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column {g) threugh {k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations foliowing all required data.

MegaWatt Hours = HEVE(;:UE SiharCharass Total ($) Line
Sald Dem:anfi$ §3harges nergy@) arges @) g {h-+i+) No.
(@ )] {i) ) (K)
32,268 497,032 782,900 356,070 1,836,002 1
82,407 1,039,523 1,982,644 753,464 3,775,631 2
50,973 £693,857 1,181,948 518,560 2,394,376 3
14,300 207,018 331,987 149,960 _ 688,965 4
13,498 188,602 321,480 143,998 654,081 5
141,817 2,017,155 3,473,833 1,518,828 7,009,816 6
172,840 2,511,432 4,232,816 1,850,093 8,584,341 7
34,808 485,493 833,813 372,358 1,691,664 8
14,453 219,941 345,039 159,653 724,633 9
13,324 179,305 308,785 135,962 622,0520 10
-175 -6,305 -5,3050 11
12
13
4
570,513 8,038,368 13,786,941 5,958,947 27,785,256
¢ 0 4} 0] 0
570,513 8,039,368 13,786,941 5,858,947 27,785,256
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Name of Respondent T1his Re oArt IS il I?\;lite Bf R\?port Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) %2; D AnRe;IL?iI)nniission ( ; C}’ 3, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

if the amount for previous year is not derived from praviously reported figures, explain in footnote.

e Accourt EmeEs PN e

: (@) {b) (e}

1|1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Steam Power Generation

3 | Operation e

4 |{500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 217,034 106,942

5|(501) Fuel 11,242,148 10,081,918

6 | (502) Steam Expenses 1,324 117 1,220,657

7 | (503) Steam from Other Sourges

8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9] (505) Electric Expenses 562,938 579,536
10 }(506) Miscellanecus Steam Power Expenses 994,729 441,682
11 [{507) Rents 356,927 234,468
12 | (509) Allowances
13 | TOTAL Ogeration (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 14,697,893 12,665,201
14 | Maintenance §§ g‘g,s;? : i
15 | (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 62,644 58,744
18 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 501,701 426,951
17 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 1,904,567 1,845,226
18| (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 833,487 106,167
19| (514) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Steam Plant 694,213 607,632
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 3,096,612 3,144,720
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power {Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 18,694,505 15,808,921
22 | B. Nuclear Power Generation "

23 | Operation

24 | {517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

25 |(518) Fuel

26 [(519) Coolants and Water

27 1(520) Steam Expenses

28 {(521) Steam from Other Sources

29| (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 1 (523) Elgctric Expenses

31 }(524) Miscelianeous Nuclear Power Expenses

32 | (525) Rents

33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32}

34 [ Maintenance

35 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36 | (529) Maintenance of Structures

37 | (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 | (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

39 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lings 33 & 40)

42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 | Operation

44 | {535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 588,942 578,588
45 | {536} Water for Power 583,885 544,536
46 [ {5637) Hydraulic Expenses 133,278 97,832
47 | {538} Electric Expenses 1,620,814 1,520,295
48 | {639) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Gensration Expenses 2,057,840 1,974,038
49 | (540) Rents 480,106 385,889
50 | TOTAL Operaiion {Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 48) 5,464,865 5,105,178
51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) :

52 [Maintenance

53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering 786,375 621,772
54 | (542) Maintenance of Structures 345,804 630,710
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 362,496 543,207
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,469,237 1,162,030
57 | (545) Maintenance of Misceilaneous Hydraulic Plant 248,132 241,016
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 3,212,044 3,198,735
58 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) 8,676,909 8,303,913
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 8 Qgg;fg;ﬁ:ssion “)AO/’ Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account CAmoun or Amount for
No. urrent Year Previous Year
{a) {b) (c)
50 | D. Other Power Generation
&1 | Operation
62 | (548) Operation Supervision and Engineering 56,224 36,925
63 | (547) Fuel 11,243,095 12,568,940
64 | (548} Generation Expenses 233,767 256,568
65 [{549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 110,527 127,056
66 | (550) Rents 83,670 52,048
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 11,707,283 13,041,537
88 | Maintenance ]
69 | (5651) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 16,111 3,958
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 169,339 162,626
71| {553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 810,610 502,161
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 295,770 41,198
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 1,291,830 814,943
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 12,999,113 13,856,480
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses -
78 | (555} Purchased Power
77 | {556} System Conirol and Load Dispaiching 44,519
78 [(557) Other Expenses 411299,644,888" "
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp {Enter Total of lines 78 thru 78) 299,589,407
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Tolal of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 340,059,934
81{2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Qperation &
83 [{560) Operation Supervision and Engingering 807,358 857,50
84 | (561) Load Dispatching 312,215 941,609
85 | (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability
86 | (561.2) Load Dispaich-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 784,711
87 | (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmissicn Service and Scheduling
88 | (561.4) Scheduling, System Controf and Dispatch Services
89 | (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 10,555
80 | {561.8) Transmisslon Service Studies
91 |{661.7) Generation Interconnection Studies 1,248
92 | (561.8) Reliabitity, Planning and Standards Devalopment Services
93 | (662) Station Expenses 178,301 182,017
94 | (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 391,056 250,628
95 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses 831
96 [ (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
97 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 1025 3328761 /21048 860
98 | (567) Rents 315,247 289,584
99 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98) 28,133,663 23,571,037
100 { Maintenance
101 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 88,452 62,812
102 | (56%) Maintenance of Structures
103 | (56%.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
104 | {5669.2) Maintenance of Computer Software
105 | {569.3) Maintenance of Gommunication Equipment
106 | {(569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneaus Regional Transmission Plant
107 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 905,746 913,675
108 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,754,146 1,598,018
108 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
110 {(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 30,807 90,459
111 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110} 2,779,151 2,665,005
112 I TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 30,912,714 26,236,042
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Name of Respondent i[:lr;is Re| %rt lés) il (DN.':llie Bf F{\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
. ) n Original o, Da, Yr 2006/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) n A Resubmission s End of
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Li nt 1 A t
Ine Aacou el AL e
) (a) (b) {c)

113 [3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

114 | Operation

115 [ (575.1) Operation Supervision

116 | (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation

117 | (575.3) Transmission-Rights Market Facilitation

118 | {575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

119 |{575.5) Anclillary Services Market Facilitation

120 | {575.8) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121 | (575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122 | (575.8) Rents

123 | Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)

124 {Maintenance

125 {(576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

126 | (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 | (576.3} Maintenance of Computer Software

128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Eguipment

129 [ {(576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 | Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)

131 | TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns {Total 123 and 130)

132 [4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133 | Operation

134 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,372,600 1,205,983
135 | (581) Load Dispatching 716,206 670,319
136 | {82) Station Expenses 302,037 297,472
137 | {683) Overhead Line Expenses 604,620 736,129
138 | {584) Underground Line Expenses 1,546,563 1,484,145
139 | (585} Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 257,154 223,639
140 | {(586) Meter Expenses 757,862 690,223
141 {(587) Customer Installations Expenses i85 Aes] 46,691
142 | (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 4,815,119 4,836,259
143 | (589) Rents 961,155 796,034

10,986,904

144 [ TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143}

145 [ Maintenance

146 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 90,300 193,260
147 | (591) Maintenance of Structures

148 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 975,099 835,067
149 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 5,861,826 5,519,304
150 [ (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,023,188 892,109
151 | (585) Maintenance of Line Transformers 133,407 133,302
152 {(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Sysiems 133,915 118,198
153 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 49,803 45,388
154 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 807 427
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154) 8,268,145 7,737,055
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155) 19,436,068 18,723,959
157 |5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES T e
158 | Operation

159 [{901) Supervision 14,263
160 | {902} Meter Reading Expensas 2,774,676 2,642 724
161 | {903} Customer Records and Collection Expenses 4 548777 4,070,234
162 | {904} Uncollectible Accounts 4,275,157 1,625,223
163 | {905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 443,712 790,834
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 159 thru 163) 12,058,289 9,143,278
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) E;; :nﬂgsgtl)r::ilssion ('>A°/’ Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account él\moun for Amount for

No urrent Year Previous Year

: (a) (b) (c)

165 |6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

166 [ Operation
167 |(907) Supervision
168 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 7,778,324 7,256,756
169 |(909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 139,166 169,094
170 |(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses -61,210

171 |TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 7,856,280 7,425,850
172|7. SALES EXPENSES . . .
173 | Operation ,, ok

174 ](911) Supervision

175 |(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 283,052 344,471
176 |{913) Advertising Expenses

177 1(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 566,104 688,942
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177) 849,156 1,033,413
179 |8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 | Operation

181 |(920) Administrative and General Salaries 9,071,677 7,591,019
182 |(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 7,874,393 7,776,963
183 | (Less) {922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 1,890,983 2,085,595
184 | (923) Outside Services Employed 2,220,676 1,899,689
185 [(924) Property Insurance 782,578 717,324
186 |(925) Injuries and Damages 1,519,469 1,558,016
187 |(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 6,786,941 6,293,784
188 | (927) Franchise Requirements

189 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 549,045 853,548
190 | (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 790,153 274,384
191 ](930.1) General Advertising Expenses 705,848 512,066
192 |(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 548,963 720,025
193 |(931) Rents 2,397,893 2,586,291
194 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 29,776,347 28,148,746
195 | Maintenance

196 [(935) Maintenance of General Plant 19,128 38,136
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 29,795,475 28,186,882
198 [TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197) 440,967,916 407,344,850
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) — A Resubmission Iy 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 320 Line No.: 78 _Column: b \
Includes $139,912,574 of fixed costs and $157,887,399 of variable costs reimbursed to
Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporaticn) for production costs shared through

the Interchange Agreement.

Northern States Power Co. (a Wisconsin corporation) and Northern States Power Co. {a
Minnesota corporation) are both operating utility subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc. The
two companies coordinate the operation and maintenance cof their electric generation and
transmission systems through an Interchange Agreement.

iSchedule Page: 320 Line No.: 78 Column: ¢
Tncludes $126, 644,089 of fixed costs and $157,685,153 of variable costs reimbursed to
Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota corporation) for production costs shared through

the Interchange Agreement.

Northern States Power Co. (a Wisconsin corporation) and Northern States Power Co. (a
Minnesota corperation) are both operating utility subsidiaries of Xcel Energy Inc. The
two companies coordinate the operation and maintenance of their electric generation and
transmission systems through an Interchange Agreement.

\Schedule Page: 320 Line No.: 97 Column: b \
Includes 524,932,797 of [ixed costs reimbursed to Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota
corporation) for transmission costs shared through the Interchange Agreement.

'Schedule Page: 320 Line No.: 97 Column: ¢ \
Tncludes $20,873,070 of fixed costs reimbursed to Northern States Power Co. (a Minnesota
corporation) for transmission costs shared through the Interchange Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 320 Line No.: 141 Column: b B
Collections on non-gratultous customer reguired mMoves.

[Schedule Page: 320 Line No.: 170 Column: b |
Credit balance due to regulatory amortization.
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin ( o T 2006
pany { ) 12)[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007
NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll 3. The number of employees assignable to
pericd ending nearest to October 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days the electric department from joint functions of
before or after October 31. combination utilities may be determined by
estimate, on the basis of empioyee

2. if the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any equivalents. Show the estimated number of
special construction personnel, include such employees on line 3, and equivalent employees attributed to the
show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Data) 12/31/2006

2. Total Reguiar Full-Time Employees 459

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 41

4. Total Empioyees 500
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Name of Respondent 'g;is R%ﬂ ig (analte 8? R$%on Year/Period of Report
) . ¥ | An Original 0, Da, ¥t End of 2006/Q4
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin} (2) [T]A Resubmission Iy

PUF?CHASED POWER {Account 555}
(including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own uftimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or lenger and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or lass.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

[U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERG Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average

No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand {(MW)  {Monthly NCP Demand Mcnthly GP Demand

{a) (b) (c) (d) (e} 4]
Northermn States Power Company - MN **
Northern States Power Company - MN **

** All transactions involving

Purchased Power and Sales to Other

are included in and shared through the

Interchange Agresment with utility
affiliate (NSP-MN).

e~ ool ea|lwlvw] =

1
12
13
14

Total
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Name of Respondent '(I;f;is Re%rt ISZ_ o (Er)ﬁte of Fl$p)ort Year/Period of Report
] ) n Origina 0, Da, YT End of 2006/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) A Resubmission I

PU CHA?ED POWER Accoulqt 555% {Continued)
Inciuding power exchangas)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "trua-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges impesed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and (f}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {(60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly GP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f}
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Repoit in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {f}. Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. [f more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount {
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2} excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {(g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total  (j+i+) No.
Received Delivered (% $ (%) of Setilement ($)
{g) {n) @ {) ((k; {n {m)
8,428,022 233,966,223 233,966,223 1
2,482,568 2,492,588 2
3
4
5
=]
=
8
o
10
11
12
13
14
6,426,022 236,458,791 236,458,791
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Pewer Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) — A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOQOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: b

Adjustments primarily relate to true-up of estimated December 2005 energy requirements to
actual energy requirements and true-up of estimated 2005 Interchange Agreement Fixed

Charges to actual 2005 Interchange Agreement Fixed Charges.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Narthern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1} [ X 1 An QOriginal
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥T1)
04/30/07

Year of Report
2008

SALES TO RAILROADS AND RAILWAYS AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES (Accounts 446, 448)

1. Report particulars concerning sales included in
Accounts 446 and 448,

2. For Sales to Railroads and Railways, Account 446,
give name of railroad or railway in addition to other
required information. If contract covers several points of
delivery and small amounts of electricity are delivered at

each point, such sales may be grouped.

3. For Interdepartmental Sales, Account 448, give name
of other department and basis of charge to other
department in addition to other required information,

4. Designate associated campanies.

5. Provide subheading and total for each account.

ftem
Line

No.
(a)

Point of Delivery

(b)

Revenue
per kwh
(in cants)

(o) () (e)

Kiiowatt-hours Revenue

Account 448

Gas Department

[{o 2 o BN o) I ¢ 1 IR NN SV 2 Lo IRE

15 Total 448

Various

1,351,561 122,707 0.0908

1,351,561 122,707 0.0908

RENT FROM ELECTRICITY PROPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS (Accounts 454, 455)

1. Report particulars concerning rents received included
in Accounts 454 and 455.

2. Minor rents may be grouped by classes.

3. li rents are included which were arrived at under an
arrangement for apportioning expenses of a joint facility,
whereby the amount included in this account

represents profit or return on property, depreciation and
taxes, give particulars and the basis of apportionment of
such charges to Accounts 454 and 455.

4. Designate is lessee is an associated company.

5. Provide a subheading and total for each account,

Line
No.

Name of Lessee or Departiment

(a)

Amount of
Revenue for Year

(o) (c)

Description of Property

16 |Rent from Electric Property (454)
17
18 |Rental E - Leases

19 |Various Telephone & Cable TV Co's
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 Total 454
28
29

Rents 248,679
Pole Attachments 382,465
631,144
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
{1} [ X ] An Original
{2) [ 1A resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/07 2006

SALES OF WATER AND WATER POWER (Account 453)

reve

1. Repori below the information called for concerning

nues derived during the year from sales to others of

water or water power.
2. In column ( c) show the name of the power

water power sold.
3. Designate associated companies.

development of the respondent supplying the water or

Power Plant Development Amount of
Line Name of Purchaser Purpose for Which Supplying Water or Revenue for
No. Water Was Used Water Power Year
(&) (b) (c} (e)

1

2 None

3

4

5

8

7

8

9

10_|TOTAL 0

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES (Accounts 451, 456)

1. Report particulars concerning miscellaneous service
revenues and other electric revenues derived from electric
utility operations during year. Report separately in this
schedule the total revenues from operation of fish and
wildlife and recreation facilities, regardless of whether

company or by contract concessionaires. Provide a
subheading and total for each account. For Account 456,
list first revenues realized through Research and

Development ventures, see Account 456.
2. Designate associated companies.

such facilities are operated by 3. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Line Amount of

No. Name of Gompany and Description of Service Revenue for Year

(a) (b)

11 {Miscellaneous Service Revenues (451)

12 Service Connections 442104
13 Returned Check Charges 12,171
14 Other Miscellaneous (110,784)
15
16 Total Account (451} 343,49
17
18

19 |Other Electric Revenues (458)

20

21 Sales & Use Tax Handling 86,971
22 Michigan Power Supply Cost Recovery (1,048,742}
23 Interchange Agreement - NSP MN 99,402,681
24 Resale Facility Charge 73,844
25 Other Miscellaneous 51,534
26 Full Cost Billing 548
27

28 Total Account (456) 98,566,844
29

30 |TOTAL 98,910,335
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @1

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
] A Resubmission

Year of Report
2008

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes of this schedule a "lease" is defined as a
contract or other agreement by which one pariy (lessor)
conveys an intangible right or land or other tangible
property and equipment to another (lessee) for a specified
period of one year or more for rent.

2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of
$25,000 or more, but less than $250,000 the data calied
for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and j.

3. Forleases having annual charges of $250,000 or more,
report the data called for in all the columns below.

4. The annual charges referred to in Instruction 2 and 3
include the basic lease payment and other payments to or
on behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation,
assumed interest or dividends on the lessor's securifies,
cost of replacements™ and other expenditures with respect
to leased property. The expenses paid by lessee are to
be itemized in column (&) below.

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with
construction work in progress are not required 1o be
reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases
for EDP or office equipment, automobile fleets and other
equipment that is short-lived and replace under terms of
the lease or for the pole rentals shalt report only the data
called for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and |,
unless the lessee has the option to purchase the property
6. In column (a) report the name of the lessor. List
lessars which are associated companies® (describing
assocation) first, followed by non-associated |lessors.

7. In column (b) for each leasing arrangement, report in
order, classified by generating station, transmissicn line,
distribution systern, large substation, or ather operating
unit or system, followed by any other leasing
arrangements not covered under the preceding
classifications:

Name
of
Lessor

Basic Details

Terminal Dates
of of Lease,
Lease Primary (P) or Renewal ( R}

(o) ()

BLC Corporation

Leased Vehicles (Company Vehicles)

Various (P}

** See Electric Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
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Name of Respendent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. v (1) [ X ]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) )1 ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued)

9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining
annual charges under the current term of the lease. Do
not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that
cancelfable leases will not be cancelled when estimating
the remaining charges.

Description of property, whether lease is a slae and
leaseback, whether lessee has option to purchase and
conditions of purchase, whether lease is cancellable by
either party and the cancellation conditions, the tax
treatment used the accounting reatment of the lease
payments (levelized charges to expense or other
treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between
the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the
respondent for operation and maintenance expenses and
replacement of property. The above information is to be
reported with initiation of the lease and thereafter when
changed or every five years, which ever occurs first,

8. Report in column (d}, as of the date of the current
lease term, the original cost of the property leased,
estimated if not known, or the fair market of the property
if greater than original cost and indicate as shown. If
leased property is part of a large unit, such as part of a
building, indicate without associating any cost or value

* See definition on page 226 (B)

with it.
A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES
AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM
Current Year Accumulaied io Date
Original Cost | Expenses to be Lessor Other Lessor Other Account Remaining
(O} or Fair | Paid by L.essee Charged Annual
Market Value ltemize Charges.
{F) of Under Lease
Property Est. if Not
Known
{d} (e) {f) (g) (h}) {i) i (k)
1,389,709 Various
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

T

@[]

l¢]

nls:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Heport
End of 2006/Q4

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Desci

i

(a

Sjtion

Amount

(b)

industry Associaticn Dues

308,272

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

94,342

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Directors Fees and Expenses

120,780

SEC Filings Expenses

27,589
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46 | TOTAL

548,963
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1 n Qriginal o, Da, Yr
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 52; D A Resll?bmission ( ) ) End of 2006/Q4

DEFRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aguisition adjustments)

1, Repaort in section A for the year the amounts for : (b} Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; {d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant {Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant {Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through {g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciabie plant is followed, list numerically in column (&) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. |dentify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column {b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used. .

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
{a). If ptant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report avaitable information called for in columns (b) through {g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reparted rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line ) o Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term | Amortization of
N Functional Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
G- (Account 403) {Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
() (&) {€) (d (e) )
1jIntangible Piant 405,438 405,438
2|Steam Production Plant 2,552,833 2,552,833
3|Nuclear Production Plant
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conveniional 5,432,425 100,395 5,532,820
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6| Other Production Plant 903,884 903,384
7| Transmission Plant 10,376,372 10,376,372
8| Distribution Plant 18,041,572 5121 108,276 18,155,969
9l Regiconal Transmission and Market Cperation
10|General Plant 850,945 5,527 856,472
11|Common Plant-Electric 2,782,473 3,340,391 54,373 6,177,237
12]TOTAL 40,040,504 5,121 3,846,224 169,176 44,961,025

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Account 404
Column (d) Franchises for Hydrautic Production Plant - Conventional is amortized over the license life of the plant and Intangible Plant and Common Plant

- Electric (Software) are amortized over their expected useful lives of 3, 5, or 7 years.

Account 405
Column {e) Excess AFUDC is amortized over the average life of the property.
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Northern States Power Gompany {Wisconsin) 2) [7]A Resubmission ; /’ ' Endof _ 2008/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Degreciable Estmaied NET Applied WVortalty Average
No Account No, Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
’ (In Thousands) Life (Percent} (Percent) Type Life
(@) ) 0 ) ) ] @

12[311 13,595 16.80
13{312 66,152 16.70
14314 8,138 15.80
15|315 5,579 16.0C
186|316 1,975 15.8C
17|SUBTOTAL STEAM 95,443
18
181331 17,641 26.00
20j332 127,214 26.20
211333 36,988 26.30
22(334 24,934 25.70
23|335 5,119 25.80
24|SUBTOTAL HYDRO 211,896
25
26(341 2,472 10.70
271342 3,201 11.40
281343 31,886 11.50
29344 18,871 9.80
30(345 6,361 9.50
31(346 1,483 7.40
32{SUBTOTAL PEAKING 64,274
33
341352 7,635 40.00 -5.00 2.63|51
35|363 126,417 35.00 -15.00 3.29|R0.5
36|354 3,290 50.00 -15.00 2.30{51
37(355 98,551 40.00 -20.00 3.00{80.5
38|358 98,447 40.00 -25.00 3.13|Lt.5

- 39357 75 40.00 -5.00 2.63|L1.5
401358 225 40.00) -10.0C 275k
41359 103 40.00 2,50t 11
42|SUBTOTAL TRANS 334,743
43
441361 5,387 40.00 -5.00 2.63|L05
45)362 85,838 35.00 -10.00 3.14(R25
461364 78,547 36.00 -50.00 4.29|R2.5
471365 89,886 35.00 -20.00 3.43[8C
481366 12,538 40.00 -5.00 2.63(81.5
491367 67,349 35.00 10.00 257|R25
504368 78,848 30.00 10.00) 3.00{R1,R3
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) g DﬁnRgggg::iission (rf?’ Da. Y1) Endof _ 2006/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Depreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality Averdge
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
(In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e) X‘? (g)
12369 70,355 30.00 -30.0C 4.33|85
13|370 19,035 22.00 4.55|8C
144371 5,753 12.00 5.00 7.92(81
151373 6,814 17.00 -10.00 6.47|S6
16}SUBTOTAL DIST 520,360 ’
17
18|390 7,376 35.00 2.86|R3
19391 1,678 20.00 5.00
20|391 135 4.00 25.00
21(392 729 7.00 10.00 12.88
22|392 4,798 10.00 10.00] 9.00
231393 137 20.00 5.00
241384 6,229 20.0C 5.00
25(395 2,890 20.0C 5.00
26396 2,244 12.00 1G.00 7.50
27397 5,864 11.00 9.09
28(398 18 20.00 5.00
25{SUBTOTAL GENERAL 32,098
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45|GRAND TOTAL 1,258,814
48
47
48
49
50
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{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1}

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) {2) _ A Resubmission [ 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 336.1 Line No.: 19 Column: a
Description Section C

Page Line Note
337.1 19 Cffice Furniture and Equipment
337.1 20 Information System Computers

337.1 21-22,26 Separate Provisicn is charged to clearing accounts
monthly, depreciation expense and depreciable plant balances
are shown below.

Charged Depreciable
to Clearing Plant
Accounts Base
337.1 21-22 General Transportation Eguipment 496,382 5,527,633
337.1 26 Power Operated Equipment 161,636 2,244,000
Total 658,018 7,771,633

Footnotes: Section C

{1} Column (b) Computation:
Depreciable Plant Balances are an average of the
beginning and ending plant balance for the vyear.

(2) Column (c) through {g):
Subaccounts 311-346: A remaining life technigque is applied to each
generating facility. Therefore, column {g) represents dellar weighted
composites at the plant subaccount level and column (c), (e} and (f)
do not apply.
an Annual Review of Remaining Lives 2006, Docket No. 4420-DU-105 was filed
with the PSCW in May, 2005.
The Remaining Life changes were effective January 1, 2006 and remain in
effect through December 31, 2007.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) | X ] An Qriginal
(2)[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007 2008

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS
AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order
given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account, Additional columns may be
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.
(a) Misceflanecus Amortization (Account
425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account,
the contra account charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the pericd of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-- Repoit the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for
Certain Civic, Political and Related

Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater)
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
{Account 430) -- For each associated company to which
interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the
amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on
notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (&) other debt, and total
interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which
interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431) -- Report
particulars {details} including the amount and interest rate
for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line Item Amount

No. (a) (b)
1 |Miscellaneous Amortization {Account 425} $ -
2 | SUBTOTAL-425 $ -
3
4 [Miscellaneous Income Deductions {Account 426.1 - 428.5)
5 | Donations - (426.1)
6 Xcel Energy Foundation $ 332,762
7 Eau Claire Indoecr Sperts Center 27,000
8 Chippewa Vailey Technical College 10,000
9 City of Hudson 10,000
10 | Other donations less than 5 percent of total 378,468
11 | SUBTOTAL-428.1 $ 758,230
12
13 | Life Insurance - (426.2) $ (176,708)
14 { SUBTOTAL-428.2 $ (176,708)
15
16 | Penalties - (426.3)
17 | Allocation of late payment charge incurred by Xcet Energy Services 3 1,318
18 } Allocation of a liability reversal accrued by Xcel Energy Services {184}
19 | SUBTOTAL-426.3 3 1,135
20
21 | Expenditures for certain Civic, Political, and Related activities - (426.4)
22 | Hamilton Consulting Group 3 103,161
23 Michael Best and Friedrich 57,121
24 | Other direct expenditures less than 5 percent of total 16,027
25 | Allocation of expenses incurred by Xcel Energy Services 301,644
26 | SUBTOTAL-426.4 $ 477,953
27
28 | Other Deductions - (426.5)
29 Interest on deferred compensaticn liabilities 3 205,070
30 interest on life insurance loans 183,011
31 Federal Manufacturing tax credit 143,168
32 Other deductions less than 5 percent of total 45,591
33 | SUBTOTAL-426.5 $ 576,840
34
35
36
37
38
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
tates P ( 2008
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS
AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order
given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be
added if deemed approptiate with respect to any account.
{a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account
425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account,
the contra account charged, the total of amortization
charges for the year, and the period of amontization.

(b) Miscellaneous income Deductions-- Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for
Centain Givic, Political and Related

Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
account total for the year {or $1,000, whichever is greater)
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
{Account 430) -- For each associated company to which
interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the
amount and interest rate respectively for (a} advances on
notes, (b) advances on open account, {¢) notes payable,
{d) accounts payable, and {e) other debt, and total
interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which
interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431) -- Report
particulars {details) including the amount and interest rate
for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line ltem
No. (a)

Amount

(b}

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies - (430)

—

SUBTOTAL-430

QOther Interest Expense - (431)
Interest on rate refunds
interest on settlement
Credit facilities fees amortization
10 Interest on customer deposits
11 Interest on prior year income tax audits

O~ W

14 | SUBTOTAL-431

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

Northern States Power Co. {a Minnesota corporation), variable rate note
Xcel Energy Services, variable rate advances on open account

12 Income tax refund amoriization per rate order 4220-UR-114
13 | Allocation of interest expense incurred by Xcel Energy Services

3 975,791
171,110

3 1,146,901

$ 381,821
83,581
33,488
32,868
30,901
(25,129)
12,978

$ 550,508
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
} . 1) [ X ] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern St . ( -
arn States Power Co. (Wisconsin) (2)[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007 20086

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES

(Account 426.4)

1. Report below all expenditures incurred by the
respondent during the year for the purpose of influencing
public opinion with respect to the election or appointment
of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances
{either with respect to the possible adoption of new
referenda, legislation or ordinances or repeal or
modification of existing referenda, legislation or
ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions
of public officials which are accounted for as Other
Income Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic,
Political and Related Activities, Account 426.4.

2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be
classified according to subheadings, as follows:

{a) radio, television, and motion picture advertising; (b)
newspaper, magazine, and pamphlet advertising; ( ¢}
fetters or inserts in customer's bills; (d) inserts in

reports to stockholders; (e) newspapesr and magazine
editorial services; and (f) other advertising.

3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1},
other than advertising shall be reported according to
captions or descriptions clearly indicating the nature and
purpose of the activity.

4. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures
coritemplated by the instruction of Account 426.4, so
state.

5. Minor amount may be grouped by classes if the
number of items so grouped is shown.

NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating
and their inclusion in this amount is for accounting
purposes. It does not preclude Commission consideration
of proof to the contrary for ratemaking or other

purposes.

Line
No.

[tem

(a)

Amount

{b)

OCO~NDdO N2

SEE PAGE 340
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
. . )] An Qriginal
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) 2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥1)

{7

Year/Period of Report
End of

2006/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

Line Description Assessed by Expenses Total _Deferred
No. | (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the Reguiatory of gjﬁgﬂ?@fe%rr m*{ gg%og nt
docket or case number and a description of the case) Commission Utility b} + (c) Beginning o} Year
(@ {b) (c) (d) (e)
1| PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN
214220-UR-114 2006 Retail Rate Case 36,731 10,275 47,006
3
414220-8B-125 Short-Term Debt Application 2,688 2,698
5
8|4220-FRB-100 Fuel Rules Proceeding 2,422 2,422
7
8(1-1C-362 Intervenor Compensation 11,330 11,330
g
10}5-Ul-110 Examine Natural Gas and Coal 3,594 3,594
11| Procurement & Cost Recovery Practices
12
13|4220-GF-108 PGA Filings 7,771 7,771
14
15]4220-GP-109 2006-2009 Gas Supply Plan 7,781 7.781
16
1712005-2006 Stray Voitage Assessment 55,501 55,501
18
19| Remainder Assessment 514,215 514,215
20
21| Miscellansous Expenses 12,644 31,557 44,201
22
23| MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
24| Public Utility Assessment 28,184 28,184
25
26 | Miscellanecus Expenses 6,029 6,029
27
28
29| MISCELLANEQUS RESALE 248 248
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 TOTAL 682,871 48,108 730,980
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report |s:
{1 An Original

@ L_.]A Resubmission

Daie of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

[/

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amaortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000} may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED BURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferred to Contra Amount Deferred in Line
Depariment Acgount AU Accourt 182.3 Account Aggcéugft\gggf No.
() (9) {n) i) (i) {k) 0

1

Etfectric 923 43,540 2
Gas 928 3,466 3
Electric 928 2,398 4
Gas 028 300 5
Electric 928 2,422 3]
7

Electric 928 10,071 8
Gas 228 1,259 g
Electric g28 3,195 10
Gas 928 399 11
12

Gas 928 7771 13
14

Gas 028 7,781 15
16

Electric 928 55,501 17
18

Electric 928 373,480 1@
Gas 928 140,735 20
Electric 928 38,329 21
Gas 828 5,872 22
23

Electric 928 16,172 24
Gas 828 12,012 25
Electric g28 3,689 26
Gas 928 2,340 27
28

Electric 928 248 29
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45
3 730,980 48
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MName of Respondent T1his Re %rt ]CS):’ il Dwglite Sf F\$port Year/Period of Report
n Original , ba, YT,
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} 8 A ResEbmission ( /c; ) End of 2006/Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs Incurred and aceounts chargad during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponscred projects. (Identify
recipient regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column {a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally:
(1) Generation
a. hydroelectric
i. Recreation fish and wildiife
ii Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steam
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection
(2) Transmission

a. Overhead
b. Underground
{3) Distribution
{4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation
{5) Environment (cther than equipment)
{6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
{7) Total Cost incurred
B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:

{1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric

Power Research Insiitute

Line Classification
No. ()

Description

(o)

B(1)

Electric Power Research Institute:

Dues

CO 2 Capture & Siorage Test Centers

Gas Emission Inventory

Other - 4 items

PN ®|O] LI =

@O

wh
[

B(2)

Edison Electric Institute:

ik
—_

Dues

s
N

QOther - 2 items

ry
o

—
=9

_.

o
o
o)

3 items under $5,000 each

—
[}

—_
~

—_
co

19| Total

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeay/Period of Report

1 An Criginal Mo, Da, Y.
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) EZ; A Resgbmission (/ / 0 End of 2006/Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred

3. Include in column (¢) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,

briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, autornation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).

Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A {6) and B (4}) classify items by type 0f R, D & D

activity.

4. Show in column {e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,

listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (£} the amounts related to the account charged in column (e}

5. Show in coiumn {g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,

Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, OQutstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (¢}, (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by

"Est.”

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respandent.

Costs Incurred Intemnally | Costs ncurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Curre(rgg Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
)] (e) ) 9
3
42,066 930.2 42,066 2
10,500 930.2 10,500 3
5,043 923 6,943 4
5,329 580 4,848 5
921 299 6
923 182 7
8
9
10
66,806 930.2 66,806 11
4C0 923 131 12
930.1 269 13
14
4,077 254 2,575 15
921 76 16
923 1,426 17
18
136,121 136,121 19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
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Name of Respondent EI'Bis Re %rt IS nal (L'ﬁgte Bf R\e{p}or’[
. . n Origina o, Da, YT
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2) A Resubmission !}

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

giving substantially correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll charged for
Clearlngz AccCounis

ST

2,013,873

38,004,376

i

Line Classification Direct Payroll
No. Distribution
{a) {b)
1| Electric
2| Operation :
3| Production 5,479,638
4| Transmission 1,908,307
5 | Regional Market
6 | Distribution 6923933
7 | Gustomer Accounts 4,264,116
8 | Customer Service and Informational 1,062,738
9| Sales 108,815
10| Administrative and General 9,075,473
11| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10} 28,823,020
12 | Maintenance
13 | Production 3,392,389
14 { Transmissicn 796,144
15 | Regionzl Market
16 | Distribution 2,978,950
17 | Administrative and General
18| TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17) 7,167,483
19 | Total Operation and Maintenance G
20 | Preduction (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) 8,872,027 f o
21| Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 2,704,451}
22 | Regional Market {Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15) E
231 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 186} 9,902,883
24} Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 4,264,116
25 | Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8) 1,062,738
26 | Sales (Transcribe from line 9) 108,815
27 | Administrative and General {Enter Total of lines 10 and 17) 9,075,473
28| TOTAL Oper. and Maint. {Total of lines 20 thru 27) 35,990,503
291 Gas
30 | Operation
31 | Production-Manufactured Gas 613
32 | Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
331 Other Gas Supply 163,171
34 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 66,558
35 | Transmission 1,095
36 | Distribution 2,330,441
37 | Custemer Ascounts 1,525,286
38 | Customer Service and Informational 348,197
30| Sales 41,9020
40 | Administrative and General 1,227,345k i
41 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lings 31 thru 40)
42 | Maintenance
43 | Production-Manufactured Gas
44 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploraticn and Develepment)
45 | Other Gas Supply |
48 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 60,522|
47 | Transmission |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Repert ls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wiscensin) g Dﬁnﬂ(s;lglgﬁ:ssion (r\//k; Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
DISTRIBUTION CF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
i ificati Allccation of
Lr\ljr:f Classification DS.‘Z??.E&%@?” Fé?g;?”, oh E é % 8 ﬁ r: ? sr Total
(@) (0) T (A)
48 | Distribution 715,729
49 | Administrative and General
50 | TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49) 776,251
51 | Totai Operation and Maintenance
52 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43) 613
53 j Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,
54 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) 163,171
55 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru 127,080
58 | Transmission (Lines 35 and 47) 1,095
57 | Distribution (Lines 36 and 48) 3,046,170
58 | Custemer Accounts (Line 37) 1,525,288
59| Cusiomer Service and Informational (Line 38} 348,197
60 | Sales (Line 39) 41,902
61 | Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49) 1,227,345 M e
62 { TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61) 6,480,859 362,641 6,843,500
63 | Other Utility Departments
84 | Operation and Maintenance
85 | TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64) 42,471,362 2,376,514 44,847 876
66 | Utility Plant
67 | Construction {By Utility Departments) . denen s : o
68 | Electric Plant 7,251,218 405,747 7,656,965
69 | Gas Plant 2,104,950 117,784 2,222,734
70 | Other (provide details in footnote):
71| TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 70) 9,356,168 523,531 9,879,699
72 1 Plant Remaval (By Utility Depariments) w
73 | Electric Plant 474,115 26,529 500,644
74 | Gas Plant 27,764 1,554 20,318
75 | Other (provide details in footnote): ]
76 | TOTAL Plant Removal {Total of lines 73 thru 75} 501,879 28,083 529,962
77 | Other Accounts (Specify, prowde details in footnote):
78 | Conservation Programs 1,132,300 63,359 1,195,659
79 1 Nonutility 17,501 979 18,480
80 | Miscellanecus Inceme and Deductions 82,964 4,642 87,608
81
g2
83
84
as
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL Other Accounis 1,232,765 68,980 1,301,745
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 53,562,174 2,997,108 56,559,282
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Notthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

(@) ] A Resubmission Iy End of 2006/04

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as comman utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the aliocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciaticn and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation ard factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classifie¢ by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant te which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other

autherization.

SEE INSERT PAGES 356.1 AND 356.2 FOR COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS.

Common Utility Plant classification was included in original cost and reclassification studies filed with

the Federal Power Commigssion on Mar 30, 1940.

GENERAL BASIS USED TN ALLOCATINC TO UTILITY DEPARTMENTS, COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND DEPRECTATION.

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND DEPRECIATION

Plant and Depreciatlion provisions are allocated on the basis of average percentages of utility plant in
service, gross revenue and operating expenses (exclugive of joint utility administrative and general
expenses, depreciation and taxes) of each department to the total. (Electric 89.16% and Gags 10.84%)

COMMON UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

Allocated to Utility Departments

Cost at
Account Dec 31, 2006 Electric Gas
(a} (b) {c) ()
301 Organizaticn
303 Misc. Intangible Plant 26,183,151 23,353,813 2,839,338
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) | {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) [] A Resubmission 7/ End of 2008/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Descrice the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocaticn of such plant costs to
the respective depariments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation faciors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated 1o utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for commeon utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the ailocation of such expenses to the departments using the cornmon utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorization.

389 Land and Land Rights 1,919,725 1,711,627 208,088
390 Structures and Improvements 32,409,312 28,896,143 3,513,189
391 ¢ffice Furniture & Equipment 9,201,828 8,204,350 997,478
392 Transportation Equipment 2,387,024 2,128,271 258,753
393 Steres Equipment 813,651 725,451 88,200
394 Tocls, Shop & Garage Equipment 1,433,277 1,277,910 155,367
395 Laboratory Egquipment 31,019 27,657 3,362
396 Powar Operated Equipment 258,407 230,398 28,011
397 Communication Equipment 20,422,904 18,209,061 2,213,843
398 Migcellaneous Equipment 78,569 70,052 8,517
Total 95,148,867 84,834,731 10,314,136

COMMON UTILITY PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE

389 Land and Land Rights 0 0 0

COMMON UTILITY CONSTRUCTICON WORK IN PROGRESS

General Plant 2,777,183 2,476,136 301,047

ACCUMULATED PROVISTON FOR DEPRECTIATION

Common Utility

Item Plant in Service
{a) {b)
Balance Beginning cof Year 48,372,874
Depreciation accruals for year charged to:
Common Utility plant expense - General (Acct 403) 3,125,274
Common Utility plant expense - Misc Intangible Plant (Acct 404) 3,801,832
Transportation expense - clearing 255,917

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356.1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repori Year/Petiod of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) | (1) An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) ] A Resubmission I End of 2006/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the properly carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Gommon Utility Plant, of the Uniform Systemn of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility pfant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenarnce, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocatior: of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4, Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference te order of the Commission or other
authcrization.

Total Depreciation accruals 7.183,023

Net charges for plant retired:

Baok cost of plant retired {13,345,91%)
Cost of Removal (71,292)
Salvage (credit) 11,422
Net charges for plant retired ({13,405,789)
Transfers 0
Balance End of Year 42,150,108

COMMON UTILITY ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION
ALLOCATION TO UTILITY DEPARTMENTS

Electric Gas Total

General Plant 37,581,036 4,569,072 42,150,108

COMMOM UTILITY EXPENSES
Allocated to Utility Departments

Commeon Cost at

Dec 31, 2006 Electric Gas
403 Depreciation Expense 3,125,274 2,782,473 342,801
404 Amortization of Software 3,801,832 3,340,391 461,441
408.1 Taxes other than income taxes 1,116,583 953,261 163,322
409.1 Income Tax 27,008,540 25,276,810 1,731,730
a0l Supervision 25,754 18,967 6,787
902 Meter reading Expense 3,766,546 2,774,676 991,870
903 customer Records & Collections 6,168,013 4,544,731 1,623,282
904 Uncellectible Accounts 642,774 472,571 170,203
905 Misc. Customer Assistance Expense 536,287 395,784 140,503
908 Customer Assistance Expense 1,636,886 1,186,733 450,153
909 Information & Instructicnal Expense 28,018 20,062 7,956
912 Demonstration & Selling 390,902 280,383 110,519
920 Administrative & General Salaries 8,462,542 7,536,209 926,333
921 Office Supplies & ExXpense 8,401,368 7,478,594 922,774
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) ] A Resubmission Iy End of 2006/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Piant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allecation factors.

2. Furmnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility depariments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for commaon utility piant classified by accounis as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the depariments using the comman utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to crder of the Commission or other

authorization.

922 Administrative Expenses Transfered {2,124,043) (1,890,983} (233,060}
923 Outside Services 2,102,610 1,873,043 229,567
924 Property Insurance 879,032 782,577 96,455
325 Injury & Damages 1,323,812 1,126,523 197,289
9246 Employee Pensions & Benefits 2,269,914 1,932,134 337,780
g28 Regulatory Commission 86,213 76,621 9,592
829 Duplicate charge credit {1,587) (1,396) 1191
930.1 General Advertising 778,656 692,987 85,669
930.2 Miscellanecus General 338,112 301,067 37,045
931 Rents 2,363,338 2,103,804 259,534
935 Maintenance of General Plant 21,492 19,121 2,371
Total 73,148, 368 64,077,143 9,071,725

Basis of Allocations of Common Utility Expenses

Account 403, 404 3 factor ({(operating revenue, utility plant in service, supervised o&m)

Account 408.1 3 factor {(operating revenue, utility plant in service, supervised o&m}, payroll
portion-labor

Account 409.1 pre-tax operating income

Account 201-805 weighted meters billed

Account 906-910 average customer counts

Account 511-917 direct assigned sales expenses

Account $25-926 operating labor

Account 920-935 3 factor {operating revenue, utility plant in service, supervised oc&m}, all except 925-926
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
{1 [ X 1 An Criginal
{2)[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
20086

Date of Reponrt
{Mo, Da, Y1)
04/30/07

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account (including
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other
professional services. (These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering research,
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate paymeants were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for
legislative services, except those which should be reported
in Account

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and
Helated Activities.)

{a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services,

{b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c} basis of charges,

(d) iotal charges for the year, detailing utility
department and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line
N_o.

Name / Address

Service

Basis of Charges Acct # Amount

Pyl terdib=ql o B RO B = R T RS I S

[ I TR - T ' B '+ I ' B A T L T A T & T W T o I o T W O A T o T
O s WMN <« OO~ ;g Wwh 2O Ww 3D

Deloitte & Touche LLP
400 One Financial Plaza
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Briggs and Morgan PA
80 South Eighth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Michael Best & Friedrich LLP
1 South Pinckney Street Su. 700
Madison, Wl 53703

Ryberg & Happe SC
200 Riverfront Terrace
Eau Claire, Wi 54703

Verifications, Inc.
6900 Wedegrwood Road North
Minneapolis, MN 55311

Squire, Sanders and Dempsey
312 Walnut Street Su. 3500
Cincinnati, CH 45202

IQNavigator, Inc.
4600 South Ulster Strest SU. 880
benver, Co 80237

Trans Alarm, Inc.

500 East Travelers Trail
Burnsville, MN 55337

Subtotal

Accounting

Legal

Legal

Legat

Background Screening

Legal

Software

Security

per hour plus expenses 923 478,199

per heur plus expenses 923 189,484

per hour plus expenses 823 130,635

per hour plus expenses 923 76,515

per hour plus expenses 923 72,381

per hour plus expenses 923 65,301

per hour plus expenses 923 63,759

per hour plus expenses 923 44,720

1,120,984

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
< . (1) [ X ] An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
at
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/30/07 2006

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

1. Report the information specified below for ail charges
made during the year included in any account {including
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other
professional services. {These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering research,
financial, valuation, iegal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written ar oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related services)
ameunting to more than $25,000, including payments for
legistative services, except those which should be reported
in Account

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and
Related Activities.)

(a) Name and address of person ar organization
rendering services,

{b) desocription of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

{d) total charges for the year, detailing ulility
department and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approvai.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line Name / Address Service
No.

Basis of Charges Acct # Amount

Morgan, Lewis and Bockius LLP
700 Fourth Avenue South Su. 500
Minneapoiis, MN 55415 Legal

Miller. Canfield, Paddock & Stone PLC
150 West Jefferson Su. 2500
Detroit, Ml 48226 Legal

W o0~ O R W =

Various, less than $25,000 per vendor Various

Oy
N - O

Xcel Energy Services

o o
ol = W

Amount column reflects total company amounts

L) W W oL NN N NN DN =2 L s =
L N - OO0~ b WOMN-=2 OGO~

[
>

Total Quiside and Other Consultative Services

[9h]
[}

per hour plus expenses 923 34,928

per hour plus expenses 923 31,696

per hour plus expenses
and assessment 923 115,696

at cost 923 1,236,453

2,539,767

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-05) Page 357B




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
{1) [ X ] An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00}

Page 358

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} (2 1A Resubmission 04/30/07 2008
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
1. In column (2) report the name of the associated services provided {administrative and general expenses,
campany. dividends declared, etc.).
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage 4. In columns {d} and (e) report the amount classified to
ownership, etc. ). operating income and the account(s) in which reported.
3. In column ( c) describe the nature of the goods and
Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. and Services QOperating Income
{a} (b} (c) {d) (e}
1 Northern States Power Utility Affifiate Production and Transmission Costs 456 99,402,691
2 Caompany (Minnesota} Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various O&M 106,027
3 Labor, materials, equipment, etc. 408.1 2874
4
5
8 Chippewa and Flambeau 76.41% owned Sub. Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various O&M 270,348
7 Improvement Company Labor, materials, equipment, etc. 408.1 7,178
8 Lease revenues 412 228,712
9 Subsidiary annual net income
10 Dividends
11
12
13 [Clearwater Investments, 100% owned Sub. Subsidiary annual net loss
14 Inc. Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various O&M 66
15 Lahor, materials, equipment, etc. 408.1 3
16
17
18 [NSP Lands, Inc. 106% owned Sub. Subsidiary annual net loss Various O&M 885
19 Labor, matenals, equipment, etc. 408.1 3
20 Net convenience payments, other
21
22  |Public Service Company Utility Affiliate Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various O&M 13,409
23 of Colorada Labor, materials, equipment, atc. 408.1 203
24 Net convenience payments, other
25
26 |Southwestem Public Utility Affiliate l.abor, materials, equipment, etc. Various O&M 286
27 Service Company Labor, materials, equipment, etc. 408.1 17
28 Net convenience payments, other
29
30

TOTAL 100,032,512




Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report  [Year of Report
Northern States Powsr Campany (Wis g; {X] ‘]:;’egégziion (Mo, 03?3‘ OYIE))T 2006
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)
5. Incolumns () and (g} report the amount classified to  reported.
non-operating income and the account(s} in which 7. In column {j) report the fotal.
reported. 8. In column {k} indicate the pricing method (cost, per
6. In columns (b} and (i) report the amount classified to  contract terms, efc.)
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which
Account Amount Classified to Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classifled to Method
Income Balance Sheet Line
4] (g} (h) {i} (i} (k) No.
Cost 1
107 208,418 Cost 2
108 1,005 Cost 3
99,810,815 4
9
Cost 8
Cost 7
Rev Rgmt 3
418.1 41,354 Net fncome 9
216.1 (38,053} Div/Share 10
509,539 11
12
418.1 (37,893) Nat Loss 13
Cost 14
Cost 15
(37,824) 16
17
418.1 (10,354} Net Loss 18
Cost 19
10,860 1,194 20
21
107 34,285 Cost 22
108 839 Cost 23
1,234,535 1,283,271 24
25
107 50,944 Cost 26
108 4 Cost 27
219,523 280,784 28
29
30
- (5,893)- 1,822,160 101,847,779 —
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company

This Report Is:
(1) [ X 1 An QOriginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

(Wisconsin) {2)[ ] A Resubmissicn 04/30/07 2006
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
1. In column {a) report the name of the associated services provided {administrative and general expenses,
comparny. dividends declared, etc.).
2. In column {b} describe the affiliation (percentage 4. in columns {(d) and (e) report the amount classified to
ownership, ets. ). operating income and the account(s) in which reported.
3. In column { c) describe the nature of the goods and
Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. and Services Operating Income
{a) (b} (c) {d) (e)
1 [Northern States Power Utility Affiliate Production and Transmission costs 557, 566 322,733,170
2 Company (Minnesota} Gas coordinating agreement 871 350,327
3 Sale of emission allowances
4 Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various G&M 221,167
5 Labor, materials, equipment, etc. 408.1 8,974
6 Labor, materials, equipment, etc.
7 Interest on notes payable
8 Net convenience payments, other
9
10 IChippewa and Flambeau 76.41% owned Sub. |Water for Tolls 536 583,188
11 Improvement Company
12
13  |Public Service Company Utitity Affiliate Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various O&M 931
14 of Colorado Lahaor, materials, equipment, etc. 408.1 40
15
16
i7
18 |Southwestern Public Utility Affiliate Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various O&M 701
19 Service Company
20
21 [NSP Lands, Inc. 100% owned Sub.  |Tax benefits/credits
22
23 (Clearwater Investments, Inc. 100% owned Sub.  |Tax benefits/credits
24
25 |Xcel Energy Inc. Parent Company Allocation of tax benefits
26
27 |Xcel Energy Services Service Company  [Varicus services as outlined in - see total —-
28 manual
29
30
TOTAL 323,896,498
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 360



(Wisconsin)

Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company

This Report Is:

(1) [ X ] An Criginal
(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mc, Da, YT)
04/30/07

Year of Report
2006

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

reported.

5, In columns (f) and {g} report the amount classified ©
non-operating income and the account(s) in which

6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified to
the balance sheet and the account(s} in which

reported.
7. In column (j) report the total.
8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per
contract terms, etc.)

Account | Amocunt Classified to Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Method

Income Balance Sheet Line

{f (9) (h} {1} (i} (k) No.

Cost 1

Cost 2

254 (174,128) Sale Proceeds 3

107 5,509,012 Cost 4

108 98,777 Cost 5

184 556 Cost 6

430 975,791 Cost 7

1,253,874 330,975,522 8

9

583,188 Caost Plus 10

6% Return 11

12

107 11,506 Cost 13

108 409 Cost 14

254 1,428 Cost 15

14,314 16

17

107 48,133 Cost 18

48,834 19

20

236 5,299 5,299 Cost 21

22

236 73,192 73,192 Cost 23

24

211 {7.392,914) Cost 25

26

--- gee total -— - gee total -—- 48,833,175 Approved 27

allocators 28

29

30

- 975,791 _ (564,854) 380,533,524 —
MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-00) Page 361




Name of Respondent This Rezrt ICS): , Eﬁ:te Sf R$port Year/Period of Report
1 igina [o} ,
Narthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) () n oo ( / a. Y1) End of 2006/Q4

@ |‘_‘|A Resubmission

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1) Regport the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
{2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

{3} Report on Columns (¢ ) and (d} the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).
{4} Report on Cotumns (e) through (j) by menth the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for

the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line
No.

Month

(@)

Monthly Peak
MW - Total

(b)

Day of
Monthly
Peak

{c)

Hour of
Monthly
Pesk

(d)

Firm Network
Service for Self

{e)

Firm Network
Service for
Others

{f

Long-Term Firm
Point-1o-point
Reservaiions

(9)

QOther Long-
Term Firm
Senvice

(h)

Short-Term Firm
Point-te-point
Reservation

{0

Other
Service

{)

January

Fabruary

March

Total for Quarter 1

April

May

Juna

Totai for Quarter 2

July

August

September

Total for Quarter 3

Cclober

Navember

December

Total for Quarter 4

Tolal Year to
Date/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
{1) X An QOriginal
{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/i

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 400 _Line No.: 1

Column: a

Transmission load statistics for Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) are included as
part of the NSP System, which ie filed in the annual report for Northern States Power

Company {Minnescta).

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent (1r;is Report Is: | Pate of R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) . An Qriginal Mo, Da, YT 2006/Q4
p m E
Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) A Resubmission I, nd of

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Line ltem MegaWatt Hours Line ltem MegaWatt Hours
No. No.
(a) (b) (a)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2{Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including
3[Steam 0,771 Interdepartmental Sales)
4[Nuclear 23{Requirements Sales for Resale (See 570,513
5|Hydro-Conventicnal 595,004 instruction 4, page 311))
&|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24INon-Requirements Sales for Resale (See
7|Other 56,435 instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9|Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 1.022210] 26|Energy Used by the Gompany (Electric 8,886
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10]/Purchases 5.426.022] 27|Fotal Energy Losses 695,690
11iPower Exchanges: . 28| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 7,448,232
12lReceived 27} (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13 Delivered
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16|Received
17|Delivered
18| Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
19| Transmission By Others Losses
201 TOTAL {Enter Total of {ines 8, 10, 14,18 7,448,232
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 401a



Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
{1) An Originai
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2006/Q4

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

{1) Report the monthly paak load and energy output. If the respendent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required
informaticn for each non- integrated sysiem.

(2} Report on ling 2 by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each menth.

{3) Repart on line 3 by month the non-requiremants sales for resale. Inciude in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.
{4) Report on line 4 by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load {60 minute integration} associated with the system.
(5) Report an lines 5 and 6 the specified information for each menthly peak load reported on line 4.

NAME OF SYSTEM: Northern States Power Co. (Wisconsin)

No. Month Total Menthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(@ (b) () (d) (e) 0

29| January 647,742 1,112 18 19
30| February 603,054 1,084 9 8
31 March 625,338 1,014 7 19
32| April 553,784 975 19 11
33{ May 587,024 1,149 30 13
34{June 631,991 1,247 16 14
35} July 722,961 1,389 17 12
36| August 660,145 1,345 14
37| September 581,128 1,083 7 14
38| October 599,454 1,053 27 9
39| November 598,119 1,103 30 19
40| December 637,492 1,169 7 18
4 TOTAL 7,448,232

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
i R {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) DA Resubmission /7 End of 2006/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

as a joint facitity.
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.
therm basis report the Biu content ¢r the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct.
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41} must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20.
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. large plants are steam plants with installed capacity {name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw-or more. Report in
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3.
4. 1If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5.

Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated

If any employees attend
6. If gas is used and purchased on a

7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost

8. If more than cne

Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: French Island Name: Wheaton
(&) {b) {c)
1 |Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Gas Turbine Gas Turbine
2 IType of Constr {Conventicnal, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Heated Individually Heated Individually
3 | Year Originally Constructed 1973 1973
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1974 1974
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 175.00 322.00
& |Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (80 minutes) 0 0]
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 0 0
8 [Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatis) 0 0
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
10| When Limited by Condenser Water Q 4]
11 [Average Number of Employees 0 4
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 19983600 33685260
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 0 182549
14 | Structures and Improvements 501383 1575880
15| Equipment Costs 16569885 40358279
16| Asset Retirement Costs 6] Q
17 | Total Cost 17071268 42116718
18 {Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 97.5501 130.7973
19 [Production Expenses: Oper, Supy, & Engr 5936 44801
20| Fuel 4134814 6883111
21 | Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) ¢ 0
22| Steam Expenses 0 0
23 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 G
25 | Electric Expenses 76245 134088
28 { Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 109835 139022
27| Rents 9324 47341
28| Allowances 0 0
29 | Maintenance Supeérvision and Engineering 10088 6023
30 | Maintenance of Structures 32459 134540
31| Maintenance of Beiler (or reactor) Plani 0 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 34501 705189
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 42276 236565
34 | Total Production Expenses 4358578 8330770
35] Expenses per Net KWh 0.2180 0.2473
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Cil, or Nuclear) Qil Gas Qil Composite
37 | Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate) Barrel MCF Barrel
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 0 54558 Q 304983 81002 ¢
39| Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned {btu/indicate if nuclear) 0 139695 0 1000 133612 ¢
40 | Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.o.b. during year 0.000 75.771 0.000 7.164 77.016 0.C00
41| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.00C 75.771 0.000 7.164 77.03 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 0.000 12.914 0.000 7.164 13.137 10.388
43| Average Cost of Fuel Burmed per KWh Net Gen 0.000 206.864 0.000 0.000 0.000 204.354
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 16.018 0.000 0.000 0.00C 19.672
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Report ls:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

I

Year/Period of Report

Endof  2006/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued)

Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Eiectric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants.
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated inciuding any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units

used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. 8. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load

10. For IG and GT piants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear

12 If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by

Plant Plant Plant Line

Name: Bay Front Name: Flambeau Station Name: French Island No.
() (e) i

Steam Gas Turbine Steam 1

Conventional Conventicnal Conventional 2

1917 1969 1940 3

1958 1969 1948 4

72.00 18.30 35.00 5

73 0 0 6

8760 0 0 7

73 0 17 8

73 0 17 9

68 0 17 10

35 1 29 11

300692390 2764800 70076984 12

67165 9798 6853 13

6932472 385093 6715344 14

43876733 4169553 37770002 15

0 c G 18

50876370 4574444 44492199 17

706.6163 237.0178 1271.2057 18

129925 5388 87109 19

11512705 225170 -270557F 20

0 0 oF 21

995274 0 328842 22

0 0 o[ 23

0 0 0| 24

374060 23424 188878 | 25

6841508 -39430 353220 | 26

238768 7005 118160 | 27

0 0 0] 28

62025 0 618 29

308543 2339 183158 | 30

815935 0 1088633{ 31

810076 70940 23410 32

290359 16929 403855 33

16179179 311765 25165326 34

0.0538 0.1128 0.0359] 35

Wood Ceal Gas Qil Gas Composite Wood RDF Gas 36

Ton Ton Mcf Barrel Mcf Ton Ton Mcf 37

179903 103850 489480 8 51032 0 56475 52529 2349 38

5866 9053 1003 136705 1000 0 6701 5850 1010 39

14.683 41.882 7.810 45.655 4.405 0.000 9.240 -24.295 8.272 40

14,683 48.294 7.810¢ - 45.655 4.405 0.000 20.345 -24.295 8.272 41

1.252 2,723 7.790 7.952 4,405 4,408 1.518 -2.076 8.190 42

0.000 38.524 0.00¢ 0.000 0.000 81.407 0.000 -1.538 0.000 43

0.000 14.905 0.000 G.000 0.000 18.467 0.000 19.608 0.000 44
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1) [ﬁAn Origina.i . (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
(2) O A Resubmission i nacr __ =7 7
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants)
1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of instalied capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Gommission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If nat peak demand for 80 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period.
4. If a group of employees attends more than cne generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
plant.
Line ltem FERC Licensed Project No. 2440 FERC Licensed Project No. 2539
No. Plant Name: Chippewa Falls Plant Name: Cornell
{a) 2] (©)
1 |Kind of Plant {Run-of-River or Storage) Peaking Peaking
2 |Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor) Conventional Conventional
3 [Year Originally Constructed 1928 1976
4 [Year Last Unit was Installed 1928 1977
5 |Total installed cap {Gen name plate Rating in MW) 24.00 33.00
6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts {80 minutes) 21 31
7 |Plant Hours Connect to Load 8,760 8,760
8 |Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) ’
91 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Cenditions 21 30
10| (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 19 3c
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 1
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 45,483,866 58,200,700
13 [Cost of Plant e . .
14| Land and Land Rights 112,809 54,115
15 | Structures and Imprevements 513,954 2,438,365
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 3,174,177 12,823,008
17 | Equipment Costs 9,388,960 4,885,051
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19{ Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20} TOTAL cost {Total of 14 thru 19) 13,190,000 20,200,537
21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20/ 5) 549.5833 612.1375
22 |Production Expenses il _ L e
23| Operation Supervision and Engingering 44,657 865,178
24 | Water for Power 62,879 78,889
25 | Hydraulic Expenses 0 76,794
26 | Electric Expenses 564,578 13,904
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 113,920 184,883
28} Rents 23,464 30,471
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 80,114 74,278
30 | Maintenance of Structures 3,998 19,507
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 8,631 3,736
32| Maintenance of Electric Plant 26,708 89,308
33 [ Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 14,447 21,412
34 | Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33} 423,394 548,358
35| Expenses per net KWh 0.0093 0.0115
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1} An Original

@ DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Mo, Da, ¥
( e " Endof  20068/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) {Continued)

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Praduction Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System contrcl and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plani any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No. 1982 FERC Licensed Project No. 2491 FERG Licensad Project No. 1] Line
Plant Name: Holcombe Plant Name: Jim Falls Plant Name: St. Croix Falls Nao.
{d) (e) {f)
Peaking Peaking Peaking 1
Conventional Conventional Conventicnal 2
1950 1923 1905 3
1950 1988 1911 4
33.90 55.50 23.15 5
35 5]
7
=

35 56 9

35 56 24/ 10

1 1 5 11
64,072,100 81,766,740 12 |

90,629,500
T

85,185

230,831 851,120 14
779,050 9,689,885 942,390 15
7,034,162 69,534,015 1,545,100] 16
3,654,052 26,206,544 6,393,121 17
0 o o| 18
0 0 o] 19
11,698,005 106,371,564 8,065,805 20
345.0765 1,016.6048 387.2018| 21
62,907 80,279 80,255 23 |
83,146 109,544 108| 24
17,826 0 ga7a| 25
7,881 70,110 98,191| 26
178,817 238,499 254517 27
29,244 40,815 65,787 28
84,682 108,068 119,781 29
5,430 25,547 130,656] 30
74,501 378 3,208| 31
94,449 115,345 278,120] 32
17.364 23,082 33,662 33
656,247 811,667 1,079,750 34
0.0102 0.0099 0.0119] 35
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) () An Origina_l . (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
(2) [ ]A Resubmission I ndot - 7 =
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or cperated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying pericd.
4. If a group of employees attends more than ene generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
plant.
Line Item FERC Licensed Project No. 2567 FERC Licensed Project No. 0
No. Plant Name: Wissota Plant Name:
(a) (k) ©
1 [Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage} Peaking
2 [Plant Construction type (Conventional or Qutdoor) Canventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1917
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1917
5 [Total installed cap {Gen name plate Rating in MW) 36.00 0.00
& [Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 36 0
7 |Plant Hours Connect to Load 8,760 0
8 |Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
g1 {a) Under Most Faverabie Oper Conditions 38 0
10} {b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 36 0
11 [Average Number of Employees 7 0
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 90,796,800 0
13 |Cost of Plant , e
14| Land and Land Rights 383,370 0
15| Structures and Improvements 1,405,550 ¢}
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 14,663,725 o
17 | Equipment Costs 4,707,711 0
18| Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20 TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19) 21,160,356 0
21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20/ 5) 587.7877 0.0000
22 | Production Expenses
23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering 88,322 0
24 | Water for Power 113,610 o]
25 | Hydraulic Expenses 1,140 0
26 { Electric Expenses 490,517 ¢]
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 364,585 0
28| Rents 94,050 0
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 120,003 0
30 | Maintenance of Structures 14,690 0
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 38,705 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 337,975 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 25,189 0
34 { Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33} 1,688,776 0
35§ Expenses per net KWh G.0188 0.000C
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(" An Criginal

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued}

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform Systemn of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System contrel and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, interal combustion engine, or gas turbine eguipment.

FERC Licensed Project No. o FERC Licensad Project No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 0 Line
Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name: No.
(d) (&) ()
1
2
3
4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 8] &
0 0 0 7
| 8]

14 |

15

16

17

18

12

olec|olelole|ol:

ol |o|lolo|c|O

QIO|D|jo|o|lalo

20

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

21

23 |

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

QOO |Cjo|o|lcl]looc|loloio

[=2i=Ri=RR=RE=2 =R k=2 k=2 k=R E=R k=2 =]

olo|ojlcjo|clo|jlojJo|jo|o|O

34

0.0000

0.0000

0.0000

35
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(&)} An Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

{1

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT}

Year/Period of Report
End of

2006/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,

give project number in footnote.

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped

2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from

Line
No.

MName of Plant

(a)

Const.

(b ()

Year |Installed Capacity|
Orig. |Name Plate Rating

(In MW)

Net Peak
Demand

G&W\{n)
g™

Net Generation
Excluding
Plant Use

(e)

Cost of Plant

()

Hydro

Apple River

1901

2.85

3.1

11,062,695

2,530,696

1910

6.00

7.5

26,587,807,

4,924,488

Cedar Falls

Eau Claire Dells

1807

9.50

8.9

32,430,400

4,059,182

@~ Bl 0] =

Menomonie

19568

5.40

5.3

18,269,938

4,317,596

[{=]

10

Riverdale

1805

0.60

0.6

2,205,023

800,764

11

12

Trago

1926

1.20

1.4

5,810,000

1,194,750

13

14

Big Falls

1922

7.78

77

26,852,856

3,233,399

i5

16

Hayward

1910

0.20

0.2

1,432,935

260,780

17

18

Ladysmith

1941

3.00

2.8

8,171,500

4,999,203

19

20

Saxon Falls

1912

1.20

1.2

10,496,580

1,329,088

21

22

Superior Falls

1917

1.32

1.5

11,419,560

1,855,208

23

24

Thornapple

1927

1.40

1.6

7,297,600

2,643,618

25

28

White River

1907

1.00

0.6

3,904,140

1,292,226

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report |s:
(1) An Criginal

(20 [ | A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Ccntinued)

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11,

Page 403.

4. H net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.

5. If any plant is equipped with

combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant, However, if the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant,

Plant Cost {Incl Assset
Retire. Costs) Per MW

(g}

Operation
Excl. Fuel

()

Production Expenses

FL_xel

0

Maintenance

()

Kind of Fuel
(k)

Fuel Casts {in cents
(per Million Btu)
U

Line
No.

887,964

58,172

140,307

820,748

258,638

151,482

427,282

849,042

96,039

799,655

107,622

38,113

| ~N®m O B W] R] =

0

1,334,607

45,024

64,555

ke
(=]

—
—_

995,825

103,252

32,034

—
[\*]

—
()

415,604

317,652

381,235

-
LS

—_
4]

1,253,800

27.369

7.854

—
o2}

o
-

1,666,401

82,853

60,199

—_
Qo

—
Yo}

1,107 555

107,703

20,557

[
Q

[\*]
—

1,405,461

152,014

45,775

[\
R+

o
[*]

1,888,299

90,854

128,917

]
E S

[\
(&)

1,292,226

118,009

70,912

N
»

)]
~l

o
[+5]

n
(4]

%)
<

L]
—

%)
ho

(&)
w

(%]
B

[ )
[&4]

w
[=3]

L%)
~d

)
[ee]

W
w0

iy
L]

F-Y
—

I
3]

iy
W

s
=

s
[

e
[22]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. ., (1} [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2008

STEAM ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS

1. Include on this page steam-eleciric planis of 25,000 Kw
{name plate rating) or more of installed capacity.

2. Report the information called fer concerning generating
plants and equipment at year end. Show unit type
Installation, boiler, and turbine-generatar on same line.

3. Exclude plant, the book cost of which is located in

Account 121, Nonutility Properly.

4. Designate any generating plant or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. if such
property is leased from another company give name of
lessor, date and term of lease, and annual rent. For any
generating plant, other than a leased plant or portion

therof for which the respondent is not the scie

owner but which the respondent cperaies or share in the

of, fumnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement
and giving details as to such matters as percent ownership
by respondent, name of co-owner, basis of sharing output,
expenses or revenues, and how expenses and/or revenues are
accounted for and accounts affected.

Specify if lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated
company.

5. Designate any generating plant or portion thereof leased to
ancther company and give name of lessee, date and term of
lease and annual rent, and how determined. Specify whether
lessee s an associated company.

6. Designate any plant or equipment owned, not

Line

No. Name of Plant

Location of Plani

(b)

BOILERS
(Include both ratings for the boifer and the turbine-generator or dual-
rated installations)

Number Kind of Fuel Rated Rated Steam Temp.| Rated Max.
and Year| And Method Pressure {In| (indicate refieat | Coniinuous M
Installed of Firing psig) boifers as Ibs. Steam per
1050/1000) Hour

{c) (d) (e) 1] (g}

Bay Front

e e B 4 R A O

French Island

WWWRNMNMNNMDMNBRERNRMN 2 — = oo ok o 1
NIRRT EON OO~ oD o @

oo
w

Ashland WI

La Crosse WI

1952 |Coal/Woed/Gas/Tires 650 825 200
1954 |Coal/Wood/Gas/Tires 650 800 200
1958 Coal/Gas 900 900 320

1848 Wood/RDF 450 750 150
1987 Wood/RDF 450 750 150

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
) . 1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
tates P {
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) i2)[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006

STEAM ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS (cont'd)

operated, and not leased to ancther company. #f such plant
or equipment was not operated within the past year, explain
whether it has been retired in the books of account or what

disposition of the plant or equipment

unit.

and its book cost are contemplated.
7. Report gas-turbines operated in a.combined cycle
with a conventicnal steam unit with its asscciated steam

Turbine-Generators

{Report cross-compound turbine generalor units on two lines-H.P. section and I.P. section. Designate
units with shaft connected boiler feed pumps. Give capacily rating of pumps in terms of full load requirements.)

TURBINES GENERATORS
Inciude both ratings for boiler and turbine- NAME PLATE
generator of dual-rated installations Rating in Kw
Year | Max. Type Steam At At Max. |Bydrogen Pressure| Power Veltage (in Plant Capacity
Instalied| Rating | (Indicate tandem- | Pressure Minimum| Hydrogen Factor MV) Maximum
Mega- | compound (TC); | at Throtlle | RPM [Hydrogen| Pressure (If other than 3 | Generator Name
Watt | cross compound psig. Pressure | {Include both| (Designate air phase, 60 cycle | Plate Rating
(CC) single casing ratings for | cooled generators) indicate other | (Should agree
(SC); topping unit the hoiler and characteristic} | with column {n}))
{T); and non- the turbine-
condensing (NC) genergtor of | Min. Max.
Show back dual-rated Line
pressures) installations) No.
(h 0] ) () ()] (m) {n ©) <] (@ U] (s)
1849 220 sC 625 3600 20000 20000 0.5 15} 1.00 | 13.8 1
1952 220 SC 625 3800 20000 20000 0.5 15| 1.00| 13.8 2
1857 30.0 sC 600 3600 21780 32000 0.5 30| 0.85| 13.8 72000 3
4
5
B8
7
1948 16.2 5C 450 ( 3800 13200 17500 AC AC| 0.80( 14.0 8
1987 16.8 sC 450 3600 15000 17500 AC AC] 0.87 ]| 14.0 35000 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
g
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
A
32
33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: [Cate of Report Year of Report
) . 1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
N tat w ( 2008
orihern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007

HYDRQELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS

1. Report on this page Hydro plants of 10,000 Kw (name
plate rating} or more of installed capacity.

2. Report the information called for concerning generating
plants and equipment at year end. Show associated prime
movers and generators on the same [ine.

3. Exclude from this schedule, plant, the book cost of which
is included in Account 121, Nonutility Property

the responsibility is not the sole owner. If such property is
leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
and term of lease, and annual rent. For any generating
plant, other than a leased plant, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which
respondent operates of shares in the operation of, furnish
a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving

4. Designate any plant or portion thereof for which particulars
Water Wheels
{in column (&), indicate whether horizontal or vertical. Also
indicate type of runner-Francis (F), fixed propeller (FF),
Line automaticaily adjustable propeiler (AP}, Impulse (1}.
No. Name of Plant Location Name of Stream| Designaie reversible type of units by appropriate fooinote)
Attended or Type of Year In- Gross Static
Unattended Unit stalled Head with
Pond Full
(@ (b) (c) {d) {f) g
1 [Chippewa Falls Chippewa Falls WI Chippewa River {Attended VABPro 1928 33.3
2
3 Cornell Cornell WI Chippewa River |Attended HORPro 1976 42.5
4 VERPro 1976
5
8 |Holcombe Holcombe WI Chippewa River |Attended VFBPro 1950 43.2
7
8 iJim Falls Jim Falis W Chippewa River |Atiended VABKap 1988 56.7
9 VFBFr 1988
10
11 |St. Croix Falls St. Groix Falls WI St. Croix River |Atftended Hortr {4) 1905 63.4
12 2y 1910
13 {2y 1911
14
15
16 |Wissota Chippewa Falls WI Chippewa River {Attended VerFr 1917 58.9
17
18
19
20
2%
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:

(1} { X ] An Original

(@]

] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

4/30/2007

Year of Report

2006

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS (Continued)

(details) as to such matters as percent ownership by
respondent, name of co-owner, basis of sharing output,
expenses, or revenuss, and how expenses and/or revenues
are accounted for and accounts affected.
co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

5. Designate any plant or portion thereof leased to another
comparty, and give name of lessee, date and

Specify if lessor,

ferm of lease and annual rent, and how determined. Specify
whether lessee is an associaied company.
6. Designate any plant or equipment owned, not operated,
and not leased to ancther company. If such plant or
equipment was not operated within the past year, explain
whether it has been retired in the books of account or what
digposition of the plant or equipment and its book cost are

contemplated.
Total
Water Wheels (Continued) Generators Installed
Generating
Capacity
Design RPM Maximum Hp. Year Voltage Phase Fre- Name Plate No. of
Head Capagcity of Unit Installed quency | Rating of Unit} Unitsin | {Name Plate [ Line
at Design Head ord.c. (in MW) Plant Ratings in No.
megawatts)
)] (i D (k) )] () () (o) ()] {q)

29.6 138 5,525 1928 4,000 3 60 4.00 8 24000 1

2

36 100 13,900 1976 7,200 3 60 11.00 3 3

40 450 1,075 1977 7,200 3 60 0.75 1 3375 4

5

42 120 18,000 1950 6,800 3 60 11.30 3 33.90{ 6

7

53 128.6 38,500 1988 7,200 3 60 27.50 2 55.00 8

34 800 897 1986 7,200 3 60 0.80 1 050 9
10

58 277 4,500 (31918 2,300 3 60 2.5 3 11
58 277 45001 (1)1918 2,300 3 80 2.45 1 12
52 277 42001 (2)191t 2,300 3 60 34 2 13
58 277 45001 (2)1923 2,400 3 60 3.2 2 2315 14
15

55 120 7,500 1917 13,800 3 60 6.0 8 36.00[ 18
' 17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

az

33

34

35

38

37
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Name of Bespondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
. , 1) [ X ] An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
h fates P C ( 2006
MNorthern States Power Company (Wisconsin} (2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007

INTERNAL-COMBUSTION ENGINE AND GAS-TURBINE GENERATING PLANTS

1. Includa on this pags internal-combustion engine and 4. Designate any plants or portion thereof for which the
gas-turbine plants of 10,000 kilowatts and more. respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is

2. Report the information called for concerning planis and leased from another company, give name of lessor, date
equipment at end of year. Show associated prime movers and term of lease, and annual rent. For any generating
and generators on the same line. plant other than a leased plant, or portion thereof, for

3. Exclude from this page, plant, the book cost of which  which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the
is included in Account 121, Nonutilify Property. respondent operates or shares in the

Prime Movers
In Column (), indicate basic cycle for gas-turbine as open or closed;
indicate basic cycie for infernal-combustion as 2 or 4.

Ling Name of Ptant Location of Plant Internal-Combustion Year Cycle Belted or
Na. or Gas-Turbine Installed Direct
Connected

(&) {b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Flambeau Siation Park Falls WI Gas Turbine 1969 Open Direct
Connected

French [sland L.a Crosse Wi Gas Turbine i 1974 Open Direct
Connected

Wheaton Town of Wheaton WI Gas Turbine (4) 1973 | Open Direct
(2) 1973 Connected

W~ omOh W=
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Year of Report
2006

This Report Is:
{1) I X 1An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2){ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007

INTERNAL-COMBUSTICN ENGINE AND GAS-TURBINE GENERATING PLANTS (Continued)

Name of Respondent Date of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

term of lease and annual rent and how determined.
Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
6. Designate any plant or equipment owned, not
operated, and not leased to another company. If such
plant or equipment was not operated within the pasty
explain whether it has been retired in the books of
account or what dispositicn of the plant or equipment

operation of, furnish a succinct statemeant explaining the arrange
ment and giving particulars (detalls) as to such matters as per-
percent of ownership by respendent, name of co-owner, basis of
sharing output, expenses or revenues, and how expenses and/
or revenues are accounted for and accounts affected. Specity if
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

5. Designate any plant or portion thereof leased to ancther
company and give name of lessee, date and

its book cost are contemplated.

Prime
Movers
(Continued}

Generators

Rated Hp
of Unit

(9)

Year
Installed

(h)

Voitage

(i)

Phase

[
[

Frequency
of d.c.

(k)

Name Plate Rating
of Unit (In MW)

Ui

No. of Units
in Plant

(m)

Total Installed
Generating
Capacity
{Name Plate Ratings
in Mw)

{n)

Line
No.

22,078

105,000

73,000
105,000

1969

1974

1973
1973

13,800

13,800

13,800
13,800

60

60

80
60

19.338 at
0 ombient
air temp.
87.5

54
53

1

19.3

175

322

T o0 @Ne® o R 0N 2

oW W W W WWWWWwwhhhe oD DN 2222 a2
O O o~ OO0k OR0N 000000k O =0 © @O0 & W
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Name of Respondent Elilh)is Re %rt Ics) il (Dﬁte gf Rsp)crt Year/Period of Report
) . n Criginal 0, ba, ¥r End of 2006/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) DA Resubmission Iy naG ol

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission fine having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Da not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for ali voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which piant costs are included in Account 121, Nenutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column {e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or {4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remaindar of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column {f) the pole mifes of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reporied for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION Hr?dligé\tngv }ggp{a) Type of LEI!I:JGTH éPodIg miles) Number
No. other than der roun Iines
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report CIrCUIt miles) Of
] ] On Stroetire | On STuciures | circuits
From To Operating Designed Structure D& Sfl Llll e o ALrllr?tt; e
(@) (b) © (d) (@) i ) (h)
1|8t Croix River Eau Claire 345.00 K-FRAME 61.06 : 1
2 345.00 2.82 i
3|Eau Claire Stevens Point 345.00 K-FRAME 79.28 1
4 20.004
5 345.00 TOWER 2.59 1
6|LaCrosse DPC Tie 1861.00) H-FRAME 403 1
7| Eau Claire DPS Tie 161.00 H-FRAME 1.02 1
8| Eau Claire LaCrosse 161.00 H-FRAME 80.28 1
8| Tremval Jackson County 161.00) H-FRAME 23.66 1
10| LaCrosse Coulee 161.00 H-FRAME 8.30 1
11{DPC Coulee 161.00 H-FRAME 0.79 097 1
12fLaCrosse Monroe 161.09 H-FRAME 28.71 1
13| Crystal Cave Apple River 161.00 1 POLE WD 38.97 1.04 1
14| Eau Claire Elk Mound 161.00 H-FRAME 8.01 1
15| Eau Claire Presto 161.00 1 POLEWD 3.28 1
16| Eau Claire Crystal Cave 161.09 H-FRAME 50.604 i
17|{Hydro Lane Line 3213 161.00 1 POLEWD 10.16 1
18| Red Cedar Line 3213 161.00 1 PCLEWD 152 2
19| Stone Lake Minong 161.00 H-FRAME 20.38 1
20| Stone Lake Gingles 161.C0 1 POLEWD 63.31 1
21 115.00 H-FRAME 383.54 1192 1
22 115.00 TOWER 52.97] 1
23 88.00 H-FRAME 72.78 1
24 ) §9.00 WOOD PCLE 992.89 13.49 1
25 59.00 TOWER 27.50 1.58 1
26 34.50 1 POLE WD 383.68 283 1
27 23.00 1 POLE WD 6.84 1
28| LaCrosse Coulee §9.00 UNDERGROU 0.34] 1
29
3C|Expenses Applicable to
31| Al Lines
32
33
34
35
38 TOTAL 2,407.41 31.83 28
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date ¢f Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) §2; A FieSL?bmission (/ ) ) End of 2006/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS {Gontinued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f} and the pole miles of the other line{s) in column (g}

8. Designate any transmission line or poriion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased frem another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission ling leased to ancther company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures calied for in columns {j} to (I} on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Materiai Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
. Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses

{0 i) k) 0 (m) Q) ) &) No.
795AS 398,101 20,404,133 20,802,234 1
[795AS 2
[F95A3 296,370 5,385,928 5,682,299 3
58,874 1,116,528] 110 15 408 4
795A8 5
795AS 25,111 592,649 817,760 ]
M77AS 25977 25,977 7
M77AS 420,356 2,357,837 2,778,183 8
[795AS 158,671 941,056 1,089,727 9
K77AS 96,279 370,336 466,615 10
B36AS 82,611 82,811 11
705AS 174,415 1,713,329 1,887,744 i2
954AS 276,200 3,792,140 4,068,340 13
795A5 12,527 641,822 664,349 14
4/0 AS 44,358 139,866 184,262 15
795A3 362,275 4,784,473 5,136,748 16
795AS 105,714 1,426,265 1,531,983 17
[F95AS 35,141 447 294 482,435 18
636AS 30,345 694,262 724,607 18
795AS 519,901 18,997,294 20,517,195 20
ARICUS 2,312,734 42,316,038 44,628,772 21
ARIOUS 255,115 5,114,720 5,369,835 22
4G AS 135,680 2,533,610 2,768,290 23
VARIOUS 5,321,369 79,382,896 84,704,265 24
VARIOUS 88,449 1,920,965 2,020,414 25
IVARIOUS 802,441 12,507,587 13,310,134 26
1250AL 7,931 501,349 509,280 27
94,594 1,666,974 1,751,568 28
29
36
27,640,015 1,873,405 315,247 20,828,667 31
32
33
34
35

12,033,970 210,948,670 222,982,040 27,840,015 1,873,405 315,247 20,828,667 36
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Repott is:
(1) X An Qriginal
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
I

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

———

FOOTNQOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 422 Line No.: 4 Column: |

|

The company sold appreximately 20 miles of the original 9%.38 mile line from Eau Claire to

Stevens Point te ATCo in late November 2006.
including retirement processing, had not been completed by year-end.

The final accounting for this transaction,
Column{l), Line 4

represents the total costs associated with the assets sold te ATCo that will be removed

from the bocks when the final sales transaction is processed.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ([1h)is Rcrt IOS:' - (M)ate Dof Ryep)ort Year/Period of Report
. . X]A riging 0, Ua, Y1 [ 2006/Q4
rthern P m nsin nd of
Northern States Power Co pany (WISCO Si ) (2) D R issi i

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers W|th energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unatiended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
cY {b) {c) (d (e)
1 |Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 34.50
2 {Bay Front Transmission A 88.00) 13.80
3| Bay Front Transmission A 34.50 13.80
4 | Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 13.80
5 | Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 69.00
6 [ Bay Front Transmission A 115.00 88.00
7 | Big Falls Transmission A 69.00 2.40
8| Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.00 2.40
9| Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.00 23.80
10 [ Chippewa Falls Transmission U 69.00) 4.00
11 [ Comell Hydro Transmission A 115.00 7.20
12 | Crystal Cave Transmission U 161.00 115.00 13.80
13 |Eau Claire Transmission U 161.00 89.0C 13.80
14 | Eau Claire Transmission U 345.00 161.0C 13.80
15 | Eau Claire Dells Transmission A 69.00 2.40
16 | Farmers Inn Transmission U 69.00 12.50
17 | Farmers Inn Transmission U 161.00 69.0C
18 | Flambeau Transmission U 34.50 13.8¢
19 | French Island Transmission A 69.00 13.80
20 | Gingles Transmission U 161.00 115.00
21 {Gingles Transmission U 115.00 69.00
221Gingles Transmission U 115.00 34.50
23 |Holcombe Transmission A 115.00 7.20
24 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 161.00 115.0C
25 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 69.00
26 [ Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00] 23.80
27 | Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 12.50
28 | Jackscn County Transmission U 161.00 89.0C 13.50
29 [Jim Falls Transmissiocn A 115.00 69.00
30 | Jim Falls Transmission A 115.00 7.20
31 |Jim Falls Transmission A 68.00 12.50
32 | Jim Falls Transmission A 12.50 7.20
33 |La Crosse Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
34 | La Crosse Transmissicn U 63.00 13.80
35 | Marshland Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
36 | Monrce County Transmissicn U 161.00 69.C0
37 | Osprey Transmissicn U 69.00 23.90
38 | Osprey Transmission U 115.00 62.00
39 | Park Falls 115KV Transmission U 115.00 34.50
40 | Pine Lake Transmission U 115.00 69.00

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent '(l;r;is Reg\n ig ol (Dwe[ate Bf F{&;;ort Year/Period of Report
. . [¥]An Origina 0, Da, YT,
End of 2006/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) DA Resubmission I,

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in cofumns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Gapacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
) Transformers Spare - -
(In Service) (in MVa) In Setvice Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tmﬁ:}iﬁ\%)c'ty e
{f) {g) (n) 0] (k)
20 1 1
27 6 1 2
13 2 Capacitor Bank| 2 12| 3
52 2 4
20 1 5
50 1 Capacitor Bank 1 11 8
10 2 1 7
7 1 8
11 1 9
48 2 10
40 1 1
187 1 12
204 2 Capacitor Bank; 4 358 13
800 2 14
i2 3 15
14 1 Capacitor Bank 1 g5 16
50 1 17
20 1 18
221 3 Capacitor Bank 1 s 19
187 1 20
42 1 21
94 2 Capacitor Bank| 2 12 22
33 3 23
187 1 24
42 1 25
47 1 28
28 1 a7
46 1 28
112 1 29
67 2 30
11 1 A
1 3 32
140 2 33
93 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 34
224 2 35
70 1 Capacitor Bank] 1 14 36
11 1 37
47 1 38
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 6l 39
224 2 a0
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Name of Respondent El;f;is %I't |8:_ - ?h?te Bf R$%ort Year/Pericd of Report
) ) X An Origina o, Da, ¥r End of 2008/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) []A Resubmission I,
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
o functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
' Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e)
1| Pine Lake Transmission U 161.00 115.00
2 [Prentice Transmission U 115.00 69.00
3 | Prentice Transmission U 115.00 12.50
4 | Red Cedar Transmission U 161.00 69.00
5| Red Cedar Transmission U 69.0C 12.50
& | River Falls Transmission 115.00 69.00
7 {St. Croix Falls Transmission A 69.00 12.50
8| St. Croix Falls Transmissicn A 12.50 2.40
9| Seven Mile Transmission U 181.00 §9.00 13.80
10 | Stone Lake Transmission U 161.00 69.00
11 Stone Lake Transmission U 345.00 161.0C 13.80
12 | T-Comers Transmission U 115.00 69.00 13.80
13| T-Corners Transmission U 83.00 23.90
14 | Trails End Transmission U 69.00 23.90
15 | Tremval Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
16 | Wheaton Transmission A 161.00, 13.80
17 | Whitetail Transmission U 69.00 34.50 7.20
18 | Whitetail Transmission U 68.00 13.80
19 {Wissota Transmission A 88.00 13.80
20 | Ironwood (M) Transmission U 34.50 4.16
21 flronwood (MI) Transmission U 115.00 34.50
22 | Ironwood (M) Transmission U 88.00 34.50
23
24 | Total Transmission Substations 35 6916.50 2753.26 144.90
25 | Above 10 MVA Capacity
26
27 |12 Transmission Substations
28 |Under 10 MVA Capacity
29
30 | Transmissicn Substaticn Total 47
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
40
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

{(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

SUBSTATIONS {Continuad)

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (), (j), and (k} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give nams
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other pariy is an associaled company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
. Transformers Spare - -
(In Service) {In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot{ell:](il?\?:)cﬂy No.
(& {9) (h} (@ {0 (k)
112 1 1 1
50 1 2
11 1 Capacitor Bank 1 13 3
70 1 4
58 2 5
70 1 Capacitor Bank 1 s 6
28 1 7
29 5 1 8
112 1 9
70(- 1 Capacitor Bank 3 47| 10
336 1 N
182 2 Capacitor Bank 5 140 12
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 13
iR 1 14
70 1 1 15
435 3 16
20 1 1 Capacitor Bankl 1 st 17
1 1 18
50 6 1 19
6 4 1 20
100 2 Capacitor Bank 1 1 21
25 1 22
23
5301 108 27 652 24
53M1 108 27 652 25
26
27
55 21 3 Capacitor Bank 2 20| 28
29
5356 127 11 29 g72| 30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.1




Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report |s:
(1) An Original
{2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YT}

H

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2006/Q4

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

cotumn (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - .
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(&) (c) [ {e)
1
2
3
4
5 | Bayfield Distribution U 34.50 12.50
6 [ Arkansaw Distribution U 89.00 23.90
7 [Bangor Distribution U 69.00 12.50
8 | Blair Distribution U 89.00 12.50
9 | Bloomer Distribution U £9.00) 12.50
10 | Bloomer Distribution U 69.00 4.00
11 [Camercn Distribution U 89.00 12.50
12 |Camp McCay Distribution U 69.00) 6.90
13 [ Chippewa Falls Distribution U 69.00 12.50
14 |Comnell Distribution U 115.00 2.40
15 | Cornell Distribution U 2.40 4,16
16 | Coules Ave Distribution U £59.00 13.80
17 | Coulee Ave Distribution U 161.00 69.00 13.80
18 | Doughty Road Distribution U 69.00 23.90
19 | Eagle Paint Distribution U 115.00 23.90
20 | Ellis Distribution U £9.00 12.50
21 [ Ellsworth Area Distribution U 89.00 12.50
22 | Galesville Distributions U 69.00 12.50
23 | Grassland Distribution U 69.00 12.50
24 | Griffin Street Distribution Uf 69.00 12.50
25 |Hallie Distripution U 69.00) 12.50
28 |Hay River Distribution U 89.00 23.90
27 |Holmen Area Distribution U §9.00 13.80
28 |Hurley Distribution U 115.00 12.50
29 |Hurley Distribution U 115.00 13.80
30 | Jeffers Road Distributiont U 161.00 23.90
31 |Lake Camelia Distribution U £9.00 23.00
32 |Londen Distribution U 69.00 12.50
33 |Loyal Distribution U 69.00 12.5C
34 |Madison Street Disiribution U 69.00 12.50
35 | Mayfair Distribution U 161.00 13.80
36 | Mencmonie Distribution U 89.00 4,18
37 |Mencmonie Distribution U 69.00 12.80
38 |Naples Distribution U 69.00 12.50
39 | Neillsville Distribution U 68.00 12.50
4G | New Richmond Distribution U 65.00 23.90
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
)] An Qriginal
2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2008/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1}, {J), and (k) special equipment such as rotary convertars, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

8. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Tg:}gg;enrj g:s NuSrr‘;i;F:é of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT _|Line
{In Service) (In Mva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOtgLﬁ\l?:f'ty No.
U] {9) (h} i (k)

3
2
3
4
14 1 5
1 1 B
1 1 7
11 1 8
11 1 9
1 10

1% 1 Capacitor Bank| 1 5 M
11 1 1 12
44 2 13
7 14
1 1 15
93 2 16
182 2 Capacitor Bank 1 g 17
14 1 18
47 1 19
56 2 20
1 ! 21
R 1 22
14 1 23
11 1 24
56 2 25
11 1 26
25 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 27
7 1 28
37 1 29
94 2 30
14 1 31
56 2 32
11 1 33
28 1 34
93 2 35
5 1 Capagcitor Bank 1 5 36
56 2 37
1 1 38
25 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 38
14 1 Capacitor Bank 1 40

FERC FORM NOC. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 427.2




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
An Original
[ A Resubmission

iy

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
1o functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
. Primary Secondary Teriiary
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e)
1 {North Fork Distribution U 34.50 12.50
2 | Onalaska Distribution U 69.00 13.80
3 [Osceola Distribution U 62.00 12.50
4 | Otter Creek Distribution U 69.00 12.50
5 [ Phillips Distribution U 115.00 12.50
8 [ Pokegama Distributicn U 68.00 13.8C
7 | Prescott Distribution U 69.00 12.50
8| Rice Lake Distribution U 69.00 12.50
9 [ Rush River Distribution U 89.00 23.00
10 |Rusk Distribution U 69.00 12.50
11| Second Street Distribution U 34.50; 13.80
12 | Sheldon Pump Distribution U 115.00 416
13| Sparta Distribution UJ 69.00 12.50
14 | Spencer Distribution U 69.00 12.50
15 | Staniey Area Distribution U 68.00 23.90
16 | Strum Distribution U 69.00 12.50
17 | Sumner Distribution U 62.00 23.90
18 [Swift Cregk Distribution U 69.00 13.80
19 | Truax Distribution U 69.00 12.50
20 |Turtle Lake Distribution U 69.00 12.50
21 |U.S. Rubber Distribution U 69.00 2.40
221U, S. Rubber Distribution U 69.00 418
23 | Virogua Distribution U 69.00 13.8G
24 | Vircqua Distribution U 69.00 4.18
25 [Waumandee Distribution U 69.00 23.80
26 | West Salem Distribution U 69.00 23.80
27 | Willow River Distribution U 115.00 23.00
28 | Woodmour Distribution U 69.00 23.00
29 | Total Distribution Substations 57 4843.80 948.20 13.80
30 | Above 10 MVA Capacity
31
32 | 89 Distribution Substations
33 |Under 10 MVA Capacity
34
35 { 16 Distribution Serving One
36 | Industrial Customer
37
38
39
40 | Distribution Substation Totals 162
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Name of Respendent El;f;is Re%ﬂ ICS) ol (Dw?te Bf R$13)0n Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina o, La, Yr End of 2006/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2) D A Resubmission Iy nd o

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

increasing capacily.

5. Show in columns (1), {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, reclifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

8. Designate substations ar major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of scle ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity. of Substation T,ﬁﬁ;‘?g?}; g:s Nusr?jt;?; of CONVERSIION APPARATUS AND SPECIAIL EQUIPMENT __|Line
(In Service) (in MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totﬁgﬁ\f;:fity Ne.
(U] {a) (h (i) 0] (k)
21 2 1
14 1 Capacitor Bank 1 2
25 2 Capacitor Bank 1 71 3
56 2 4
25 2 5
7 1 6
11 1 7
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 8
30 2 9
1 1 10
14 1 i
14 1 12
56 2 13
25 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 14
42 2 15
11 1 " Capacitor Bank 1 5 16
14 1 17
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 18
56 2 19
11 1 20
® 3 21
11 4 22
13 1 23
5 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 24
11 1 25
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 28
98 2 27
11 1 Capacitor Bank 1 s 28
1820 g2 15 77| 2¢
1890 92 15 771 30
Capacitor Bank| 31
32
363 131 8 Capacitor Bank 9 47| 33
34
35
140 24 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 38
37
38
39
2393 247 12 25 tog] 40
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Name of Respondent

Northern Staies Power Company {Wisconsin}

2]

This Report Is:
{1} [ X ] An Original
1 A Resubmission

Year of Report
2006

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}
4/30/2007

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning
distribution watt-hour metes and line transformers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not
external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-
hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent
under lease from others, jointly owned with others, or
held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the
respondent. If 500 or more meters

or line transformers are held under a lease, give name of
lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500
or more moteres or line transformers are held other than
by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-
owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for
expenses between the parties, and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent’s book of account.
Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other
party is an associated company.

LINE TRANSFORMERS
Line Item Nurnber of Waltt- Number Total Capacity
No. Hours Meters (in Mva)
(a) {b) {c) (d}
1 Number at Beginning of Year 245,470 79,717 3.214
2 Additions Puring Year
3 |Purchases 8,924 1,364 8¢
4  |Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
5 |TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 8,024 1,364 89
6 Reduction During Year
7 |Retirements 6,334 940 38
8 |Associated with Utility Plant Sold
9 |TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) 6,334 940 38
10 |Number at End of Year (Lines 1+ 5-9) 248,080 80,141 3,265
11 |in Stock 7,418 1,286 141
12 |Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 300
13 |Inactive Transformers on System
14 {In Customers' Use 240,232 78,855 3,124
15 {In Company's Use 109
Total End of Year (Enter Total of lines 11 o 15. This
16 lline should equal line 10) 248,080 80,141 3,265

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1} [ X i An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
{2)[ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses for Utility Plant Leased to Others, in ancther utility
column {I,k,m,o) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amouni(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate.
Include these amounts in columns {¢) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utiliiy Operating Income, in the dama manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1,404.2, 404.3 407.1, and 407.2

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a
matetial amoutn may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with
respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency
relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to....

TOTAL
Title of Account Ref;.\lzage Current Year Previous Year
Line (&) {(b) (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 0 : |
2 |Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3 |Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 17,895,674 17,761,556
5 Maintenance Expenses {402) 320-323 588,298 540,925
6 Depreciation Expenses (403) 336-337 1,343,000 1,310,129
7 Depreciation Exp. for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1} 1,349
8 Amortization and Depl. of Utility Plant {404-405) 336-337 132,312 165,353
9 | Amortization of Utiiity Plant Acqg. Adj {406) 336-337
10 Amort, Of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and

Regulatory Study Costs (407)

11 Amort. Of Coversion Expenses (407)
12 Regulatory Debits {407.3)

13 (Less) Regulatory Gredits (407.4) 4,301

14 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1} 262-263 507,416 436,861
i5 Income Taxes-Federal (409.1) 262-263 1,067,750 379,274
16 -Other (409.1) _ 262-263 204,158 91,545
17 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes {410.1}, (411.1} 234,272-276 {463,721) 531,333
18 . .

19 Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.4) 266-267 (19,230) (20,352)

20 (Less) Gain from Disposition of Utlity Plant {411.6}
21 Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant {(411.7)

22 {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)

24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 2,952
o5 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4
thru 24) 21,255,657 21,196,624
25 Net Utitity Operating Income Enter Total of line 2 less 25
{Carry forward to page 117, line 27 1,187,831 1,727,625
MICHIGAN

Page 114




MName of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) [ X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

(2)I ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2008
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

...retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from
settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a summary
of the adjusiments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be
included on pages 122-123.

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

8. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanatic of anly those changes in accounting methods made during the year which
had an effect on net income, including the basis of altocations and apportionmnets from those used in the proeeding year.
Alsc give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior years.

10. Ifthe columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility deparimentss, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to
23, and report the information in the blan space on pages 122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

(e) {f) (9) (h) (i) (i)

13,303,702 13,190,758 9,139,786 9,733,491 2

3

9,445,296 8,904,780 8,450,378 = 8,856,776 4

546,446 498,015 41,852 42,910 5

1,088,922 1,041,021 254,078 269,108 6

121 1,228 7

111,371 136,266 20,041 29,087 8

9

10

11

12

262 4,039 13

436,827 367,941 70,589 58,920 14

883,753 185,976 183,997 193,298 15

162,101 44,328 42,057 47,217 16

(463,852) 522,086 , 131 9,247 17

18

(17,579) (17,921) (1,651) (2,431) 19

20

21

22

_ 23

141 2,811 24

12,193,285 11,682,492 9,062,372 9,514,132 0 0| 25

1,110,417 1,508,266 77,414 219,359 0 0| 25
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year of Report
, ) (1} { X)) An Original {Mc, Da, Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} (2} 1A Resubmission 413012007 0006
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
(Ret.) Total
Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year
Line (a) (b) ) @
Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page
27 114) ’ 1,187,831 1,727,625
28 OTHER INCOME AND CEDUCTIONS
29 |Other Income
30 | Nonudility Operating Income
31 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Gontract 282
32 {Less) Costs and Exp. Of Merchandising, Job. And 282 NOTE: Expenses which couldn't be charged
33 |Revenuss From Nonutility Operations {417} 282 to a utflity or district were apportioned
34 {L_e-ss) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1} 282 hetween the utilities and districts by
35 |Nonoperating Rental income {418) 282 methods deemed equitable by the company.
36 |Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119,282
37 |Interest and Dividend Income (419) 282
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 282
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 282
40 | Gain on Digposition of Property (421.1) 280
41 | TOTAL Qther Income {enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)
42 |Other Income Deductions
43 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 280
44 | Miscellanecus Amortization (425) 340
45 | Donations (426.1)
46 Life Insurance (426.2)
47  Penalties (426.3)
48 | Exp. For Certain Civic, Political & Refated Activities
49 | Other Deductions (426.5)
50 | 49)
51 |Taxes Appl'icable to Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263
53 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) DE2-963
54 income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-283
55 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 276
56 {Less) Provision for Deffered income Taxas - Cr. (411.2) 276
57 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment - Nét (411.5) 264-265
58 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 264-265
59 52 thru 58)
60 | 59
61 INTEREST CHARGES
62 |Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 257
63 |Amort. Of Debt Disc. And Expense (428) 256-257
64 |Amortizaiton of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)
65 |(Less) Amort. Of Premium on Debt-Credit (429} 256-257
66 |(Less) Amort. of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 |Inierest on Debt to Associated Companies {430) 257-340
68 |Other Interest Expense (431) 340
69 |Construction-Cr. {432}
70 1 Net Interest Charges (total of lines 62 thru 68)
71 {Ihcome Before Extracrdinary ltems {total lines 27,60,70)
72 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
73 |Extraordinary Income {434} 342
74 |(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 342
75 | Net Extraordinary ltems (iotal line 73 less line 74)
76 |Incoms Taxes-Federal and Other {409.3) 262-263
77 |Extraordinary ltems After Taxss (Enter Total of lines 75 less
‘78 |Net Income (Enter Total of lines 71 and 77)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Powey Company (Wisconsin) Eg {?Aﬁeg{:fgi;ion (Mo, 4?3% !;6)07 2006
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION AND DEPLATION
Line ltem Total Electric
No.
(a) {b) (¢}
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 In Service
3 Plant in Sarvice (Classified) 34,412,680 25,759,591
4 Property Under Capiial Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
6 GCompleted Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 34,412,680 25,759,591
g Leased to Others -
10 |Heid for Future Use
41 |Construction Work in Progress 680,345 233,688
12 |Acquisition Adjustments
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 35,093,025 25,993,278
14 |Accur. Prov. For Depr., Amort., & Depl. 19,797,959 13,819,653
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 15,295,066 12,173,625
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
18 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 |In Service:
18 Depreciation 19,797,959 13,819,653
19 Amonrt. & Depl. Of Producing Natural Gas Land & Land Rights e R
20 Amort. Of Underground Storage Land & Land Rights
21 Amort. Of Other Utility Plant
22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 19,797,959 13,819,653
23 |Leasedto Gthers
24 Depreciation
25 Amortization & Depletion
28 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lings 24 and 25) 0 0
27 |Held for Future Use
28 Depreciation
29 Amortization
30 TOTAL held for Future Use (Enter Total of Lines 28 and 28) 0 0
31 |Abandonment of leases (Natural Gas)
32 Amortization of Plant Acguisition Adjustment
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions {Should agree with line 14 above)
33 |{Enter Total of lines 22, 28, 30, 31 & 32) 19,797,959 13,819,653
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 8 {?;]E\A;e(s);il?rgzlsion (MZIB%?Z\J%)? 5008
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PRGOVISION FOR BEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION AND DEPLATION (Continued)

Gas Other (Specity) Other {Specify) Other {Spacify) Common Line

{d) (e) (e} {h) No.

1

2

7,035,525 1,617,565 3

4

5

6

7

7,035,525 0 1,617,565 8

g

10

448,657 11

12

7,482,182 0 1,617,565 13
5,031,841 946,665 14

2,450,541

670,900

5,031,641

946,665 | 18

5,031,641

946,665

29

0 0 0 30

31

32

5,031,641 0 946,665 33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. .o [(1YEX ] An Original (Mo, Da, YT}
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2}[ ]A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2006

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106)

1. Report below the original cost of plant in service in the
same detail as in the current depreciation order.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102,
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103,
Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106,
Completed Construction Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include in column (c ) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding
year,

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negatlive effect of such amounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts,
on an estimated basis if necessary, and

include the entries in column (c ). Also fo be included
in column (¢ ) are entries for reversals of tentative
distrubtions of prior year repoited in column {b}.
Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
plant retirements which have not been classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in
column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements
on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision.
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements.
Attach supplemental statement showing the account
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns
(c ) and (d), including the

Balance at Beginning

Line Account of Year Additions
No. (a) (b) (c)

1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

2 301 Organization

3 302 Franchises and Consents

4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant

6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT

7 Steam Production Plant

8 3101 Land

9 310.2 Land Rights

10 1311 Structures and Improvements

11 1312  Boiter Plant Equipment

12 |313  Engines and Engine-Driven Generators

13  |314  Turbogenerator Units

14 13156  Accessory Electric Equipment

15 [316  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment

16 |TOTAL Steam Production Plant 0 0

17 Nuclear Production Plant —

18 [3201 land

19 |320.2 Lland Rights

20 |321  Sfructures and Improvements

21 1322 Reactor Plant Equipment

22 1323  Turbogenerator Units

23 1324  Accessory Electric Equipment
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) [ X] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) 2006
{2)[ 1A Resubmission 4/30/2007

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106} (Continued}

reversals of the prior year's tentative account distributions of  to primary account classifications.
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions 7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant

and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious included in this account and, if substantial in amount,
omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant submit a supplementary statement showing

actually in service at end of year. subaccount classification of such plant conforming to
6. Show in column (f} reclassification or transfers within the requirements of these pages.

utitity plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from and changes in Account 102, state the property
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)  date of transaction. If proposed journal endries have

the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for been filed with the Commission as required by the
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such
column {f} only the offset to the debits or credits distributed filing.
in column (f)
Balance at End
Retirements Adjustments Transfers of Year Line
{d) (e} f) (@) No.
1
301 2
302 3
303 4
5
6
7
310.1 8
310.2 9
311 10
312 11
313 12
314 13
315 14
316 15
0 0 0 0 16
... 17
320.1 18
320.2 19
321 20
322 21
323 22
324 23
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) g; EX}] AAgeosﬂ%ir?]?slsion (Mo, 033;;; 007 2006
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106} (Continued)
Balance at Beginning

Line Account of Year Addition

No. {a) (b) (c)

24 1325 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment

25 |TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant 0 0
26 Hydraulic Production Plant —
27 1330.1 Land 22,708

28 |330.2 Land Rights

29 1331 Structures and Improvements 161,152

30 [332  Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways 1,590,436

31 (333 Water Wheels, Turbines and Generators 178,376

32 334  Accessory Electric Equipment 142,872

33 1335  Miscellaneous Power Plant Eguipment 157,871

34 1336  Roads, Railroads and Bridges

35 |TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant 2,253,415 0
36 Other Production Plant

37 13401 land

38 13402 Land Rights

39 (341 Structures and Improvements

40 342 Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories

41 1343 Prime Movers

42 1344 Generators

43 |345  Accessory Electric Equipment

44 1346 Miscellangous Power Plant Equipment

45 |TOTAL Other Production Plant 0 0
46 |TOTAL Production Plant 2,253,415 -0
47 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48 1350.1 Land 20,585

49 §350.2 Land Rights 187,123

50 |352 Structures and Improvements 226,773

51 353 Station Equipment 4,167,144

52 354 Towers and Fixtures 9,232

53 1355 Poles and Fixtures 1,514,180 130,277
54 1356 Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,574,738 190,901
55 357 Underground Conduit

56 [358 Underground Conductors and Devices
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 8; Eﬁ}AA;;Z%irrr}l?slsion (Mo, D;éggow 2006
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Balance at End
Retirements Adjustments Transfers of Year Line
{d) {e) {f) {9 No.
325 24
0 0 0 0 25
26
22,708 | 330.1 27
330.2 28
161,152 331 29
1,590,436 332 30
178,376 333 31
142,872 334 32
157,871 335 33
0 336 34
0 0 0 2,253,415 35
36
340.1 37
340.2 38
341 39
342 40
343 41
344 42
345 43
346 44
0 0 0 0 45
0 0 0 2,253,415 46
.| 7
20,585 350.1 48
187,123 350.2 49
1,087 225,686 352 50
50,066 {349,851} 3,767,427 353 51
9,232 354 52
16,239 1,628,228 355 53
22,367 1,743,272 356 54
357 55
358 56
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 8; E X]] ? ;eosz%i:l?s]sion (Mo, Djj;[r};)z 007 2006
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Balance at Beginning
Line Account of Year Additions
No. (@) (b) {c)
57 359 Roads and Trails
58 |TOTAL Transmission Plant 7,699,785 321,178
59 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 |360.1 Land 6,984
61 |360.2 Land Rights
62 [361 Structures and Improvements 53,081
63 362 Station Equipment 1,334,528
64 (363 Storage Battery Equipment
65 [364 Poles, Towers and Fixtures 3,506,009 5,808
66 [365 Overhead Conductors and Pevices 3,527,052 (82,538)
67 [366 Underground Conduit 222,007 12,068
68 [367 Underground Conductors and Devices 2,015,544 {279,729)
69 (368 Line Transformers 2,206,917 1,082
70 |368.1 Capacitors
71 [369 Services 1,854,482 185,297
72370 Meters 441,323
73 1371 Installations on Customers' Premises 91,631
74 372 Leased Property on Customers’ Premises
75 1373 Street Lighting and Signal Systems 267,462 8,250
76 |TOTAL Distribution Plant 15,527,001 148,782
77 5. GENERAL PLANT
78 [389.1 Land
79 [389.2 Lands Rights
80 }390 Structures and Improvments 6,550
81 33 Office Furniture and Equipment 1,350
82 1391.1 Computers / Computer Related Equipment 0
83 {392 TFransportation Equipment 0
84 393 Stores Equipment 0
85 |394 Toals, Shop and Garage Equipment 185,346
86 1395 Laboratory Equipment 29,767
87 1396 Power Operated Equipment 23,542
88 1397 Communication Equipment 0
89 1358 Miscellaneous Equipment 0
80 SUBTOTAL 246,555 0
91 {399 Cther Tangible Plant
92 |TOTAL General Plant 246,555 0
93
94 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 108) 25,726,756 172,395
95
96 [(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
97  [{l.ess) {102) Eleckric Plant Sold {See Insir. 8)
98  [(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
98 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service 25,726,756 172,395
100
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Name of Respondent This Repert is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) E;g E ﬁ]AA}:e()sﬂ?)ir:?sision (Mo, 0‘3’3;2007 2006
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106} {Continued)
Balance at End

Retirements Adjustments Transfers of Year Line
(d) {e) {6 ] No.
359 57

89,759 0 (349,651) 7,581,553 58
5%

6,984 360.1 60

0 380.2 61

2,354 50,707 361 62
21,662 349,651 1,662,518 362 63
0 363 54

4,279 3,508,538 364 65
10,916 {2,686} 3420812 | 365 66
234,075 366 67

1,667 1,734,148 367 68
2,207,979 368 69

0 368.1 70

3,092 2,046,687 368 71
441,323 370 72

91,631 371 73

372 74

5,832 2,686 272,566 373 75
49,802 0 349,651 15,678,068 76
77

388.1 78

389.2 79

6,550 390 80

1,350 391 81

0 391.1 82

0 392 83

0 393 84

185,346 384 85

29,767 395 86

23,542 396 87

397 88

398 89

0 [t 0 246,555 90

399 91

0 o 0 246,555 92

83

139,561 0 0 25,759,591 94
95

102 96

97

103 98

138,561 o] 0 25,759,591 99
100
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:

(1} [ X } An Criginal
{2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2008

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS AND COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION
NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC (Accounts 107 and 106)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of canstruction and completed
construction not classified for projects actually in service.
For any substantial amounts of completed construction not
classified for plant actually in service explain the
circumstances which have prevented final classification of
such amourts to prescribed primary accounts for plant in

servica.

2. The information specified by this schedule for Account
106, Completed Construction

Not Classified-Electric, shall be furnished even thou
this account is included in the schedule, Electric Pla
Service, pages 204-211, according to a tentative
classification by primary accounts.

3. Show items relating to "research and developme
projects last under a caption Research and Develop|
(See Account 107, Uniform System of Accounts).
4, Minor projects may be grouped.

Line

Description of Project

(@)

in Progress-
{Account

(b)

Construction Work

Electric
107)

Completed Con-
struction Not
Classified-Electric
{Account 1086)
©

Estimated
Additional Cost of
Project

(d)

NSW3626 R
N8W3629 R

©ONO OB WN-|E

10

AYR-INSTALL METER SOCKET ON THE XFM

EPLACE 4 STRS
EPLACE STRH.

NSW3630 REPLACE 9 STRUCTURES

Minor Projecis

70,298
51,169
24,965
56,757

30,499

TOTAL

233,688
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1} [ X ] An Criginal
{2) [ ] AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mg, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2008

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108 & 110)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during

yaar.

2. Expiain in a footnote any difference between the
amount for book ¢ost of plant retired, fine 11, column (c),
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 202-

204A, column (c}, excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.

3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of
Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be
recorded when such plant is removed from service.

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired

at year end which has not been recorded andfor classified

{o the various reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all cost

included in retirement work in progress at year end in the

appropriate functicnal classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund

or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Electric Plant Electric Plant
Total Electric Plant Held for Leased to
Ling ltem (c+d+e) in Service Future Use Others
No (a) () (c) {d) (e)

1 |Balance Beginning of Year 13,139,513 13,139,513

2 |Depreciaticn Prov. for Year, Charged to

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 891,509 891,509

4 (403.1) Decommissioning Expense 0 o]

5 (413) Exp. Of Elec. PIt. Leas. tc Others 0 o

6 | Transportation Expenses-Clearing 0 0

7 Other Clearing Accounts 0 0

8 Other Accounts (Specify): 0 0

9

TOTAL Deprec. Prov. For Year (Enter

10 |Total of Lines 3 thru 9} 891,509 891,509

11 |Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12 Book Cost of Plant Retired 139,561 139,561

13 | Cost of Removal 43,668 43,668

14 | Salvage (Credit) 0 0

TOTAL Net Chrgs. For Plant Ret.

1% |(Enter Tolal of lines 12 thru 14) 183,229 183,229

16 {Net Earnings of Decommissioning Funds 0

17 |Other Debit or Credit ltems (Described) (28,140) (28,140)

18 Retirement WIP a

Balance End of Year (Enter totai of fines
19 |1, 16 15 16& 17) 13,819,653 13,819,653
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
20 WIP-Retirement 0
21 [Nuclear Production-Depreciation 0
22 [Nuclear Production-Decommissicning 0
23  [Hydraulic Production-Conventional 1,192,775 1,192,775
24 |Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage Q
25  |Other Production 4]
26 [Transmission 4,257,170 4,257,170
27 |Disiribution 8,209,116 8,209,116
28 |General 160,582 160,592
2¢ |[TOTAL (Enter total of lines 20 thru 28) 13,819,653 13,814,653
MICHIGAN

Page 219




iName of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin}

() [

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
] A Resubmission 4/30/2067

Year of Report
2006

figures at the close of each month.

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400}

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat
rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should
be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve

3. If increases or decreases from pervious year (columns (¢), (e), and (g)}, are not derived from previously
reported figures explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for
No. Previous Year
{a} {b) ()
1 Sales of Electricity
2 (440) Residential Sales 5,032,635 4,222,130
3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4 Small (or Commercial) 4,558,683 3,620,362
5 Large (or Industrial) 1,647,659 990,461
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 177,766 159,166
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 75,145 55,578
8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 {448} Interdepartmental Sales 3,645 642
10 ]{449) Other Sales
11
12 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 11,495,533 9,048,339
13
14 |(447) Sales for Resale 622,052 625,961
15 |TOTAL Sales of Electricity * 12,117,585 9,674,300
16
17  |(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
18 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 12,117,585 9,674,300
19 Other Operating Revenues
20 |(450) Forfeited discounts 45,469 30,104
21  |{451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues (16,228) 12,488
22  |{453) Sales of Water and Water Power
23 |(454) Rent from Electric Property 34,054 35,401
24  }(455) Interdepartmental Rents
25 |(456) Other Electric Revenues ** 1,122,820 3,438,465
26
27 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 1,186,117 3,516,458
28
29 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 13,303,702 13,190,758
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:

(1) [ X ] An Original
(2} [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
2008

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification
{Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is
not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain

basis of classification in footnote.)
5. See Page 108, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increases

or decreases.

6. Forline 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by account.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS
PER MONTH
Amount for Year Amount for Number for Year Number for Line
Previous Year Previous Year No.
(d) {e) {H )]
y
53,376 55,562 8,098 8,107 2
3
54,275 56,740 1,361 1,368 4
25,588 21,460 5 3 5
872 856 19 17 6
926 814 33 35 7
8
38 9 1 1 9
10
11
135,075 135,441 9,517 9,531 12
13
13,324 13,437 1 1 14
148,399 148,878 9,518 9,532 15
16
17
148,399 148,878 9,518 9,532 18

* Column b includes $174,436 of unbilled revenues and Column d includes (359) of unbilled Mwh.

** 2006 Ml PSCR Fuel True Up ($1,048,742)
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Yeér of Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
. . (1) [ X 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}
Northern States Power Cempany (Wisconsin) [ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007 2008
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, avg number of
customers, average KWh per customer, and average revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resals, which is
reported on pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and totai for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence foilowed in "Electric
Operating Revenues,” page 301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account,
list the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account
classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column {d)
for the special schedule should denste the duplication in number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
billing periods during the year (12 if ali billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additionai revenue billed
pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
Line MWh Sold Revenus Avg. No. KWh of Sale§ Revenue per
No. Number and Title of Rate Schedule of per Custome! Kwh Seld
Customers
(@) (9] (© (d) (e} [0}
1 [Michigan Residential (440)
2
3 |CO1 - Residential 52,116 4,872,088 7,772 6,706 0.0935
4 |C02 - Residential TOD 1,405 110,744 119 11,807 0.0788
5 |Co04 - Automatic Outdoor Lighting 130 19,469 207 628 0.1498
6 |Accrued Revenue (275) 30,334 {0.1103)
7
8 [Tofal Michigan Residential (440) 53,376 5,032,635 8,003 5,581 0.0843
2]
10 {Michigan Small Commercial & Industrial (442)
b
12 |C0Y - Small Commercial Unmetered 338 34,887 58 5,828 0.1032
13 |C10 - Small Commercial 13,785 1,314,48C 1,031 13,371 0.0954
14 |C11 - Small Commercial Time of Day 81 6,082 2 30,500 0.0997
15 |C12 - Commerciat 18,271 1,528,817 127 143,866 0.0837
18 |C13 - Industrial Rate Schedule 18,818 1,348,619 14| 1,351,286 0.0713
17 |G20 - Peak Controlled TOD 2,267 143,290 2( 1,133,500 0.0632
18 |C21 - Peak Controlled General 162 11,864 1 162,000 0.0732
19 |C04 - Automatic Qutdoer Lighting 184 20,844 126 1,460 0.1133
20 |Accrued Revenue 289 149,900 0.5187
21
22 {Toftal Michigan Small Commercial and Indusirial {(342) 54,275 4,558,683 1,361 39,879 0.0820 |
23
24 |Michigan Large Commercial and Industrial (442)
25
26 [C12 - Indusirial 151 14,891 2 75,500 0.0986
27 |C13 - Industrial Rate Schedule 219 15,866 1 219,000 0.0724
28 |[C20 - Peak Controlled TOD 25,587 1,624,337 212,793,500 0.0635
29 |Accrued Revenue (369} (7,435} 0.0201
30
31 ofal Michigan Earge Commercial and Indusiria 25,588 1,647,659 5| 5,117,600 0.0644 |
32
33 |Michigan Street Lighting (444)
34
35 |C30 - Street Lighting 875 177,976 18 46,053 0.2034
36 [Accrued Revenue (3) (210) 0.0700
37
38 [Tolal Michigan Sireet Lighting (444) 872 177,766 19 45,895 0.2039 |
39
40 [Michigan Other Sales to Public Authorities (445)
41
42 |C32 - Municipal Pumping Service 927 73,298 33 28,091 0.0791
43 |Accrued Revenue M 1,847 {1.8470)
44
45 |Total Michigan Other Sales to Public Authoriiies (445) 926 75,145 33 28,061 00812
48
47 |Michigan Interdepartmental (448) 38 3,645 1 38,000 0.0959
48
44  |Total Billed 135,434 | 11,321,097 9517 14,231 0.0836
50 |Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6) {359} 174,436 1] (0.4858)
51 |TOTAL 135,075 | 11,495,533 9,517 14,193 0.0851
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Criginal
(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Year of Report
2006

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do
net report exchanges of electricity (i. e. transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for enargy,
capacily, etc.}) and any settlements for imbalanced
exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be
reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pp. 326-327).
2. Enter the name cf the purchaser in column (a). Do

not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms.
Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation
the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original coniractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e. the supplier includes projected lead for this
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as,
or second only to, the supplier's service to its own
ultimate consumers.

LE - for long-term service. "Long-term® means five
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g.,
the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from
third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This
category should not be used for long-term firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all
transactions identified as LF, provide in a foctnote the
termination date of the contract defined as the earliest
date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of
the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means longer
than one year but less than five years.

8F - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term® means five years or longer. The
availability and reliability of service, aside from
transmission constraints, must match the availability and
refiability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
"intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

0OS - for other service. Use this category only for

Actual Demand (MW}
Line] Name of Company or Public Statisticat FERC Rate Avg. Monthly | Avg. Monthly | Avg. Monthly
No. Authority Classification Schedule or | Billing Dmnd. | NCP Demand| CP Demand
(Footnote Affiliations) Tariif No. (MW)
(@ (b) (©) (d) () M

1 |Wakefield, Ml RQ 107 2 3

2 |Unbilled

3

4

5 |[TOTAL

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
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Name of Respondent

This Repotrt Is:
{13 [ X 1 An Criginal

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report
2008

Northern States Power Company (Wiscons;

{2)[ ] A Resubmissicn

4/30/2007

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

those services which cannot be place in the above-

defined categories, such as all non-firm service regardiess

of the length of the contract and service from designated
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of the
service in a footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjusiments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together. Report them
starting at line number one. After listing all BQ sales,
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in column (a}. The remaining
sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-
Non-R@" in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total"

in column (&) as the last line of the schedule. Report
subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).

5. In column ( ¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or
longer) basis, enter the avg. monthly billing demand in
column (d), the avg. monthly non-coincident peak (NCP)
demand in column (e}, and the avg. monthly coincident
peak (CP) demand in column {f).

For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d),

{(e) and (f}. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly {80-minute integration) demand in a
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour {80-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand
reported in columns (e) and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and
explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on
bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in coiumn (h), energy charges
in column (), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j).

Explain in a footnoie all components of the amount shown
in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown
on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in columns {g) through (k) must be
subtotaled based on the RQ / Non-RQ grouping (see
instruction 4), and then totaled on the last line of the
schedule. The "Subtctal-R@" amount in column (g} must
be reporied as Requirements Sales For Resale on p. 401,
line 23. The "Subtotal-Nen RQ amount in column (g)
must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales for Resale
on p. 401, line 24,

10. Foctnote entries as required and provide explanations
following all required data.

REVENUE
Megawatthours Sold Demand Charges | Energy Charges Other Charges Total ()
(%) %) ($) (h+i+]j) Line
No.
(9) th) (i} (i) i)

13,324 179,305 306,785 135,962 622,052 | 1

0 0 0 0 ol 2

0] 3

o} 4

13,324 178,305 306,785 135,962 622,052 5

0] 6

0j 7

01 8

ol 9

0110

0] 1
0112
0113
0] 14
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
W ( 2006
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

It the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Account Amt. For Current Amt. For Previcus

Line Year Year
No. (a) (b} (€)

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A. Steam Power Generation

3 {Operation

4 |(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 4,725 2,297

5 |(501) Fuel 245,279 220,663

6 |(502) Steam Expenses 28,825 26,215

7 1(503) Steam from Other Sources

8 |{Less) (504) Steam Transferred - CR.

§ |{605) Electric Expenses 12,255 12,447
10 [(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 21,655 9,486
11 |[{507) Rents 7,770 5,035
12 Allowances

13 TOTAL Operation ( Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 320,509 276,143
14 [Maintenance S
15 |(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engingering 1,367 1,286
16 1(511) Maintenance of Structures 10,922 9,170
17 §(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 41,5663 42 575
18 [{513) Maintenance of Eleciric Plant 18,184 2,324
19 |(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 15,112 13,050
20 | TOTAL Maintenance ( Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 87,138 68,405
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Totai of lines 13 & 20) 407,647 344,548
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation

23 |Operatiaon

24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

25 [(518) Fuel

26 1(519) Coolants and Water

27 |{520) Steam Expenses

28 [{521) Steam from Other Sources

29 [{Less) (522} Steam Transferred - CR

30 |{523) Elactric Expenses

31 {{524) Miscellaneous Nuciear Power Expenses .

32 {(525} Rents

33 | TOTAL Operation { Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 0 0
54 |Maintenance TR
35 |(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36 |(529) Maintenance of Structures

37 |(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plani Equipment

38 |(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

39 [{532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40 | TOTAL Maintenance { Enter Total of Linas 35 thru 39) 0 0
41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power { Tofal of lines 33 & 40} 0 0
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 |Operaticn

44 |(535) QOperation Supervision and Engineering 12,821 12,426
45 [(536) Water for Power 12,711 11,695
46 [(537) Hydraulic Expenses 2,901 2,101
47 |(538) Electric Expenses 35,284 32,650
48 |(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Gieneration Expenses 44,799 42 395
49 |(540) Rents 10,452 8,373
50 TOTAL Operation { Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 118,968 109,640
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) [ X 1 An Original

(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4/30/2007

Year of Report
20086

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (cont'd)

If the amount for previous yaar is not deprived from previcusly reported figures, explain in focinotes.

Line Account Amt. For Current Year | Amt. For Previous Year
No. (a) (b) (c)

51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation {Continued)

52 |Maintenance

53 |(541) Maintenance Supervision and Enginsering 17,119 13,354
54 |(542) Maintenance of Structures 7,528 13,545
55 |(548) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 7,882 11,6686
56 |(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 32,085 25,433
57 |(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 5,401 5177
58 TOTAL Maintenance ( Total of Lines 53 thru 57) 69,955 69,175
59 TOTAL Pwr. Production Expenses-Hydrautic Pwr.{ Total of lines 50 & 58) 188,963 178,815
60 D. Other Power Generation

61 |Operation

62 |{5468} Operaticn Supervision and Engineering 1,224 793
683 |{547} Fuel 245,289 275,088
84 |{548) Generation Expenses 5,089 5,511
85 [{549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generatlion Expenses 2 406 2,729
66 |{550) Rents 1,386 1,117
67 TQTAL Operation ( Total of Lines 62 thru 66 } 255,404 285,246
68 |Maintenance

89 (551) Maintenance Supervisicn and Engineering 351 193
70 {(552) Maintenance of Structures 3,686 3,492
71 {(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 17,646 12,933
72 {(554) Maintenance of Miscelianeous Other Power Generation Piant 8,439 885
73 TOTAL Maintenance {Tofal of Lines 69 thru 72) 28,122 17,503
74 TOTAL Pwr. Production Expenses-Other Power ( Tolal of Lines 67 & 73) 283,526 302,749
75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses

76 |(555) Purchased Power

77 |(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 985 586
78 |(557) Other Expenses 6,513,948 6,203,855
79 Total Other Power Supply Expenses ( Total ¢f Lines 76 thru 78) 6,514,933 6,204,541
80 | Total Pwr. Production Expenses { Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 7,395,068 7,030,653
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 [Operation

83 |(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 17,575 18,540
84 |(561) Load Dispatching 24,137 20,222
85 |(562) Station Expenses 3,881 3,849
86 [(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 8,513 5,456
87 [(564) Underground Lines Expenses

88 |(665) Transmission of Electricity by Others

89 {(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 551,564 452,095
90 {(567) Rents 6,969 6,405
91 TOTAL Operation ( Totai of Lines 83 thru 90) 612,639 506,667
92 [Mainienance

93 |(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,926 1,358
94 |(569) Maintenance of Structures

g5 |(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 19,717 19,825
96 [(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 38,187 34,673
97 |(572) Maintenance of Underground Lings

98 [(573) Maintenance of Miscellanecus Transmission Plant 670 1,064
99 TOTAL Maintenance { Total of Lines 93 thru 98) 60,500 57,820
100| TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 21 & 99) 673,139 564,487
101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102 |Operation

103|(580) Operation Supervisicn and Engineering 40,400 35,974
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Name of Respondent Thig Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(D[ X 1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr} 2006
(2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (cont'd)

Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin)

If the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Line Account Amt. For Current Year | Amt. For Previous Year

No. (a) (D) (c)

104 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued)

105 [(581) Load Dispatching 15,251 14,379

106 [(582) Station Expenses 5,523 4,618

107 |{583) Overhead Ling Expenses 25,019 30,686

108 |{584) Underground Line Expenses 40,658 41,922

109 |(585) Street Lighting and Signat System Expenses 10,218 Q9,776

110 |(586) Meter Expenses 17,354 15,335

111 [(587) Customer Installations Expenses {6,207) 1,781

112 |(588) Miscellanecus Expenses 144,607 145,870

113 [(589) Rents 39,772 33,183

114 TOTAL Operation {Total of Lines 163 thru 113) 332,595 333,524

115 {Maintenance

116 |(590) Maintenance Supervisicn and Engineering 2,658 5,764

117 |{591) Maintenance of Structures

118 |(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 17,831 12,963

119 [(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lings 242,548 230,075

120 [(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 26,899 25,199

121 [(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 3,728 3,836

122 [{598) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 5,321 5,167

123 |(597) Maintenance of Meters 1,140 1,008

124 |{598) Maintenance of Miscellangous Distribution Plant 24 13

125 TOTAL. Maintenance (Tofal of Lines 116 thru 124) 300,150 284,025

126 TOTAL Disiribution Expenses (Total of Lines 114 & 125) 632,745 617,549

127 4. CUSTOMER ACCQUNTS EXPENSES

128 |[Operation

129 [(801) Supervision 617 514

130 |(802) Meter Reading Expenses 104,183 100,859

131 {(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 170,685 155,340

132 {(904) Uncollectible Accounts 100,142 42,487

133 |(905) Miscellanecus Customer Accounts Expenses 16,661 30,182

134 TOTAL Customer Ascounts Expenses (Tofal of Lines 129 thru 133) 392,288 329,362

135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

136 |Operation

137 }(907) Supervision

138 [(208) Customer Assistance Expenses 51,975 55,821

139 [(209) Informational and Instructional Expenses 5,220 8,450

140 [(810) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

141 TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp. (Total of Lines 137 thru 140) 57,195 62,271

142 6. SALES EXPENSE

143 |Cperation

144 |{911) Supervision

145 |(912) Demonsiraling and Selling Expenses 10,800 13,264

146 |(913) Advertising Expenses

147 (916} Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

148 Totat Sales Expenses (Total of Lines 144 thru 147) 10,600 13,264

149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150 |[Operation

151 {(920) Administrative and General Salaries 251,981 213,116

152 [(g21) Office Supplies and Expenses 218,724 218,336

153 |(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - CR (52,525) (58,553)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . 1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Nerthern States Power Company (Wisconsin ( . T 2008
pany { ) {2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/30/2007
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {cont'd)
If the amount for previous year is not deprived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.
Line Account Amt. For Current Year | Amt. For Pravious Year
No. {a) (b) { C)
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) _
155 [{923) Outside Services Employed 60,894 53,333
156 [{924) Property Insurance 20,891 17,458
157 {{925) Injuries and Damages 42,206 43,741
158 |(928) Employee Pensions and Bengfits 188,518 176,696
1569 |(927) Franchise Requirements
160 |(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 19,867 20,498
161 [(929) Duplicate Charges - CR. {21,948) (7,703)
162 [(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 19,606 14,377
183 [(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 15,248 20,214
164 {(931) Rents 66,604 72,609
165 TOTAL Operation (Total of Lines 151 thru 164} 830,166 784,122
166 |Maintenance
167 |{935) Maintenance of General Plant 540 1,087
168 TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses ( Total of Lines 165 & 167) 1,280,789 785,208
169 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses { Enter total 9,991,742 9,402,795
of lines 80, 100, 125, 134, 141, 148, and 168)

MICHIGAN
Page 323



Schedule
Accruedand prepaidtaxes. .. ... ...
Accountsreceivable. . .. ... . . e
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes. . ... . oot ii e

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of
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utilityplant . .. .. ... o
utility plant (summary) .. ... .. ..
Acquisition adjustments. ... ... . L
Advances from associated companies. ... ... o i i e
Advances from customers for construction. ............ ... ... ...
AlOWaANCES. . L . e e
Amortization
MISCEllaNBOUS. . . .. o e e
of nuclearfuel. .. ... ... .. e
of plant acquisition adjustments, accumulated provision. . . .. ..
Appropriations of Retained Earnings. . ... ....... .. oot
Assets, miscellaneous current & accrued. . ... ... ... . L
Associated Companies
advances from .. ... ... e s
corperations controlled by respondent . ..., ... ...l
control overrespondent. . . .. ... .. s
interestondebtto. ... ... .. ..
payablesto. .. ... ... e
receivablesfrom ... .. ...
summary of costs billedto. ....... ... ... i
summary of costs billedfrom . .......... ... ... ... ...
Aestalion . . ... e
Balance Sheet
comparative. . ... o
NOleS 10, . .. e e e
BONAS. . ottt
Calculation of Federal Income Taxes . . . ... ..oty
Capital Stock. . .. ..o e e
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PP o et ittt e e e
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subscribed .. ...
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Changes
importantduringyear. . .. ... ... i
made or scheduled o be made in generating plant capacities . .
Charges for outside professional and other consuliative services . .......
Civic activities, expendituresfor. .. ... .. .
Construction completed, not classified-electric. . ............... ...
Construction
overheads, electric. . .. ... .. .. . . .
overhead procedures, general descriptionof. . .............
work in progress - commen utifityplant. ......... ... ...
work inprogress -electric. . .. ... .. ... o L
work in progress - other utility departments. . . .............
Consultative services, chargesfor. ... ... . oo
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Schedule Page No.
Control
corporation controlled by respondent. ... ... .. .. L. 103
over respondent. ... ... e 102
security holders and votingpowers .. .. ... ... .. .. ... 106-107
Corporation
controlledby. . ... .. 103
meoTpoTated . . .o e e e 101
CPA, background informationon. ... ... ... . . oo e 101
CPA Certification, this reportform.. .. ... ... ool i-ii
Current assets, miscellaneous. . .. .. .. .. .o i i 230A
Deferred
cradits, OtNer . .. e e e e 269
debits, miscellaneous . ... ... .o o oL 233
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
amortization property. . . ... ... i e e 272-273
income taxes accumulated - other property. ... ... ......... 274-275
income taxes accumulated-other.. .................... 276A-B
income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities. ... .... 234A-B
income taxes accumulated - temporary. ... ... .. o .. 277
Definitions, thisreportform ... .. oo e iii
Depreciation and amortization
of common utilityplant. . .. ... .. 356
ofelectricplant . . ... ... . 219, 336-337
I3 =T o ] 105
Discountoncapitatstock ....... ... . i 254
Discount - premium on long-termdebt . . ........... . .. ... . ... 256-257
Disposition of property, gainorloss. . ... ... ... ... ... . ... 280A-B
Disposition of utility plant
deferredgains. . . ... .. ... . . e 270A-B
deferredlosses. .. ...... ... ... . .. . .. . . i 235A-B
Distribution of salariesandwages . . ... ... ... i, 354-355
Dividend approprialions. . . .. ... ... . e e 118-119
Earnings, Retained . . .. ... ... . e 118-119
Electric energy account. . . ... ..t e 401
Environmental protection
oy =T g LT 431
facilities. . .. ... e 430
Expenses
electric operation and maintenance . . ........... ... ..., 320-323
electric operation and maintenance (nonmajor) . ............ 320N-324N
electric operation and maintenance, summary ............. 323
unamortizeddebt. .. ... ... .o 256-257
EXtraordinary fems. . . e e e 342
Extraordinary property 10sses. .. . ... ... e 230B
Filing requirements, thisreportform .. ......... ... v iin. .. =il
Gains
deferred gains, from disposition of utility plants. . ... ........ 270A-B
on dispositionof property. . .. ... ... o oo 280A-B
unamortized, on reacquired debt. . . ..... .. ..o L. 237A-B
General description of construction overhead procedure. .. ............. 218
General information 101
General instructions i-vi
Generating plant statistics
' hydroelectric (large) 406-407, 414-415
internal-combustion engine and gas-turbine 420-421
pumped storage (large) 408-409, 416-418
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Generating plant statistics (continued)
smallplants . ... ... 410-411
steam electric (large). .. ... .o 402-413A-B
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics. . . ... ........ ... ... ..., 406-407, 414-415
Identification. ... . ... e 101
Important changes duringyear. . ....... ..o i 108-109
Income
statement of, by departiments. .. . ... ... ... .o e 114-117
statement of, for the year (see alsorevenues) ... ........... 114-117
deductions, interest on debt to associated companies . .... ... 340
deductions, miscellansous amortization . ................. 340
deductions, other income deduction . .. ........ ... ... ... 340
deductions, other interestcharges . ..................... 340
Incorporation information ... ... ... L e 101
Installments received on capital stock. . .. .. .. ... ... Lo o oL, 252
Interdeparimental salesandrents . ...... .. ... .. i i, 331A
internal-Combustion Engine and Gas-Turbine Generating Plant .. ........ 420-421
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